City of Westminster

Title:

Meeting Date:
Time:

Venue:

Members:

Public Document Pack

Committee Agenda

Planning Applications Committee (4)

Tuesday 1st September, 2015

Time Not Specified

Rooms 5,6 & 7 - 17th Floor, City Hall

Councillors:

Andrew Smith

Melvyn Caplan
Jonthan Glanz
Jason Williams

Members of the public are welcome to attend the meeting
and listen to the discussion Part 1 of the Agenda

Admission to the public gallery is by ticket, issued from the
ground floor reception at City Hall from 6.00pm. If you have
a disability and require any special assistance please
contact the Committee Officer (details listed below) in
advance of the meeting.

An Induction loop operates to enhance sound for anyone
wearing a hearing aid or using a transmitter. If you require
any further information, please contact the Committee
Officer, Joe McBride, Committee and Governance Officer.

Tel: 020 7641 2341; Email: jmcbride@westminster.gov.uk
Corporate Website: www.westminster.gov.uk



http://www.westminster.gov.uk/

Note for Members: Members are reminded that Officer contacts are shown at the end of
each report and Members are welcome to raise questions in advance of the meeting.
With regard to item 2, guidance on declarations of interests is included in the Code of
Governance; if Members and Officers have any particular questions they should contact
the Head of Legal & Democratic Services in advance of the meeting please.

AGENDA
PART 1 (IN PUBLIC)

1. MEMBERSHIP

To note any changes to the membership.

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

To receive declarations by members and officers of the existence
and nature of any personal or prejudicial interests in matters on
this agenda.

3. MINUTES

To sign the minutes of the last meeting as a correct record of
proceedings.

4, PLANNING APPLICATIONS

Applications for decision

Schedule of Applications

1. EBURY BRIDGE CENTRE, SUTHERLAND STREET,
LONDON SW1V 4LH

2, MARBLE ARCH, LONDON, W1H 7DX

3. 21 ANDOVER PLACE, LONDON, NW6 5ED
4, 6 AND 10 MOUNT ROW, LONDON, W1K 3SA

5. 168-170 RANDOLPH AVENUE, LONDON, W9 1PE
6. 42 QUEENSWAY, LONDON, W2 3RS

7. FLAT 6, 34 MAIDA VALE, LONDON, W9 1RS

(Pages 3 - 40)

(Pages 41 - 52)
(Pages 53 - 76)

(Pages 77 -
106)

(Pages 107 -
118)

(Pages 119 -
136)

(Pages 137 -
146)



Charlie Parker
Chief Executive
26 August 2015



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item

CITY OF WESTMINSTER
PLANNING APPLICATIONS COMMITTEE — 1 SEPTEMBER 2015
SCHEDULE OF APPLICATIONS TO BE CONSIDERED

ITEM References/
SITE ADDRESS PROPOSAL
No Ward
1 15/05733/FULL EBURY BRIDGE Erection of a mixed use development including
Churchill CENTRE, the Sir Simon Milton Westminster University
SUTHERLAND Technical College (UTC) (Class D1) ina
STREET, LONDON building of ground, part three/part five upper
SW1V 4LH floors with terrace at fifth floor level and an 11
storey residential building of 47 flats (Class C3).
Excavation of a basement level across the site
to provide 23 car parking spaces for the
residential units, mini bus parking for the UTC,
cycle parking and plant, and plant at main roof
level.
Recommendation

For Committee's consideration:

1. Does the Committee consider that the public benefits of providing a new educational
institution and 47 residential units outweigh:

a. the lack of affordable housing provision in the light of the applicant's viability case.
b. any harm caused to the character and appearance of the adjacent conservation areas.
c. the impact on the amenity of surrounding residents.

2. Subject to 1. above and referral to the Mayor of London and the formal comments of the
Environment Agency, grant conditional permission including conditions to secure the
following:

a. Car club membership for all of the residential flats for a minimum period of 25 years, and
unallocated car parking in the basement.

b. Highway works.

c. Public art provision.

d. Construction monitoring.
e. Street tree planting.

2 15/04407/COFUL MARBLE ARCH, Use as a temporary Christmas event including
Knightsbridge And | LONDON, W1H 7DX structures and attractions (including food, drink
Belgravia and craft sales) between 1 December 2015 to 1

January 2016, 1 December 2016 to 1 January
2017, 1 December 2017 to 1 January 2018 (with
set up and site clearance a week either side of
the event), opening between 11.00 and 20.00
daily.

(Council's Own Development)

Recommendation

Grant conditional permission under Regulation 3 of the Town and Country Planning General
Regulations 1992.

3 15/04397/FULL 21 ANDOVER PLACE, | Installation of roof extension to school building
Maida Vale LONDON, NWe6 5ED to create additional play space and ancillary
accommodation with mechanical plant.

Recommendation
Grant conditional permission.

Page 1

template/rch-sch-1




CITY OF WESTMINSTER
PLANNING APPLICATIONS COMMITTEE - 1 SEPTEMBER 2015
SCHEDULE OF APPLICATIONS TO BE CONSIDERED

ITEM References/
SITE ADDRESS PROPOSAL
No Ward
4 15/03264/FULL 6 AND 10 MOUNT Use of the property for retail purposes (Class
15/03265/LBC ROW, LONDON, W1K | A1) and associated internal and external works
West End 3SA and internal demolition works.
Recommendation

1. Grant conditional permission and conditiona! listed building consent.

2. Agree the reasons for granting listed building consent as set out within Informative 1 of the
draft decision letter.

15/05674/FULL 168-170 RANDOLPH Variation of Condition 2 of planning permission
Maida Vale AVENUE, LONDON, dated 23 March 2006 (RN: 06/00671) for the
W9 1PE continued use as mixed use coffee shop (sui
generis) at Nos. 168-170; namely, to extend
opening hours.
Recommendation

Grant conditional permission.

15/05309/FULL
Lancaster Gate

42 QUEENSWAY,
LONDON, W2 3RS

New projecting rooflight to main roof level, with
two additional rooflights to the rear sloping roof
to provide additional floorspace and new
windows and doors to the side elevation facing
onto the existing rear terrace to Flat 6.

Recommendation

Grant conditional permission.

15/06764/FULL FLAT 6, 34 MAIDA Replacement timber doubled glazed bay

Abbey Road VALE, LONDON, W9 windows and doors (first floor front elevation).
1RS

Recommendation

Grant conditional permission.

template/rch-sch-1

j\d_wpdocs\short-te\sc\2015-09-01\12-rcl.doc\0

Page 2

21/08/2015




Agenda ltem 1

Item No.
1

CITY OF WESTMINSTER

PLANNING APPLICATIONS
COMMITTEE

Date Classification

1 September 2015 For General Release

Report of Wards involved
Director of Planning Churchill
Subject of Report Ebury Bridge Centre, Sutherland Street, London, SW1V 4LH
Proposal Erection of a mixed use development including the Sir Simon Milton
Westminster University Technical College (UTC) (Class D1) in a
building of ground, part three/part five upper floors with terrace at fifth
floor level and a 11 storey residential building of 47 flats (Class C3).
Excavation of a basement level across the site to provide 23 car
parking spaces for the residential units, mini bus parking for the UTC,
cycle parking and plant, and plant at main roof level.
Agent CBRE
On behalf of BY Development Limited
Registered Number 15/05733/FULL TP /PP No TP/2679
Date of Application 25.06.2015 Date 25.06.2015
amended/
completed
Category of Application Major
Historic Building Grade Unlisted

Conservation Area

Outside Conservation Area, but adjacent to boundaries with the
Peabody Avenue and Pimlico Conservation Areas

Development Plan Context

- London Plan July 2011

- Westminster’s City Plan:
Strategic Policies 2013

- Unitary Development Plan
(UDP) January 2007

Within London Plan Central Activities Zone
Outside Central Activities Zone

Stress Area

Outside Stress Area

Current Licensing Position

Not Applicable

RECOMMENDATION

For Committee's consideration:

1. Does the Committee consider that the public benefits of providing a new educational
institution and 47 residential units outweigh:

a. the lack of affordable housing provision in the light of the applicant's viability case.
b. any harm caused to the character and appearance of the adjacent conservation areas.
C. the impact on the amenity of surrounding residents.

Page 3




®ao0o

Item No.

1

Subject to 1. above and referral to the Mayor of London and the formal comments of the
Environment Agency, grant conditional permission including conditions to secure the
following:

Car club membership for all of the residential flats for a minimum period of 25 years, and
unallocated car parking in the basement.

Highway works.

Public art provision.

Construction monitoring.

Street tree planting.

Page 4



.”f/
X

/ § o

//?’ X7

j
//// ,/, %
4wz




EBURY BRIDGE CENTITIjaﬂ.EIBERLAND STREET, SW1




Item No.

1

SUMMARY

This proposal represents an opportunity to secure the delivery of a regionally significant
education institution, the University Technical College (UTC). It will serve both the
acknowledged needs of industry and the employment prospects of young people and is to be
provided with minimum public subsidy. The education and residential uses proposed accord
with adopted policies across all tiers of Government, and at the very local level, with the
Planning Brief adopted in 2009. However, the reliance on accompanying enabling
development to minimise the extent of public subsidy and by doing so guaranteeing timely
delivery, makes it difficult to fully reconcile other competing interests. In particular, other policy
objectives are challenged, primarily those serving to a) fully protect the light enjoyed by
neighbours, b) to provide affordable housing, and c) to prevent height incursions beyond the
limits first proposed in the Pianning Brief.

Officers consider that the change in lighting conditions, whilst regrettable and which are
understandably subject to strong local objections, is acceptable in these special
circumstances. In terms of the remaining objectives, a judgement is required on the priority to
be afforded to each objective. These are all capable of being supported in policy terms but,
increasingly in respect of all community proposals seeking to minimise the reliance on public
subsidy, they can only do so at the expense of other policy objectives.

In terms of affordable housing, this can be provided but would be at the expense of the UTC.
The development has been shown by independent assessors to be capable of supporting
either the UTC or some affordable housing but not both.

In terms of height, this can be reduced without undue compromise to the architectural
composition. Officers acknowledge that the residential building does project beyond the limits
proposed by the Brief. However, any harm to the significance of the adjoining conservation
areas is capable under the terms of the NPPF of being offset by the public benefits that might
otherwise be lost. Our independent assessors also conclude that any substantive reduction in
the extent of the enabling development would be fatally prejudicial to the delivery of the UTC.

The Committee's views are sought in terms of these competing interests.
CONSULTATIONS

COUNCILLOR GASSANLY
Whilst supports the proposed UTC object to the residential element of this planning
application.

Raise an objection to the appearance, height and bulk of the proposed residential building
which will be substantially taller than nearby buildings and the design is not in keeping with the
character or architectural styles of the area. It will result in a loss of sunlight and daylight to
nearby residential buildings and noise and a loss of privacy from the proposed terrace on the
UTC. The number of proposed parking spaces is significantly lower than the number of the
proposed flats which will result in an increase in congestion and on-street parking.

MARK FIELD MP :
Enclose correspondence from a constituent principally concerned about the density and
height of the proposed development and the additional strain placed on parking locally.

GREATER LONDON AUTHORITY (GLA)
Receipt of consultation: Stage 1 response to be reported verbally.

Page 7



Iltem No.

1

TRANSPORT FOR LONDON

For the proposal to comply with the transport policies of the London Plan the following matters
should be addressed: reduce car parking levels; increase cycle parking and identify long and
short stay provision; ensure any wheelchair accessible spaces are safe to use; EVCPs at 20%
active and 20% passive (or higher); unallocated car parking provision; and secure a Travel
Plan, Construction Logistics Plan, Delivery and Servicing Management Plan by S106
agreement or condition.

Contributions towards Legible London wayfinding should be included within S106. Bus
service impact feedback to be provided separately.

HISTORIC ENGLAND (ARCHAEOLOGY)
Request for additional information. This information has been submitted and any further
response will be reported verbally.

ENVIRONMENT AGENCY
Object, applicant’'s Flood Risk Assessment does not comply with national guidance, and a
revised report is required.

Object and recommend that the Council refuses permission as the Flood Risk Assessment
does not comply with the requirements set out in the Technical Guide to the NPPF.

NETWORK RAIL

Request that the developer must ensure that both during construction and after the completion
of the works, that the proposal must not encroach onto Network Rail’s land, affect the safety,
operation or integrity of the railway and its infrastructure, undermine its support zone, damage
the infrastructure, place additional load on cuttings, adversely affect any railway land or
structure, oversoil or encroach on their air space or cause to destruct or interfere with any
works or proposed works Network Rail proposes both now or in the future.

THAMES WATER
No objection subject to Grampian condition reserving a drainage strategy, piling method
statement and Informatives.

NATURAL ENGLAND
No comment.

WESTMINSTER SOCIETY

Support the application. The lowest level of the frontage facing Sutherland Street of fair-faced
concrete will be a target for graffiti artists and more thought should be given to this aspect of
the scheme.

HIGHWAYS PLANNING MANAGER

The UTC is not proposed to have any car parking, other than one space for a mini bus which
is acceptable. The 47 residential units are to have 23 parking spaces, which are intended to
be unallocated with all residents eligible to apply for a 'right to park permit' within the
basement. Car parking for the residential units is at a level comparable to, but higher than, the
car ownership found in the local ward (33% of households have a car, with 0.4 vehicles per
dwelling in Churchill Ward). This level of provision and the fact that it will be unallocated
should minimise the amount of on-street parking by residents of the development which is
acceptable. The applicant is also offering 25 year car club membership for each unit.

Cycle parking for the residential development is in line with Council and London Plan policies.
44 cycle parking spaces proposed for the UTC fall short of Council and London Plan policies.

Page 8



item No.

1

At the very least a School Travel Plan should be secured by condition to show how the
number of cycle parking spaces might be increased in the future should pupils require it.

The applicant has explained how on-street servicing could work in a way which is considered
acceptable. The footway is widened along the front of the development, which is to be
welcomed and complies with highway standards.

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH

Objection on environmental noise grounds as the development is unlikely to provide a suitable
standard of amenity to the dwellings, in particular the bedrooms on the railway elevation.
Recommend conditions in relation to fagade treatment, plant noise and extraction and internal
noise levels between structures.

BUILDING CONTROL
No objection.

CRIME PREVENTION DESIGN ADVISER
The design of the building complies with the principles of secured by design.

ARBORICULTRAL MANAGER

The loss of the Silver Birch would have a detrimental affect on the local amenity. New
landscaping is welcome and it is recommended that details be secured by condition. Street
trees should be secured along Sutherland Street.

ADJOINING OWNERS/OCCUPIERS AND OTHER REPRESENTATIONS
No. Consulted: 597; Total No. of Replies: 31

Six Foyer Notices to the six blocks on the opposite side of the railway tracks.

31 letters have been received from surrounding residents including Abbots Manor Residents
Association, Westmoreland Triangle Residents Association, Peabody Avenue Estate, Balvaird
Place Management Company and 13 Sutherland Street Residents Association on the
following grounds:

Land Use

e The 2009 Planning Brief by Westminster City Council for the site has been totally
disregarded. ‘

e The proposed development will result in an overly high density, negatively affecting a quiet
residential area.

o Overdevelopment of the site.

e The area is deficient in open space which should be provided instead of the residential
development on the site.

¢ Either the UTC or residential should be provided, not both.
No affordable housing is proposed.

e The UTC will have an adverse impact on local residents with inadequate provision made
for lunch time and before and after school.

o The UTC should be self financing and not at the expense of the local community.

e There is a need for a technical college in the area?

Design

e The proposed development is completely out of keeping with the area, specifically the
listed buildings on Sutherland Street and the Peabody Conservation Area.

¢ The design, height and size of the proposed development is not consistent with the
character and architectural styles in the surrounding area.

Page 9



[tem No.

1

The proposed building is at least twice the height of all buildings in the immediate vicinity
and will dominate the area. The height of the building contravenes the Planning Brief
which set a maximum height of six storeys.

The proposed building will be a giant carbuncle.

The proposed fascia slabs in the design are not in keeping with Pimlico and does not
conform with the traditional Pimlico colour palette.

Loss of views from surrounding buildings.

The Sir Simon Milton sign on the front of the building is too large and out of keeping.
Oversailing of the building above ground level is unsympathetic to the character of the
Pimlico and Peabody Conservation Areas.

11 storey building will blight the location.

Amenity

Loss of sunlight and daylight to nearby residential properties.

There will be big losses of light to flats in Kirkstall House which will have a serious
negative impact on the quality of life of residents within the building.

Loss of privacy, overlooking and noise from the proposed communal area/roof terrace on
top of the UTC building which may be used late at night and at the weekends.

Highways

The number of available on-street car parking spaces in the area is very limited. The
proposed development only provides 50% parking for residents and none for
visitors/students or teachers of the UTC, which will have a negative impact on parking
facilities in the area.

Residents should not be able to apply for Respark permits.

Increase in congestion in the area.

Overcrowding on the C10 bus which is already a busy bus route with an erratic service,
proposed educational use will generate additional demand.

The UTC should provide disabled parking.

Other

Increase in rubbish likely to accumulate in surrounding streets.

Noise and disturbance caused during construction work.

The high building will create a wind tunnel.

The consultation process for the development has been flawed.

The majority of residents who attended the Abbots Manor Residents Association meeting
did not demonstrate any great animosity for the scheme.

ADVERTISEMENT/SITE NOTICE: Yes.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

4.1

The Application Site

The site is triangular in shape. It is bounded by Sutherland Street to the east, which provides
the site frontage, and lies immediately opposite Kirkstall House, a residential block on the
Abbots Manor Estate, Peabody Avenue Estate to the south and Network Rail land and the
overground railway lines out of Victoria Station to the west.

The site is currently vacant. A Victorian school building which was last used by Westminster
Adult Education Service (WAES) was demolished on the southern part of the site in March
2014. The remaining/northern part of the site was last used as a temporary Council cleansing
depot.

Page 10



Item No.

1

Nearby listed buildings include the White Ferry Public House in Sutherland Street (Grade Il)
and Nos. 11, 13 to 31 (odd) Sutherland Street which are Grade Il listed.

The site falls outside of a conservation area, but is located adjacent to the Pimlico and
Peabody Avenue Conservation Areas. It is located outside the Core Central Activities Zone
(CAZ). The area is predominantly residential in character, and to the west are the railway
tracks serving Victoria Station and a signalling facility.

4.2 Relevant History

Numerous temporary permissions have been granted for the use of part of the education
centre car park and temporary structures as a Council street sweeping depot from 16 June
2003 until 31 January 2013.

An application under Part 31 of the General Permitted Development Order for the demolition
of the Victorian school building and two portacabins located within the site boundary was
determined as Prior Approval not required in March 2014.

A Planning Brief for the site was adopted in February 2009.
THE PROPOSAL

Permission is sought for the erection of a mixed use development comprising of the Sir Simon
Milton Westminster University Technical College (UTC) (Class D1) in a building of ground and
part three/part five upper floors with terrace at fifth floor level to the south of the site with its
main entrance on Sutherland Street; and a 11 storey residential building of 47 flats (16 x 1-
bed, 18 x 2-bed and 13 x 3-bed) on the northern part of the site with separate access on the
northern ‘prow’.

It is proposed to excavate a basement level across the site to provide 23 car parking spaces
for the residential units in a ‘drive in’ car park, cycle parking and plant, with further plant at
main roof level. A parking space for the UTC mini bus is also proposed.

The proposed UTC is scheduled to open in 2017 (subject to planning) and is expected to
welcome 75, 14 to 16 year olds and 150, 17 to 18 year olds in its first year, with a capacity up
to 550 students. It is proposed that local residents will have access to the sports hall and roof
terrace for community uses outside college hours, and this is to be managed as part of a
community agreement.

42 cycle spaces for the UTC are proposed and 78 cycle spaces for the residential. A
dedicated waste store is proposed at basement level for the UTC, and waste/recycling for the
flats at ground floor level.

University Technical Colleges or UTCs were introduced by Central Government under the
Education Act 2011 and the Academies Act 2010 and provide secondary school education
between the ages of 14 -18. Students attending the UTC will benefit from a more technical
orientated course of studies, combining national curriculum requirements with technical and
vocational elements. Each UTC is associated to a sponsor University, which in this case is the
University of Westminster alongside which the City of Westminster College and Employers
Alliance (which includes Network Rail (the lead employer partner), Transport for London, Land
Securities, Crossrail, BT Fleet, Sir Robert McAlpine and Alstom) will have a key role in
designing the school curriculum which will be tailored to the needs of construction, transport
and engineering industries.

The Sir Simon Milton Foundation will provide scholarships and bursary awards to help

Page 11



Iltem No.

1

students to progress into apprenticeships and higher education, with an emphasis on
attracting those from less advantaged backgrounds. The Employer Alliance companies are
committed to offering training and employment opportunities to students who have attended
the UTC.

DETAILED CONSIDERATIONS

6.1 Land Use

The existing and proposed land uses can be summarised as follows:

Table 1
Use Existing (m2) Proposed (m2) GEA
Education Former WAES building now a 5,755
(class D1) vacant site
Residential 0 6,069
Total 11,824
(Applicant’s calculations)

The University Technical College

Policy Context

The NPPF places great importance on ensuring that there are sufficient school places to meet
the needs of existing and new communities. The framework identifies that local planning
authorities should take a proactive, positive and collaborative approach to meeting this
requirement and to development that will widen the choice of education. The document places
an obligation on planning decisions to deliver the new social facilities that communities need.

Policy 3.16 (Recreation and Enhancement of Social Infrastructure) and 3.18 (Education
Facilities) of the London Plan specify education provision as essential to meet the needs of a
growing and diverse population and that proposals delivering education and skills learning
should be supported and only be reduced where there are demonstrable negative local
impacts which substantially outweigh the desirability of establishing a new school.

The City Council’'s main policies regarding education facilities are set out in SOC 1 and SOC 3
of the Unitary Development Plan (UDP) and S34 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies
(the City Plan). These policies aim to protect all social and community floorspace.

Policy SOC 1 relates to community facilities in general. It states that community facilities will
be required to: be located as near as possible to the residential areas they serve; not harm the
amenity of the surrounding area, including the effect of any traffic generated by the proposal;
and be safe and easy to reach on foot, by cycle and by public transport. The policy goes on to
state that existing community facilities will be protected.

Policy SOC 3 relates to education facilities. It aims to ensure that the needs of education and
training facilities are met. The policy states that such facilities should be designed so that they
can be used for other community uses outside teaching hours.

Policy S10 of Westminster’s City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 relates to
Pimlico and states that the area will be primarily for residential use with supporting retail,
social and community and local arts and cultural provision.

Page 12



ltem No.

1

A Planning Brief for the site was published in February 2009 in response to the City
Council’s review of it's land ownership and operational requirements for the WAES.
The Brief identifies that the site characteristics and policy context indicate that a
social and community use or a residential-led development which includes an
element of community facility provision would be the preferred development of the
site.

Consideration of the UTC

The Planning Brief sets out the land use expectations for the site based on the then policy
framework and the Council’s intentions regarding the provision of adult education services.
With the rationalisation of WAES (which now operates from a new facility in Lisson Grove and
two satellite facilities at Pimlico School and the Amberley Centre), the site has become
surplus to these requirements. The Brief and current policy in S34 of the City Plan then
requires the site to be developed for other community uses except where specific
circumstances prescribed by the policy apply. In these cases the loss of the community use
can be justified and an alternative residential use supported.

The current proposal meets the policy and the requirements of the Brief as the educational
use is continued and considerably increased in floorspace. Since the adoption of the latter,
there has been an emergence of a strong presumption in favour of new educational uses at
national, regional and borough level. All three tiers of policy, in particular national policy as set
out in the NPPF, and Policy 3.18 of the London Plan 2015 all point to a prioritisation of
educational use. New permitted development rights further emphasise this, linking in to the
Government's initiatives of encouraging new free schools and academies as well as other
more established forms of provision.

The proposed UTC is a free school falling within the Government’s approach to improving and
widening access and participation as part of the scope of secondary education. It specifically
caters for 14 to 18 year olds and will join a small group of UTCs already established across
London. The service it provides to Westminster residents is unique, meeting a known and
continuing need for technical and vocational training. It will also serve pupils outside
Westminster and is therefore able to demonstrate a regional significance.

The provision of the UTC at the size proposed more than meets the educational expectations
for the site set out in policy and the Brief. It also constitutes a significant public benefit going
well beyond the immediate neighbourhood.

The UTC includes sports and meeting facilities which will be available for wider community
use outside teaching times. This again comprises a public benefit and through more modern
and better designed facilities will improve upon the community uses previously available in the
now demolished building. Should permission be granted, a community management
agreement could be secured by condition, which will also cover hours of use.

Residential Use

The Brief and up to date Policies S14 of the City Plan and H3 of the UDP all support
residential use on the site. Policy H5 of the UDP seeks to ensure an appropriate mix of unit
sizes is achieved in all housing developments, with 33% of units to be family sized. 47 market
flats are proposed of which 13 are family sized (28%) which falls just short of the Council’s
target of 33%. Given the location of the building adjacent to the busy overground railway
lines, the mix of unit sizes is considered acceptable in this instance.

All units exceed the minimum unit size standards set out in the London Plan and individual

room sizes specified in the London Housing Design Guide. 27 of the units are dual aspect
and 45 of the flats will have access to their own private balcony.

Page 13



Iltem No.

1

Policy H8 of the UDP relates to the provision of homes for long term needs. The applicant has
confirmed that all of the units will meet the Lifetime Homes Standards and that 10% will be
designed to be easily adaptable to meet the needs of a wheelchair user.

Density

The residential element produces a density of 1,134 habitable rooms per hectare (hrh) which
is in excess of the UDP range of 250-500hrh and just over the 1100hrh identified in the
London Plan. Despite the objections received, the proposal is not considered to represent an
overdevelopment of the site in density terms.

Affordable Housing

Policy S16 of the City Plan states that in housing developments of either 10 or more additional
units or more than 1,000m2 of additional residential floorspace, it will be expected to provide a
proportion of the floorspace as affordable housing. The quantum of affordable housing
required in each case is set out in the Council’s Affordable Housing Interim Guidance Note. In
this case the additional 6069m2 (GEA) of residential floorspace proposed would require the
provision of 2124.15m2 (35% of floorspace) of on-site affordable housing or a payment in lieu
towards the Council's affordable housing fund of £11,735,398.

The new residential block sits on a relatively small floor plate with most of the site coverage
taken up by the lower UTC. This limits the residential building to one core. For design and
amenity reasons it would be difficult to add any further significant amount of residential
floorspace let alone the floorspace required to accommodate around 22 affordable flats. With
these constraints it is accepted that no practical scope is evident to allow the affordable
housing to be provided in addition to the current market flats. It can only come about through
the considerable reduction in market units within the proposed building envelope.

Independent consultants, Lambert Smith Hampton, appointed by the City Council to assess
the viability case put forward by the applicant, has confirmed that the scheme would not be
viable if any of the market flats were replaced on site with affordable units, nor can the
proposals support a payment in lieu to the Council’s affordable housing fund. They also
confirm that any reduction in the quantum of market floorspace would also endanger the
viability of the scheme and agree that any surplus likely to be realised is at the low end of
commercial acceptability.

Financing for the UTC comprises funding from Central Government, direct funding from the
Council, and a significant contribution from the enabling development (the market flats). There
will be no on-going rental income from the UTC. There is no further flexibility available to
replace the enabling funding with additional funds from these other sources. Any requirement
therefore on the developer to provide a payment to the affordable housing fund would fatally
prejudice the timely delivery of the UTC.

In considering the amount of affordable housing required on individual sites, Policy H4 of the
UDP allows the Council to take into account any particular costs associated with the
development of the site, and whether the provision of affordable housing would make it
difficult to meet other planning objectives that need to be given priority in developing the site.
It is clear that the costs of the UTC can reasonably comprise such particular costs, and that its
delivery is reasonably capable of taking priority in the light of strong support for such uses
across all levels of adopted policy.

In the light of the viability case, the Committee is asked to consider whether the public benefits

associated with delivering the regionally significant UTC are sufficient to set aside the
provision of affordable housing, either on site, off site or as a payment in lieu in this instance.

Page 14



ltem No.

1

6.2 Townscape and Design

The site is currently cleared of buildings. It previously contained a red brick Victorian Board
School, later converted to college use. It has a challenging environment with the busy
Sutherland Street/Warwick Way junction to the north and east and the main railway line
approach to Victoria Station to the west. The triangular shape of the site also raises difficulty
in site planning and layout and its location at the apex of development to the south gives the
site a heightened significance in terms of its townscape role. Any development here would be
prominent in views from the north and west and, therefore, assume something of the status of
a landmark building in the local townscape.

The site is not in a conservation area, but the Peabody Avenue and Pimlico Conservation
Areas are adjacent to the south and south east. These each have distinct characters, with the
Peabody Estate being a consistent built form of buff London stock brick worker’s housing of
four to five storeys and Pimlico being a more varied, but still consistent, pattern of three to four
storey neo classical terraces, predominantly in stucco. There are a number of listed buildings
within the Pimlico Conservation Area, immediately to the east of the site, but the defining
feature of this area is its uniformity rather than outstanding individual buildings.

To the north and north east is a modern development of flats, the Abbots Manor Estate, dating
from the 1960-70s. They vary in height from six to eight storeys with the singular exception of
the 23 storey tower of Glastonbury House. On the other side of the railway lines is the Ebury
Bridge Estate, with consent for partial demolition and redevelopment with residential
apartment blocks of 10, 12 and 14 storeys. To the north, on the corner of Buckingham Palace
Road and Ebury Bridge is a modern development of 10 storeys.

In townscape and historic building terms, the site is relatively unconstrained, largely
surrounded by modern developments and transport infrastructure with the notable exception
of the two conservation areas to the south and south east of the site. Any development of the
site should attempt to reflect the differing scale and character of the townscape to the south
and north.

The scale, height and form of development

The form of the development is dictated to some extent by the shape of the site and the need
to accommodate two very distinct uses. The scale of surrounding development suggests that
the development on the southern part of the site needs to be lower than that on the northern
part. In response, the new UTC has been located on the southern part of the site. It is
designed in brick, to reflect the materials of the previous School Board on the site and the
adjacent Peabody Estate. It is located slightly further north (i.e. away from the adjacent
Peabody buildings) than the previous building on the site and is approximately 3.2m higher to
the parapet and 4m higher overall (approx. 24m above ground level). This increase in scale
and height is comparatively minor and the verified view from the Peabody Estate does not
show this element as being out of scale or harmful to the conservation area character. On
Sutherland Street, the new building is closer to the site boundary than the previous, and
therefore the increase in scale is slightly more apparent than may otherwise have been.
However, in townscape terms the height and scale of development of this part of the site does
not seem harmful to either the adjacent Pimlico Conservation Area character or the more
modern development on the other side of Sutherland Street.

The residential development is concentrated on the northern part of the site where there are
less townscape constraints. The proposal is for a residential tower of 10 storeys over ground
level, giving an approximate height above ground level of 38m (bearing in mind the sloping
ground level). This is considerably higher than the immediately surrounding development
which is between four to six storeys. However, in the slightly wider vicinity there is a higher

Page 15



Item No.

1

scale of development from between eight-14 storeys. Bearing in mind that the residential
tower is located on the apex of the site and has some significance as a local landmark, it is
not necessarily considered that an increase on this part of the site is unacceptable in
townscape terms.

UDP Policy DES 1 states that development should “maintain the character, urban grain, scale
and hierarchy of existing buildings and the spaces between them.” Given the variety of scale
and height of surrounding development, it is considered that the principle of a higher element
on the northern part of the site is sound. UDP Policy DES 3 relates to high buildings and while
the height of this proposal is not of the scale that requires engagement with all the provisions
of this policy, it is useful to test the impact of the tower on the key identified receptors in terms
of visual impact — conservation areas, London squares, canal views, Royal Parks, the Thames
Policy Area and listed buildings. The proposed tower would have no impact on any London
squares, the Royal Parks, or river views. The impact on the adjacent listed buildings is
minimal as they are too distant to have any direct relationship. However, it is clear that there is
a not insignificant impact on the adjacent conservation areas.

The proposed tower is clearly higher than the scale of development within the conservation
areas immediately adjacent and therefore is open to views. From the Peabody Avenue
Conservation Area, the tower is clearly seen from the central avenue, rising above the brick
UTC building in the foreground. The impact is shown on Verified View 3. While visible, the
view is partly masked by the line of trees, and even without these, it is not considered that the
impact on this view is such as to seriously harm the strongly defined character of this area.
There is no impact on other views from the conservation area.

With regard to the Pimlico Conservation Area, the site is located at the extreme north east
corner of the conservation area and therefore the visual impact is restricted to relatively small
parts of the conservation area and, in particular, to those streets aligned with the development
(Sutherland Street and Westmoreland Place) as the grid layout and scale of surrounding
buildings prevents any views from most of the conservation area. The impact on these views
is shown in Verified Views 2 and 4. View 2 shows the view from Sutherland Street and the
tower is clearly visible, although visually separated from the stucco terrace by the brick UTC
building, it does appear as something of a termination to the long view and is not read as part
of the conservation area setting.

While the impact of this view is considered harmful, the level of harm is considered relatively
minor. Verified View 4 shows the impact on Westmoreland Place and the fleeting view of the
tower is considered so minor as to not register as harmful from this viewpoint. Given the
overall scale of the Pimlico Conservation Area, it is considered that the visual impact on the
Sutherland Street view constitutes only minor harm, it would be less than substantial in terms
of the guidance in the NPPF, and could be considered to be outweighed by the public benefits
that the scheme provides.

The detailed design

The two elements of the proposal, UTC and residential flats, have their own distinct built form
and materiality that helps to reduce the overall visual scale of development and introduce a
logic and legibility to the scheme.

The UTC is rendered in brick, reflecting the previous building on the site and the nearby
Peabody Estate. The fenestration is of a scale that suggests an institutional use, but still
reflects the nature of the brick and the scale of surrounding development. A large feature
window to the corner marks its street presence and the glazed entrance atrium provides a
welcoming and interactive frontage to Sutherland Street. Metal panels to the ground floor form
a solid and durable base, while on the railway side they extend up the side of the sports hall
providing a clear visual separation between the residential and UTC elements of the scheme.

Page 16



Item No.

1

The residential tower is given a more overt presence by the use of large pre-cast reconstituted
stone panels, offset to provide a greater variety to the facade. The panels have a vertical
fluting to provide additional texture and articulation, while the metal trim and framing will be a
dark colour. The exact colour and texture of pre-cast panels and metalwork would be
conditioned for future approval. The entrance to the residential block is on the north corner
under a vertical stack of balconies which provide a strong visual anchor to this prominent
corner. The ground floor to Sutherland Street is disappointing in as much that it largely
consists of metal panels and doors accessing refuse stores and other ancillary spaces. While
it is understood that there is very limited opportunities for locating these necessary ancillary
facilities, it is hoped that the cladding can be enlivened by some other means, perhaps public
art or discrete lighting. In summary, it is considered that the detailed design of the buildings is
an appropriate response to the site constraints and opportunities.

The 2009 Planning Brief for this site envisaged development of the site to be no higher than
the existing Ebury Bridge Centre building. However, further analysis of the site and its impact
on key views has suggested that the northern part of the site closest to the railway line could
take a higher building with only limited impact on the adjacent townscape and views. The
scale of development proposed for the southern part of the site corresponds broadly with the
requirements of the Brief. At the time the Brief was drafted, it was not considered that the site
would be likely to be developed with two different buildings in different uses and therefore no
real consideration was given to the different constraints that may apply to the northern part of
the site as opposed to the southern part. Also, as with any development brief, the site could
not be analysed in the depth that has been possible with the current proposal and nor was
there the benefit of verified views analysis.

6.3 Amenity (Sunlight/Daylight/Privacy)

Policy ENV13 of the UDP relates to protecting amenities, daylight and sunlight, and
environmental quality. Policy ENV 13 (D) states that the City Council will resist proposals
which result in a material loss of daylight/sunlight, particularly to existing dwellings and
educational buildings. Policy ENV 13 (E) goes on to state that developments should not result
in a significant increase in sense of enclosure, overlooking, or cause unacceptable
overshadowing, particularly on gardens, public open space or on adjoining buildings, whether
in residential or public use.

The site has been cleared and as such neighbouring properties currently experience high
levels of daylight and sunlight. [nevitably, any new development which seeks to build up to
the site boundaries will reduce light and outlook received by the neighbouring properties. The
proposed UTC building will be approximately the same height as the former WAES building
and steps down to three storeys in the middle section of the site. The residential building rises
some 11 storeys (approximately 38m high) at the northern end of the site where there has
been no previous buildings.

Strong objections have been received from surrounding residents on amenity grounds,
principally loss of light, loss of privacy/overlooking and overbearing impact.

Sunlight and daylight

The City Council generally has regard to the standards for daylight and sunlight as set out in
the Building Research Establishment (BRE) ‘Site Layout Planning for Daylight and Sunlight’
(as revised 2011). The applicant’s consultants GIA have carried out the necessary tests using
the methodology set out in the BRE guidelines. Daylight and sunlight tests have been carried
out on the nearest, most affected residential properties on the Abbots Manor Estate, Peabody
Estate, the Ebury Bridge Estate (on the opposite side of the railway lines) and at the northern
end of Westmoreland Terrace (Nos. 1, 3, 5 and The White Ferry Public House) and
Sutherland Street (Nos. 11, 12 and 13).

Page 17



Item No.

1

The recommendation in the BRE guide is that reductions of over 20% of existing daylight
levels are likely to be noticeable. The daylight report shows that a number of windows within
Furness House, Melrose House and Fonthill House on the Abbots Manor Estate and Block A
and N on the Peabody Avenue will experience transgressions outside the BRE guidelines.
However, the biggest losses will be experienced by residents within Kirkstall House, and the
report therefore focuses on this block.

Kirkstall House is six storeys high and comprises 12 flats, two flats per floor. Each flat
contains four windows on the Sutherland Street frontage, two of which serve bedrooms and
two serve the main living room. Every window to this frontage breaches BRE guidelines and
the proposal will therefore result in a material worsening of daylight standards to these
properties. The results of the VSC assessment for each of the living room windows (the main
habitable room) are shown in the table below.

Table 2: Loss of Daylight to Kirkstall House

Floor level Existing VSC Proposed % Loss
. VSC VSC
First floor
(ground level) 29 9 69
Flat 1 28.5 8.5 70.2
27.5 8.5 69.1
Flat 2 28.5 9.5 66.7

Second floor

Flat 3 19 2.5 86.8
36 16 55.6
Flat 4 355 17 521
17 4.5 73.5
Third floor
Flat 5 19.5 2.5 87.2
36.5 17 53.4
Flat 6 36 | 18 50
18 5.5 69.4
Fourth floor
Flat 7 19.5 25 87.2
Flat 8 37 18.5 50
Fifth Floor
Flat 9 20 3 85
375 19.5 48
Flat 10 Not known

Page 18



ltem No.

1
Sixth floor 20.5 4.5 78
Flat 11 32.5 15.5 523
32.5 17 47.7
Flat 12 20 9 55

The most affected window in each of the living rooms is the smaller of the two windows and is
located beneath a balcony. The BRE guidelines acknowledge that existing windows with
balconies above them typically receive less daylight, and that even a modest obstruction
opposite may result in a large relative impact on the VSC. With the exception of the flats on
the first/ground floor, the larger living room window to each of the flats will retain VSC levels of
15.5 or above which is not dissimilar to that experienced in the lower floors of properties
generally in the Pimlico area, which is characterised by properties of four/five storeys in
height.

In respect of sunlight, the BRE guide suggests that a dwelling will appear reasonably well
sunlit provided that at least one main window wall faces within 90% of due south and it
receives at least a quarter of annual probable sunlight hours (APSH), including 5% of APSH
during the winter months. As with the tests for daylighting, the guidance recommends that any
reduction below this level should be kept to a minimum; if a window will not receive the
amount of sunlight suggested, and the available sunlight hours is less than 0.8 times their
former value, either over the whole year or just in winter months, then the occupants of the
existing building will notice the loss of sunlight; if the overall annual loss is greater than 4% of
APSH, the room may appear colder and less cheerful and pleasant.

Due to the open existing site the proposal will result in reduced sunlight to Kirkstall House.
However, the sunlight analysis demonstrates that all of the larger windows serving the main
living rooms at second floor level and above will satisfy the BRE guidelines for both annual
and winter sunlight hours. The smaller windows will see losses in winter and annual sunlight
well in excess of BRE guidelines because of the presence of the balconies. At first/ground
fioor level the living room windows will retain good winter sunlight, but APSH will fall to about
20.

There is no doubt that the daylight and sunlight losses to flats in the lower floors of Kirkstall
House are undesirable and regrettable, and fall at the extreme of what can reasonably be
considered acceptable even for a Central London location. In mitigation, the flats affected will
remain adequately lit albeit with a much reduced outlook and sense of airiness. Such losses
would be unavoidable even with a new building on the site that mirrors the height of Kirkstall
House. The only means of protecting substantively the existing lighting conditions would be to
reduce any new building to a maximum height of three or four storeys, falling below the
obstruction already caused by the overhanging balconies to the affected flats. If this were to
be done the floorspace then available on the site would be considerably below that necessary
to deliver the public benefits in the scheme and the opportunity for the new UTC would be iost.
Officers conclude therefore that these exceptional circumstances are sufficient in this instance
to justify the losses of amenity to neighbouring flats.

Privacy

A large terrace is proposed at fifth floor level on the UTC which is also proposed to be used
for community use. The residential blocks opposite on the Abbots Manor Estate are some
22m away and the windows on the flank elevation of Peabody Avenue 16m. It is not therefore
considered that it will result in any significant overlooking/loss of privacy to the surrounding
residents. Planting is proposed around the perimeter of the terrace which could be secured
through condition, and the hours of usage of the terrace through the Community Use
agreement which will be required should permission be granted.

Page 19



Item No.

1

Noise

Piant is proposed in the basement and within a plant enclosure at main roof level. Conditions
are recommended to secure full details and a supplementary acoustic report when plant has
been selected, location and hours finalised, and the attenuation measures are available to
confirm compliance with the Council's standard noise condition.

6.4 Transportation/Servicing

Car parking
The applicant has submitted a Transport Assessment in support of their application.

Policy TRANS 23 of the UDP sets out the Council’s policy on off-street parking for residential
development which is based on a maximum standard of one off-street parking space per
residential unit of two bedrooms or less; and 1.5 off-street parking spaces per residential unit
of three bedrooms or more. The City Council encourages the provision of parking up to the
maximum standard.

The proposed car park utilises a ramp and drive in arrangement which is welcomed. 23 car
parking spaces are proposed for 47 residential units, which falls short of the Council’s
maximum standard. The applicant states that the parking spaces will be unallocated with all
residents eligible to apply for a ‘right to park permit’ within the basement. The intention is to
minimise potential for overspill parking to on-street in the surrounding area.

The Highways Planning Manager is satisfied with the level of car parking proposed,

on the basis that it is at a level comparable to, but higher than, the car ownership found in the
local ward (33% of households have a car, with 0.4 vehicles per dwelling in Churchill Ward).
While residents will still be able to obtain residents’ parking permits if they wish, the level of
provision and the fact that it will be unallocated should minimise the amount of on-street
parking by residents of the development. The applicant has also offered car club membership
for each of the flats for 25 years. Should permission be granted, it is recommended that this
be secured by condition.

No car parking is proposed for the UTC, other than one space for a mini bus. The Highways
Planning Manager raises no objection to this element of the scheme.

Cycle Parking

78 cycle parking spaces are proposed for the residential element of the scheme which
exceeds Council policy and meets the London Plan requirement of one per dwelling for one
bedroom or fewer and two spaces per dwelling for two bedrooms or more.

For the UTC 20 cycle parking spaces are proposed for students and 22 for staff which falls
short of the London Plan policy (which requires one space per eight staff/students and one
further short stay space per 100 students), and therefore require 80 spaces.

The cycle parking standards are intended to be aspirational and to encourage greater use of
cycling as the mode of travel. Should permission be granted, a condition is recommended
requiring a revised School Travel Plan to show how the number of cycle parking spaces might
be increased in the future should pupils require them.

Servicing
Servicing is proposed to take place on street. The Highways Planning Manager is satisfied
that servicing can be accommodated on street.

The proposal involves the removal of a 6m section of on-street residents parking on
Sutherland Street to be replaced with single yellow line to provide vehicular access to the UTC

Page 20



Iltem No.

1

workshops. Whilst this will result in the loss of daytime parking spaces, these spaces will be
available at night when there is the greatest demand by residents.

Building Line

The proposal includes the widening of the footway along Sutherland Street which will increase
the area of footway available to pedestrians which is welcomed. The building will overhang the
footway but will be over the required 1m from the vehicular carriageway and will have 2.6m
vertical clearance.

6.5 Economic Considerations
The economic benefits generated by the proposal are welcomed.
6.6 Access

The needs of the disabled and ambulant disabled have been integrated into the design of the
new buildings. There is level pedestrian access provided to both the UTC and the residential
building from Sutherland Street with level lift access to all floor levels including the external
balcony and terrace areas. The building design is in accordance with the Equality Act (2010)
and will comply with Part M (access to and use of buildings) of the Building Regulations.

6.7 Other UDP/Westminster Policy Considerations

Archaeology

Historic England (Archaeology) advise that no decision should be made until a revised
archaeological desk-based assessment (DBA) has been assessed. The DBA concludes that
the site has moderate archaeological potential for remains associated with the Anglo Saxon
and Medieval periods.

The response from Historic England (Archaeology) will be reported verbally to Committee.

It is anticipated that the revised DBA has addressed their concerns, and the protection of
these heritage assets can be secured by conditions, if the Committee are minded to approve.

Air Quality

The proposed development is situated in an area of poor air quality and a range of mitigation
measures are proposed to safeguard the future educational and residential users which can
be controlled by condition.

Contaminated Land

Environmental Health advise that elevated levels of measuring lead polyaromatic
hydrocarbons and petroleum hydrocarbons have been identified on site and, as such, a
remediation strategy will be required and this can be reserved by condition.

Electro-Magnetic Interference

Environmental Health recommend a condition regarding the submission of further information
regarding Electro-Magnetic interference from the substation prior to the occupation of the
residential flats.

Noise Ingress to the Proposed Uses

Environmental Health object to the proposal on the grounds that the residential development
is unlikely to provide a suitable standard of amenity, in particular the bedrooms located on the
railway elevation and recommend that the layout be redesigned and the external balconies
amended to winter gardens.

Page 21



Item No.

1

The applicant has submitted an acoustic strategy for both the educational and residential
components of the development to demonstrate that the amenity of the future occupiers can
be safeguarded. Again, these measures can be secured by condition.

6.8 London Plan

The proposal would attract a payment to the Mayor's Community Infrastructure Levy which
could be dealt with by way of an Informative.

6.9 National Policy/Guidance Considerations

Central Government’s National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) came into effect on 27
March 2012. It sets out the Government’s planning policies and how they are expected to be
applied. The NPPF has replaced almost all of the Government’s existing published planning
policy statements/guidance as well as the circulars on planning obligations and strategic
planning in London. It is a material consideration in determining planning applications.

Until 27 March 2013, the City Council was able to give full weight to relevant policies in the
Core Strategy and London Plan, even if there was a limited degree of conflict with the
framework. The City Council is now required to give due weight to relevant policies in existing
plans “according to their degree of consistency” with the NPPF. Westminster’s City Plan:
Strategic Policies was adopted by Full Council on 13 November 2013 and is fully compliant
with the NPPF. For the UDP, due weight should be given to relevant policies according to their
degree of consistency with the NPPF (the closer the policies in the plan to the NPPF, the
greater the weight that may be given).

The UDP policies referred to in the consideration of this application are considered to be
consistent with the NPPF unless stated otherwise.

6.10 Planning Obligations

For reasons outlined in Section 6.1 of this report, it is not viable to provide any on site or a
contribution in lieu of affordable housing, and Committee’s views are being sought.

The applicant is willing to provide in addition to the unallocated car parking, free car club
membership for a period of 25 years. It is recommended, if Committee are minded to
approve, that this offer should apply to all 47 private flats.

It is also recommended that the applicant pay for the associated highway works, provide
public art, pay for new street trees and towards construction monitoring.

The applicant had indicated that out of the £200,000 earmarked for planning obligations, that
a contribution is made towards play space improvements. However, this proposal falls below
the 50 residential threshold set out in the Council’'s SPG on Planning Obligations. It is
considered that the sum identified for play space improvements be used towards construction
monitoring.

Transport for London has requested a contribution towards Legible London signage, but the
applicant has identified that it is not possible to make further contributions, and this request is
not considered necessary in the circumstances.

6.11 Environmental Assessment including Sustainability and Biodiversity Issues

Environmental Assessment
The City Council determined on 26 November 2014 that this proposal was not of sufficient

Page 22



Iltem No.

1

scale to have significant effects on the environment, and therefore an Environmental
Assessment was not required under the 2011 EIA Regulations. The EIA Regulations changed
in 2015, but this proposal under the new Regulations would not trigger an Environmental
Impact Assessment (EIA).

Sustainability
Policy S28 of the City Plan requires developments to incorporate exemplary standards of
sustainable design and inclusive design and architecture.

Policy S38 states that major development should be designed to link to and extend existing
heat and energy networks in the vicinity, except where the City Council considers that it is not
practical or viable to do so. Policy S39 considers renewable energy and states that all major
development throughout Westminster should maximise on-site renewable energy generation
to achieve at least 20% reduction of carbon dioxide emissions, and where feasible, towards
zero carbon emissions, except where the Council considers that it is not appropriate or
practicable due to the local historic environment, air quality and/or site constraints.

The applicant has submitted Energy and Sustainability Reports in support of their application.
It is proposed to deliver a 38% improvement in carbon emissions based on the current
Building Regulations. It achieves this through energy efficiency measures which include
improved fabric insulation, air tightness, high efficiency fans and cooling plant, heat recovery
on ventilation systems and daylight control of lighting. It is also proposed to connect to the
nearby Pimlico District Heating Undertaking. The use of renewable energy in the form of a
185m2 array of photovoltaic panels is proposed at main roof level on both the UTC and the
residential building (11%).

London Plan policy requires 20% of car parking spaces in developments to have electric
vehicle charging points and should permission be granted, it is recommended that this be
secured by condition.

The existing site is considered to be of low biodiversity interest.

A green roof is proposed on the roof of the lower section of the UTC building and the applicant
states that they intend on providing insect hotels, bat and bird boxes. Should permission be
granted, it is recommended that these be secured by condition.

Biodiversity/Trees

It is proposed to remove a Silver Birch tree which provides amenity value. The Arboricultural
Manager considers its loss is regrettable. New landscaping is proposed around the site and
should permission be granted, it is recommended that this be secured by condition, including
the provision of street trees along Sutherland Street.

6.12 OtherlIssues

Basement Excavation/Construction
Building Control have advised that the structural methodology is considered acceptable.

The applicant has submitted a Construction Management and Logistics Plan to ensure that
the amenities of surrounding residents are safeguarded during the construction. It is accepted
that the excavation of the basement and the construction of the UTC and the flats are likely to
cause noise, disturbance and disruption, and the applicant has agreed to make contributions
towards construction monitoring to mitigate the impact on surrounding residents.

Flood Risk
The site is located within Flood Zone 3. The Environment Agency object to the applicant’s

Page 23



Iltem No.

1

submitted Flood Risk Assessment (FRA) on the basis that it fails to comply to national advice.
They state that the submitted report fails to address that the site is within an area at risk during
a breach event. The applicant has been requested to amend their FRA and any response
received from the Environment Agency will be reported to Committee.

Wind Conditions

Objections have been raised on the grounds that the 11 storey building will cause a wind
tunnel. It is not considered that the proposal will create environmental problems at street level
in terms of wind.

Railway Lines/Network Rail
Adjacent to the application site is the land owned by Network Rail. Network Rail have set out
a number of requirements which have been passed to the applicant to address.

The applicant states that the proposal has been developed with the future redevelopment of
the Network Rail land. The proposed new building located next to the western boundary is not
a ‘good neighbour’ (i.e. being set back from the boundary taking its fair share of light) and
therefore windows in the western elevation will not be afforded to the same degree of
protection in terms of their light, outlook and privacy should a planning application be
submitted in the future.

Statement of Community Involvement

The applicant has carried out extensive consultation prior to the submission of this application,
which have included public exhibitions in November 2014 and April 2015 and over 7,000
leaflets have been distributed. The applicant in their Statement of Community Involvement
states that significant and noticeable changes to the scheme have taken place, in reducing
scale, massing and overall height, splitting the educational and residential on a vertical level
rather than a horizontal, reducing number of flats from 60 to 47 and proposing 23 on-site
parking spaces.

6.13 Conclusion

This proposal represents an opportunity to secure the delivery of a regionally significant
education institution. It will serve both the acknowledged needs of industry and the
employment prospects of young people and is to be provided with minimum public subsidy.
The education and residential uses proposed accord with adopted policies across all tiers of
Government, and at the very local level, with the Planning Brief adopted in 2009. However,
the reliance on accompanying enabling development to minimise the extent of public subsidy
and by doing so guaranteeing timely delivery, makes it difficult to fully reconcile other
competing interests. In particular, other policy objectives are challenged, primarily those
relating to a) affordable housing, b) townscape and design in relation to the 11 storey building
and c¢) impact on the amenities of surrounding residents.

Officers consider that the loss of light, whilst regrettable and which are understandably subject
to strong local objection, is acceptable in these special circumstances. In terms of the
remaining objectives, a judgement is required on the priority to be afforded to each objective.
These are all capable of being supported in policy terms but, increasingly in respect of all
community proposals seeking to minimise the reliance on public subsidy, they can only do so
at the expense of other policy objectives.

In terms of affordable housing, this can be provided but would be at the expense of the UTC.
The development has been shown by independent assessors to be capable of supporting
either the UTC or some affordable housing but not both. The applicant’s viability report sets
out the reasons why it is hot possible to provide affordable housing.

Page 24



item No.

1

In terms of height, this can be reduced without undue compromise to the architectural
composition. Officers acknowledge that the residential building does project beyond the limits
proposed by the 2009 Planning Brief. However, any harm to the significance of the adjoining
conservation areas is capable under the terms of the NPPF of being offset against the public
benefits of the scheme. Our independent assessors also conclude that any substantive
reduction in the extent of the enabling development would be fatally prejudicial to the delivery
of the UTC.

The Committee's views are sought in terms of these competing interests. If the Committee are
minded to approve, this application will need to be referred back to the Mayor of London.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

©CENDO AWM =

Application form.

E-mail from Councillor Gassanly dated 21 July 2015.

Letter from Greater London Authority dated 15 July 2015.

Letter from Transport for London dated 4 August 2015.

Letter from Historic England undated.

Letter from Natural England dated 7 July 2015.

Letter from Thames Water dated 24 July 2015.

Letter from Westminster Society dated 29 July 2015.

Memorandum from Highways Planning Manager dated 16 July 2015.

. Response from Environment Agency.

. Response from Network Rail dated 28 July 2015.

. Memoranda from Environmental Health dated 21 July 2015 and 11 August 2015.
. Memorandum from Arboricultural Manager dated 28 July 2015.

. Memorandum from Building Control.

. Memorandum from Designing Out Crime Officer dated 17 July 2015.

. Letter from Rt Hon Mark Field MP dated 3 August 2015.

. Letter from Peabody dated 16 July 2015.

. Letter from 23 Lindsay Square, SW1 dated 28 July 2015.

. Letter from Abbots Manor Residents Association dated 6 August 2015.

. Letter from 15 Westmoreland Terrace, SW1 dated 24 July 2015.

. Letter from Westmoreland Triangle Residents Association dated 19 July 2015.
. Letter from 28 Westmoreland Terrace, SW1 dated 22 July 2015.

. Letter from resident of Westmoreland Terrace, SW1 dated 19 July 2015.

. Letter from 2 Sutherland Street, SW1 dated 20 July 2015.

. Two Letters from Flat 12, Kirkstall House, SW1 dated 22 July 2015.

. Letter from 13 Sutherland Street, SW1 dated 22 July 2015.

. Letter from Flat 4 Bella Best House, Westmoreland Terrace, SW1 dated 20 July 2015.
. Letter from 43 Westmoreland Terrace, SW1 dated 19 July 2015.

. Letters from Flat 6, Kirkstall House, SW1 dated 6 July 2015.

. Letter from Flat 9, Melrose House, SW1 dated 17 July 2015.

. Letter from 14 Sutherland Street, SW1 dated 3 August 2015.

. Letter from 8 Sutherland Street, SW1.

. Letter from 26 Clarendon Street, SW1.

. Letter from 19-21Sutherland Street, SW1.

. Letter from 4a Cumberiand Street, SW1.

. Letter from 27 Sutherland Street, SW1.

. Letter from 5 Westmoreland Place, SW1 dated 26 July 2015.

. Letter from 1 Westmoreland Place, SW1 dated 22 July 2015.

. Letter from 71 Westmoreland Terrace, SW1 dated 28 July 2015.

Page 25



[tem No.

40. Letter from 53 Westmoreland Terrace, SW1.

41. Letter from 25 Sutherland Street, SW1.

42. Letter from 10 Westmoreland Terrace, SW1 dated 16 July 2015.
43. Three letters containing no names or addresses.

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUERIES ABOUT THIS REPORT OR WISH TO INSPECT ANY OF THE
BACKGROUND PAPERS PLEASE CONTACT AMANDA COULSON ON 020 7641 2875 OR
BY E-MAIL - acoulson@westminster.gov.uk

j\d_wpdocs\short-te\sc\2015-09-01\it1.doc\0

Page 26

21/08/2015










4.0 University Technical College (UTC) Design

CENTRAL VOLUME

The lower volume at the centre of the site or northern part of the UTC, fronts
Sutherland Street with a 3 storey atrium formed of a variety of elegant glazed
and metal panels, ranging from transparent / translucent and opaque. The
glazing at Ground Floor will incorporate the UTC signage and feature surround
to demark the entrance. The intention is to generate transparency into the
functioning and activity of the UTC as well as to reinforce the impressive
space of the Atrium. To the west (rail track elevation) the Main Hall is entirely
metal clad and has been designed as a continuation of the Basement and
Ground Floor. Three high level windows are provided in the Main Hall to allow
natural light to penetrate the space. The Main Hall roof will partially house a
plant space. The plant will be enclosed with metal louvres, both vertically and
horizontally (capped) to shield the Residential occupants from viewing the
plant equipment. The louvres will also act as an acoustic barrier (wherever
required) to meet the appropriate regulations. The remainder of this roof will
be covered with extensive green roof providing a pleasant outlook for both the
UTC occupants and the adjacent residents

SHEPPARD ROBSON EBURY BRIDGE CENTRE | DESIGN & ACCESS STATEMENT 49



()

5675

s 2

6750

7500

!

7300 g~

oe-obed

[en)
1

/

[voTEs:

Area Key |
| IPRETRCEORLRR L S

[ carPark

[ Resi Plant
[E Resi Storage
[ uTC Plant

[J UTC/Resi Shared Plant
—-= Planning Application
Boundary

o WS W0 Bm a0 sm
e —

+ X0 HCH SCALE FRCM THIS DRAWIND. ALL DIWENSIONS 1AUS] BE CHECTEDVERIFIED On

+ THIS DIBAWRIC 6 103 BE READM COPIUHETION MW THE LATES ARCHITECTURAL

STRUCTIRAL AND BUDING SEICES DR WINGS A D TPECIIC

& ALL CIWEYBIONS P IAILLMAEI 65 UF LESS 1 CTED CTHEDWIGE. ALL LEVELS i METRES Ut LESS
HOTED CHER ATSE.

[CRIGHATOR

BOUYGUES Ebury Bridge Centre
| et SHEPPARD ROBSON
Lower Ground Floor Plan
Hame Sonane BCaE @ AT [BFRE A
Designer 1:100 ALLOICTL
Justoy RS IssUE DATE [ProPOSED sTATUS [PROJECT] ISSUER | TRADE | AREA | TYPE | Leve | sequewce | Rev
,m 26/02/15 FOR PLANNING ECW|SRO| A31 | ALL | GA | LG | 202001 | B




e ()

,”)

{

8750

2 et

Area Key
o || [0 Admin e \
i [ central Resources (Diring) \
E oyl ;: [ Central H,)g’rm (LRC) -
e Fec o
L”“_—. 1 G Teaching '_/"’
H <[] Other (Circulation) "\ \ el -’\\
3 ] [ Residential Entrance o= g ’_./' \
i TEFE ) Spacle spce 2 \
§ _HlStorage \\
g ! - Planning Application .
'jl, ol \
7 e A
:‘\E’ ”-/,/ ) ’/4
o
- b
2o
X E //
. o
e : 48] (i p%
= DO 110! SCALE PROAL THIS DRAWR 0. ALL DIVEVSICY B LAUST BE CHEC CEDAERIED Ol DRAWANG TITLE
- wméwxnm*ﬂmhuam BOUYGUES Eb Brid
B e e i ury Bridge Centre
e amm— DEVELOPMENT SHEPPARD ROBSON
e
PROCHICE PSALLATION CRAWMIGS. Ground Floor Plan
Soraluns Dws _[6CAE © A1 [BMFLERAME
1:100 ECW-SHRAS-ALLOECTL
FIRST |SSUE DATE | PROPOSED STATUS
12/02/15 FOR PLANNING ECW| SRO| A31 | ALL | GA |GND| 202002 | B




- M. \\\, =
Siz5 yw\ 5199 \\. \\\\ m
ot \\\ Bk
e AN £ ki
_ S F g
_ 2% LY 3 s 1
.m.um m .M‘ .IA_
m.mm..w A - ¥ - =1
ity M i = i g
<
: :mn . —-
_____ R N . g
o @ 58l H
. O | 2]
: e g R 4
~1 Bg§a. o
m & 2
S AT Z
a m\\\ O MM
T % hilis
O §f i3s el
¥ cBEg tww < [z
g §38845 o
|< DDOO@0oE H ols =
: R . E LTEE
| » 5 °
z
us
25
25 i
e )
- Oz
25t 1=

TTTEIT
) et

~
/N
\

o~

[

RRARERE
bewrawos

PR
PELLEEILELD

THES DRAWIIG IS 10 8 READ I COPLUNCTION 4 THE LATES] ARCHITECTURAL
SIRUCIURAL AN BULDIND SERVICES DBAWRSGS A SPECTICAICHS. -




e S e

5275

[[]1B2P - 1 Bed 2 Persons Apartments

[E] 2B4P - 2 Bed 4 Persons Apartments
[]385P - 3 Bed 5/5 Persons Apartments

[C] Open Study Area

(] Other (Circulation)
[ science Space

(AreaKey |
[ Admin

[ Facilities

[C] General Teaching
[ specialist Space

Storage

s
Gip~=+

RAWING TITLE

[omawater

@
3
8
£ 8
3 i s
E ot {2
& & fut
& 5
<
Q
&
g
i
S B
o Mm
& |2
i
DmmF
&TE I
e
PQ
o o
W [gEg
T g
n_ [TlET
1
Gru
>0
ohy
[--T=1
BY |

AL DIMERSICHS, 1 MR IVETRES U LESE 1ITED OTHERAEE, ALL LEVELS i METRES Ura s

THIS DRAWINIG 15 10 BE READ N COFLUNCTION #IIH THE LATEST ARCHITECTUBAL,
MOIED OIER MSE..

STRUCIURAL ANO BUlLDirl3 STRVICES DRAWEAGT AHD SPECFICAIIGHS,

NI CECREPAIICES HONED Or1SE ABE 1082 ERORIED 10 THE ENDU EER.

PAAECINTRY.

T, DRARIG 1T 10T BE USED FOR FSTALLANICH PURFOSES. 1HE COMTRACIOR THALL

PROGUCE st ALLATION DRAWINGS.




(A (B (D) (E G i (5 i (D P (on 5 )
\: m\j‘( oo i T . A 2n \"’.J 3600 ‘I) 350 \‘r! ““lgﬂ: o aw ‘-’ﬂ’ 20 ' s “? 3a1s “: 5675 6345 "‘?I sa15 "-fl
| : : : : : i i i i
, | ‘ i | H i ; 5 £ 1 i i i
-, e 4 DRI : | f ! L | i 5 |
‘\_‘r-— e == " ey oS i e 5 s ] i e L m]d:&r_ v e S
{1 i i Sttt bt S L ——— =]l macow i o8 " u|
o | e v hE o A ID
g s - PLANT SPACE : ' | / |
§ HALL AHU | [ESES— - . i : i
| BT ! __l _[@] B e ! |
1
| : ;
4 i
i el
i
2 \ i
el
) i i
! | 2 o T
i i
[ it
| |
i i i
M i i i
- g : ' i :
- e - — - — - — - S =)
; ; i f '
@E
Area Key |
[ Admin [1182P -1Bed 2 Persons Apartments
[ Facilities [0 284 -2 Bed 4 Persons Apartments
[F] General Teaching [J3BsP -3 Bed 5/6 Persons Apartments
[] Learning Support Centre
[E£] Open Study Area
[ other (Circulation)
[ Science Space
[T storage 0w me we s pw
e e
WOTES. CLENT 1060 —'m DRAWING TITLE
S :
Yy
+ THIS DRAWSHG 13 1O BE READ P COPLUNCIOR W THE LATES! ARCHITECTURAL Ebury Bri Centri
e T IS MouvGUES SHEPPARD ROBSON D o
::mm i Level 3 Plan
L ALLATION DRAWGS. Name Sawue Oue lmi! 100 @A [BMFLE AN
Desgnediy 3 ECW-SROAM-ALLOICTL
E S s e B B B N T
e 12/02/15 FOR PLANNING ECW|SRO| A31 | ALL | GA | 03 | 202005 | B




e —————— IR

& m
mm
_ g HES
e 8§

1 z [H3
a m B E m -« =
mmm _ s 3
. N F
5§ ' 2
N| <8 ' ; U
D iy Y L Is

; z

BgE o
oED % m
; z
e - -
= o g W
85,8 g

I o |
& _$§alss < |z

I g
< DEEE0O0O0E W 3 m
L ﬂm

S
=

DEVELOPMENT
Sqratue.

E BOUYGUES

5

AL CINIEPSIORTS P4 LUIVETRES W LESE 1IOIED OINERMSE ALL LEVELS i METRES rits

NOTED OTHERWISE.
145 DAV LAUSH 2101 B8 UTED) FOR s FLALLATION PUBPOSES, THE CONTRACTOR BHALL

AT DSEREPAYICIES HOTED O | SIE ARE 10 8E REPORTED 10 I E1 GIEER
PRODUCE PTALLATION DRAVINDS.

oS
STE. :
+ 15 04 W 31510 BE BEAD N CCHUUNCIICR] 4IHTHE LATEST ARCHIECTIRAL.
BIMECIATELT,

STRUCTURAL AHD ULCING SERICES DRAWNAI ArD IPECIFICATIONS,




Elm
E
g e
£ ] m. m i
43 ] a =
gl t
TS S ;B
D 111 ; m HE
=z
Byd 0
nEo ) g
ey m m z
i S s
w £E 4 mmm
wm i1 e i
B S2x s U
mmmmmmm a
< JOEooE : w mmm
T SR
i v it
i
2z
=
o5 |
3s
28
[ ) ] i

i
i
i
1

aNaRiNulinls

i | | s ] ,m .
, | H m g
HI i I EEH [ mumw
' ' i A% / [TERS
5 ar |~ i P = T mmm g
e ok il
| i
z a
o | ,ﬁ i §
- - (= . o8z 48
‘_.fwc\,, - (&) L e J —Lm L .,,.uu.J mmmmmm
2 & i i
i manwmwm

PROOUCE INSTALLATICH DEAWINGS.




A kT

1 oosz 1

Top of Plant
45850
il s SR

w
&

W 1

)
REELE
o

.

e | osiE

oste |

Ebury Bridge Centre
West Elevation

SHEPPARD ROBSON

|PROJECT] 195UER | TMADE | AWEA | TYPE | weveL | sequencE |

i o
202054 B |

sL |

[ECW/SRO| A31 | ALL [ELV

FOR PLANNING

BOUYGUES
DEVELOPMENT
Sonature

s 10 B A B L ALLA T PUSPOXES, T P SPACTOR 2414

o SALE FBCOATHE DEAI A ALL DI EACPS MUY B CHECKIDS /EFPIEDI M
AT DRAWE G

G onEPDE
o vt DHEPEPANCIES MOTEC-CRITITE ABE 10 BE FEFCSTED 10/ HE ENGH 4




s g U O G 8 - e
T 45800
B =
4 43300
i i i |
1 E ki £
| < —— _RESLLovil 10 ‘wgr
| g g -
| ; 2
| i 4
| bk Do ARSI
‘ ‘ 2 . e g 8
: . s
S L Ui i }
30050 i |
| TR L e o = bt - |
i
\ , i
- |
| | e | -
|
|
| ] |
4 2
| o
|
‘ % i g
| i 1 i :
| ’ o ki
| L L F3E Bl &
1 : 53 :
: i 4 |
E i
T 3 " g
2 R A= = o Eﬁ
|

.

s

e e
-

o bt

GRIGNATOR ‘DRAWING TITLE
HECAEY APFED Cn

I ouYGuEs SHEPPARD ROBSON oy S iy

(Coms ETION WK THE LATE & BCMIECTLRGL
FEF 125 DPR AP IH A £ SPECFIZATLRS.
PEA P LESS 1 ONEC O WEPWISE L3 LE

roes et

S U S T ;
OB 5T 4L TR PUSPORES. THE CONIPACIDR DAL East Elevation
V| e T @A B E
Desgrar 1:150 ECHSRDAILALLONCTL ;
| (T TE | ST 550€ DATE FRGPOBED STATUS FwaiicT] eve | TAoe | AnEn | Tvee | (v | seaueer | v
‘ ] == ] 10/04/15 FOR PLANNING ECW. sao[ A31 | ALL ELV| SL | 202053 | B |




TaEe
-

L

Ebury Bridge Centre
South Elevation

| ELv| st | 202082 |

ALL

]

FRCJECT| 1SSUER | TRADE | AREA | TVPE | LEVE | SEQUBNGE | REV |

[ECW SRO

OROBITCR

@ A1 [BMPLE ANE
| ECW-SROAILALLICTL
TpROPOSED STATUS

SHEPPARD ROBSON
: 150

.m.!

FOR PLANNING

10/04/15

= BOUYGUES

DEVELOPMENT
fre

STALEFRCHATHE DA RIS ALL DR EICUS IALST BE CHESREDY /ERFIED 001

i
£
¥ 3
2.5
s
g
8
i

= el DECERPANCIES SO

WMEDI-TRLY

Rav | DATE |




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 2

Item No.
2

CITY OF WESTMINSTER

PLANNING APPLICATIONS
COMMITTEE

Date
1 September 2015

Classification
For General Release

Report of
Director of Planning

Wards involved
Knightsbridge And Belgravia

Westminster City Council

Subject of Report Marble Arch, London, W1H 7DX

Proposal Use as a temporary Christmas event including structures and
attractions (including food, drink and craft sales) between 1 December
2015 to 1 January 2016, 1 December 2016 to 1 January 2017, 1
December 2017 to 1 January 2018 (with set up and site clearance a
week either side of the event), opening between 11.00 and 20.00 daily.
(Council's Own Development)

Agent Wildstone Planning

On behalf of

Registered Number 15/04407/COFUL TP / PP No TP/21761
Date of Application 19.05.2015 Date 12.06.2015
amended/
completed
Category of Application Other
Historic Building Grade Grade | Listed Building
Conservation Area Royal Parks

Development Plan Context

- London Plan July 2011

- Westminster’s City Plan:
Strategic Policies 2013

- Unitary Development Plan
(UDP) January 2007

Within London Plan Central Activities Zone

Outside Central Activities Zone

Stress Area

Outside Stress Area

Current Licensing Position

Not Applicable

1. RECOMMENDATION

Grant conditional permission under Regulation 3 of the Town and Country Planning General

Regulations 1992.

Page 41




e4

m This product includes mapping data licensed from Ordnance

Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's
Stationery Office.
© Crown copyright and/or database right 2013

0 510 20Metres

Data Source:

Rt e T Sl

Citv of Westmineter




MARBIFEE@é:Iﬁg\H




Item No.

2

SUMMARY

The application site comprises the traffic islands which are located at the western end of
Oxford Street on its south side. Before the creation of the road traffic gyratory around the
islands they were part of Hyde Park and still contain the Grade | listed Marble Arch
monument, which is on the eastern island. The islands are largely open, containing planted
gardens including many mature trees and with a paved piazza in front of the monument, are
part of designated Metropolitan Open Land (MOL) and within the Royal Parks Conservation
Area. At the time of writing the report there was a fairground wheel on the site, which does not
require planning permission as it has permitted development for 28 days.

This is a Council's own application to allow use of the area of land on the eastern isiand for a
temporary Christmas event with structures and attractions, including a maze and food, drink
and craft sales, for a temporary period throughout each December for the next three years
until 2018. A festive media screen associated with the event and installed on the western
island has already been granted advertisement consent (in July 2015). The proposed dates
for the use of the land for the Christmas event are between 1 December 2015 to 1 January
2016, 1 December 2016 to 1 January 2017, 1 December 2017 and 1 January 2018 (with set
up and site clearance a week either side of the event). The hours of opening to members of
the public will be between 11.00 and 20.00 daily.

The key issues are:

¢ The impact of structures associated with the temporary event on the character and setting
of the Grade | listed Marble Arch and the Royal Parks Conservation Area.

e The impact of structures associated with the temporary event on the character of the
setting of the Metropolitan Open Land (Hyde Park).

e The impact of the temporary event on the amenity of neighbouring occupiers.

The event area would be divided into three areas. Zone 1 contains the festive media screen
which has been approved under a separate advertisement consent. Zone 2 will contain a
maze measuring 20m x 15m. At the heart of the maze will be a 4.5m Christmas tree and a
'festive lodge' selling refreshments will be located at the entrance to the maze. Zone 3 would
be located directly south of the Marble Arch and will house food, beverage and arts and crafts
concessions within wooden street stalls.

There have been previous proposals for temporary events and structures on the Marble Arch
traffic islands. In 2011 the City Council refused an application for temporary structures and ice
rink arena which was proposed to promote the Sochi Winter Olympics. These proposals were
significantly larger and bulkier than that currently proposed, consisting of two temporary
pavilions up to 11.5m in height, a covered bridge across Tyburn Way and a 725 person seater
ice arena covering 550m2. It was also proposed to use the traffic island for a longer period
than the current proposal, for six months from May until October.

In 2003 and 2004 the City Council granted permission for the use of the Marble Arch island for
a temporary 10 week period for an ice rink. The proposals also involved a single storey
restaurant building and an L-shaped single storey pavilion structure.

In design and land use terms the proposed event and its associated structures conflict with
UDP Policy ENV14 which states "Planning permission will not be granted on or under
Metropolitan Open Land unless the development is essential and ancillary to maintaining or
enhancing the land as valuable open space..." There is also potential concern about the
visual impact of the event on the setting of the Grade | listed Marble Arch, the character and

Page 44



ftem No.

2

appearance of this part of the Royal Parks Conservation Area and whether it serves to protect
or enhance that character and appearance and impact on Metropolitan Open Land.

Such a proposal, if proposed to be permanent or in situ for a long period of time, would be
highly contentious and would normally be unacceptable in terms of the impact on the sensitive
open setting. However, despite the impact of the proposed event on the Grade | listed Marble
Arch, conservation area and Metropolitan Open Land, there is considered to be sufficient
flexibility to allow the proposal given that it will be present for a comparatively short period of
six weeks over the Christmas period, a time of year when such events are not unusual. With
the exception of the Christmas tree at the centre of the maze (measuring 4.5m), it will
comprise of comparatively modest sized structures which will limit the impact on the listed
structure and conservation area, as opposed to a large single structure. In addition, the event
is located in the busy north east corner of Hyde Park, at the junction between Oxford Street
and Edgware Road, which will again limit the impact of the event. It is not, therefore,
considered that the event will cause sustained harm to the character and appearance of this
part of the Royal Parks Conservation Area or the Grade | listed Marble Arch.

In amenity terms, the applicant has advised that the event's opening hours will be 11.00-20.00
hours and that no amplified sound or live entertainment are proposed. There may be more
noise during assembly and de-assembly one week either side of the event, but given the site's
busy location at the junction between Edgware Road and Oxford Street it is considered
unlikely that this will cause harm to neighbouring residents' amenity. A condition is
recommended to require the submission of a noise report to demonstrate that generators and
plant associated with the event will operate below background noise levels at any nearby
residential property and that noise nuisance can be prevented. The applicant will also submit
a noise management report.

The site is well located for public transport and there will be no parking on-site. At this stage
detailed plans showing the layout of the maze, or the number and layout of the street stalls
has not been provided. It is recommended that a condition is imposed which requires more
detailed layout plans prior to any works commencing on site. This will allow the City Council to
ensure that pedestrian movement from the pedestrian crossings to the north and south of
Marble Arch and access to Marble Arch Underground Station are unhindered. The Highways
Planning Manager has confirmed no objection to the proposal subject to receipt of satisfactory
layout plans and the imposition of a condition requiring a detailed servicing management plan
for the event.

Given that the proposed event is for a temporary period over a limited period of three years, it
is considered that, subject to appropriate conditions, the proposals are acceptable in land use,
transport, design and amenity terms.

CONSULTATIONS

HISTORIC ENGLAND
Flexible authorisation received.

MARYLEBONE ASSOCIATION

Objections to the temporary festive media screen (this has already been granted temporary
advertisement consent).

In terms of the event itself, the proposed opening hours of 11.00-20.00 appear reasonable,
however, it is unclear why operations generating excessive noise need to run from 07.00-
22.00 (the hours proposed for assembly and de-assembly of the event) and if officers are
minded to approve the application this should be reduced, for example 08.00-21.00.

Page 45



Item No.

2

TRANSPORT FOR LONDON
Any response to be reported verbally.

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
No objection.

HIGHWAYS PLANNING MANAGER
No objection subject to the imposition of relevant conditions requiring further details
servicing and waste storage.

THE ROYAL PARKS
Any response to be reported verbally.

BAYSWATER RESIDENTS ASSOCIATION
Any response to be reported verbally.

ADJOINING OWNERS/OCCUPIERS AND OTHER REPRESENTATIONS
No. Consulted: 495; Total No. of Replies: 0.

ADVERTISEMENT/SITE NOTICE: Yes

BACKGROUND PAPERS

Application form.

Comments from the Marylebone Association dated 14.7.2015.
Comments from Historic England dated 29.06.2015.

Memorandum from Environmental Health dated 09.07.2015.
Memorandum from Highways Planning Manager dated 18.08.2015.

g hwWN

regarding

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUERIES ABOUT THIS REPORT OR WISH TO INSPECT ANY OF THE
BACKGROUND PAPERS PLEASE CONTACT PAUL QUAYLE ON 020 7641 2547 OR BY E-
MAIL —pquayle@westminster.gov.uk

j\d_wpdocsishort-te\sc\2015-09-01\item2.doc\0

Page 46

21/08/2015




15/04407/COFUL
DRAFT DECISION LETTER

Address: Marble Arch, London, W1H 7DX

Proposal: Use as a temporary Christmas event including structures and attractions (including

food, drink and craft sales) between 1 December 2015 to 1 January 2016, 1
December 2016 to 1 January 2017, 1 December 2017 to 1 January 2018 (with set
up and site clearance a week either side of the event), opening between 11.00 and
20.00 daily. (Council's Own Development)

Plan Nos: 3007/PP/01; 3007/PP/02; 3007/PP/03; 3007/PP/10; 3007/PP/11; Installation and

Operation Management Statement.

Case Officer:  Billy Pattison Direct Tel. No. 020 7641 3267

Recommended Condition(s) and Reason(s):

2

3

4

N po
For 1\av0|d_”

Re

/
S

\ :
You ?nust carry ou{/ny/bt}rldlng work which can be heard at the boundary of the site only:

o

el

* betweeh 0f ;}Q,a,nd 13.00.0n Saturday; and
*nota Qll on Sundays, b ar% holidays and public holidays.

Noisy work must\nét take place 00 de’t ese hours. (C11AA)

LTI

T
Reason: o 1y \”\ '\
To protect the enwronmen\\of nel bour
Westminster's City Plan: St tegic Poficies adopi;ed November 2013 and ENV 6 of our Unitary

Development Plan that we ad p\edm anuary@OO?,\/MAQz

,n{ sﬁ“al o y be open to the public

The temporary Christmas event all&ed b/y this pérmi
between 01 December 2015 to 1 JanuaYy 2016, 01 Dec mbe 2016 to 1 January 2017, 01
December 2017 and 1 January 2018 . The tructures/jse /Eé\ekw‘thhe temporary event can
be erected from one week before the event opens to the pu§c and shall pe removed within one
week of the event closing to the public. You must then ret/u/r the land to its previous condition

and use. g \

Reason: L / \/
The use is not as set out in DES1, DES5, DES9, DES1§\E)ES\5 and ENV14 of our Unitary

Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. U Kmore than a limited period would
be harmful to the objectives of the Plan. (RO3AB)

You must not open the Christmas event to customers outside the following times: between
11.00 and 20.00 hours.

Reason:
To protect the privacy and environment o[:pgﬁoée iﬂ-?eighbouring properties, as set out in S29



15/04407/COFUL
of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV 13 of our
Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R21AC)

No music shall be played at any times.

Reason:

To protect the privacy and environment of people in neighbouring properties, as set out in S29
of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV 13 of our
Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R21AC)

You must apply to us for approval of details of a supplementary acoustic report demonstrating
that the plant will comply with the Council's noise criteria as set out in Condition 7 of this
permission. You must not start work on this part of the development until we have approved
what you have sent us.

Reason:

To protect neighbouring residents from noise and vibration nuisance, as set out in S29 and S32
of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV 6 and ENV 7
of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R13AC)

(1) Where noise emitted from the proposed plant and machinery will not contain tones or will not
be intermittent, the 'A’ weighted sound pressure level from the plant and machinery (including
non-emergency auxiliary plant and generators) hereby permitted, when operating at its noisiest,
shall not at any time exceed a value of 10 dB below the minimum external background noise, at
a point 1 metre outside any window of any residential and other noise sensitive property, unless
and until a fixed maximum noise level is approved by the City Council. The background level
should be expressed in terms of the lowest LA90, 15 mins during the proposed hours of
operation. The plant-specific noise level should be expressed as LAeqTm, and shall be
representative of the plant operating at its maximum.

(2) Where noise emitted from the proposed plant and machinery will contain tones or will be
intermittent, the 'A' weighted sound pressure level from the plant and machinery (including non-
emergency auxiliary plant and generators) hereby permitted, when operating at its noisiest,
shall not at any time exceed a value of 15 dB below the minimum external background noise, at
a point 1 metre outside any window of any residential and other noise sensitive property, unless
and until a fixed maximum noise level is approved by the City Council. The background level
should be expressed in terms of the lowest LA90, 15 mins during the proposed hours of
operation. The plant-specific noise level should be expressed as LAeqTm, and shall be
representative of the plant operating at its maximum.

(3) Following installation of the plant and equipment, you may apply in writing to the City
Council for a fixed maximum noise level to be approved. This is to be done by submitting a
further noise report confirming previous details and subsequent measurement data of the
installed plant, including a proposed fixed noise level for approval by the City Council. Your
submission of a noise report must include:

(a) A schedule of all plant and equipment that formed part of this application;

(b) Locations of the plant and machinery and assomated ducting; attenuation and damping
equipment;

(c) Manufacturer specifications of sound emissions in octave or third octave detail;

(d) The location of most affected noise sensitive receptor location and the most affected window
of it;

(e) Distances between plant & equipment and receptor location/s and any mitigating features
that may attenuate the sound level received at the most affected receptor location;

(f) Measurements of existing LA90, 15 mins levels recorded one metre outside and in front of
the window referred to in (d) above (or a suitabl epresentatlve position), at times when
background noise is at its lowest durmﬁr@ n the plant and equipment will operate. This



10

11

15/04407/COFUL
acoustic survey to be conducted in conformity to BS 7445 in respect of measurement
methodology and procedures;
(g) The lowest existing L A90, 15 mins measurement recorded under (f) above;
(h) Measurement evidence and any calculations demonstrating that plant and equipment
complies with the planning condition;
(i) The proposed maximum noise level to be emitted by the plant and equipment.

Reason:

Because existing external ambient noise levels exceed WHO Guideline Levels, and as set out
in ENV 6 (1), (6) and (8) and ENV 7 (A)(1) of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in
January 2007, so that the noise environment of people in noise sensitive properties is
protected, including the intrusiveness of tonal and impuisive sounds; and as set out in S32 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013, by contributing to reducing
excessive ambient noise levels. Part (3) is included so that applicants may ask subsequently
for a fixed maximum noise level to be approved in case ambient noise levels reduce at any time
after implementation of the planning permission.

You must apply to us for approval of details of how waste is going to be stored on the site and
how materials for recycling will be stored separately. You must not start work on the relevant
part of the development until we have approved what you have sent us. You must then provide
the stores for waste and materials for recycling according to these details, clearly mark the
stores and make them available at all times to everyone visiting the event.

Reason:

To protect the environment and provide suitable storage for waste as set out in S44 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV 12 of our Unitary
Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R14BD)

The land shall be reinstated to its condition prior to the development taking place, including any
replacement planting, within one month of the event closing to the public each year.

Reason:

To safeguard the setting of the adjacent Grade | listed building, the openness of Metropolitan
Open Land and to preserve the character and appearance of the Royal Parks Conservation
Area as set out S25 and CS 28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted
November 2013 and DES 1, DES 9, DES10, DES 12 and ENV 14 of our Unitary Development
Plan that we adopted in January 2007.

Before any work begins each year we must approve detailed drawings at a scale of 1:100 of the
layout of both Zone 2 and Zone 3, and detailed drawings at a scale of 1:50 of the elevations of
all structures. You must then ensure that the event is installed in accordance with the approved
layout plans and structures for that year and retained as such until the event is disassembled.

Reason:

In the interests of public safety and to avoid obstructing pedestrians as set out in S41 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and TACE 11 of our
Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R25AC)

You must apply to us for approval of details of a noise management plan demonstrating how
you will manage noise levels at the event responsibly to minimise disruption to local residents
and businesses. You must not open the event to members of the public until we have approved
what you have sent us. The event shall then be managed in accordance with the approved

report.
Page 49



12

15/04407/COFUL
Reason:
To make sure that the use will not cause nuisance for people in the area. This is as set out in
S24, S29 and S32 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and
ENV 6 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (RO5GB)

Prior to the occupation of the development, you shall submit and have approved in writing by
the local planning authority, a detailed servicing management strategy for the Christmas event.
All servicing shall be undertaken in accordance with the approved strategy unless otherwise
agreed in writing by the local planning authority.

Reason:
To ensure that the servicing facility operates as designed and does not impact on the safety or
operation of the highway as required by Policy TRANS 20 of our Unitary Development Plan that

we adopted in January 2007.

Informative(s):

In dealing with this application the City Council has implemented the requirement in the National
Planning Policy Framework to work with the applicant in a positive and proactive way. We have
made available detailed advice in the form of our statutory policies in Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies adopted November 2013, Unitary Development Plan, Supplementary
Planning documents, planning briefs and other informal written guidance, as well as offering a
full pre application advice service, in order to ensure that applicant has been given every
opportunity to submit an application which is likely to be considered favourably. In addition,
where appropriate, further guidance was offered to the applicant at the validation stage.

Page 50



1

N Ve

Page 51

Cumberland Gate




ZONE 3

Festive Food & Beverage

ZONE 2

Festive Activation Area

B

e
// n\\\
R
W42
.4
) i;g’
=} l\\\
!
?:NJ’ 2
[ \/T—T‘;
) ’\’:-..
iy
-
<
+ \ I
M
\)\:\/(///24
;\;\ -~ )
U
| T
—N i o~
- ! W\ ~~
////%I‘ (\\
)

ZONE 1

Festive Media Structure

<1

umberland Gate

A




Agenda Iltem 3

Item No.
3

CITY OF WESTMINSTER

PLANNING APPLICATIONS
COMMITTEE

Date
1 September 2015

Classification

For General Release

Report of Wards involved

Director of Planning Maida Vale

Subject of Report 21 Andover Place, London, NW6 5ED

Proposal Installation of roof extension to school building to create additional play
space and ancillary accommodation with mechanical plant.

Agent Ed Toovey Architects |

On behalf of Naima JPS

Registered Number 15/04397/FULL TP/ PP No TP/2063

Date of Application 18.05.2015 Date 18.05.2015

completed
Category of Application Minor
Historic Building Grade Unlisted

Conservation Area

Outside Conservation Area

Development Plan Context

- London Plan July 2011

- Westminster’s City Plan:
Strategic Policies 2013

- Unitary Development Plan
(UDP) January 2007

Outside London Plan Central Activities Zone

Qutside Central Activities Zone

Stress Area

Qutside Stress Area

Current Licensing Position

Not Applicable

1. RECOMMENDATION

Grant conditional permission.

Page 53




This product includes mapping data licensed from Ordnance

N
Data Source: 0 5 10

Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's
Stationery Office.
© Crown copyright and/or database right 2013.

20 Metres



21 AN DO\FEgg’éASIg, NWé6




Item No.

3

SUMMARY

The application site is an unlisted Jewish Preparatory School and Synagogue, located on the
east side of Kilburn Park Road on the corner of Andover Place and outside of a conservation
area. The proposal seeks approval for the construction of a roof extension to accommodate a
covered play space, and additional storage and WC's. The applicant has stated that there will
be no increase in the number of pupils as a result of the proposal.

Permission was granted by the Planning Applications Committee on 9 October 2012
(12/05713/FULL) for a roof extension of a "squared" form in the same location. A further
application for a roof extension with a curved roof form was refused by the Planning
Applications Committee on 16 December 2014 (14/04737/FULL) on design grounds. An
appeal has been made against this refusal but has yet to be determined. The current proposal
differs from the refused scheme in that it creates a symmetrical central bay with subservient
side wings and uses standing seam zinc as the principal facing material. The current
application involves only a minor change in floorspace created, a reduction of 6m2 compared
to the 2012 approved scheme.

The key issues are:

e The impact of the proposal on the amenity of neighbouring residents.
e The impact of the proposal on the building and the area in design terms.

The NPPF states that the Government attaches great importance to ensuring that a sufficient
choice of school places is available to meet the needs of existing and new communities. Local
planning authorities should take a proactive, positive and collaborative approach to meeting
this requirement, and to development that will widen choice in education. They should give
great weight to the need to create, expand or alter schools. Although the proposal does not
involve an expansion in school places it does involve the alteration and expansion of facilities.
It is considered that the new amended proposal now addresses the earlier design concerns
and it is recommended that conditional approval is granted.

CONSULTATIONS

PADDINGTON WATERWAYS AND MAIDA VALE SOCIETY
Any comments to be reported verbally.

HIGHWAYS PLANNING MANAGER
No objection.

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
No objection subject to conditions.

ADJOINING OWNERS/OCCUPIERS AND OTHER REPRESENTATIONS:
No. Consulted: 212; Total No. of Replies: 0.

ADVERTISEMENT/SITE NOTICE: Yes
BACKGROUND INFORMATION
4.1 The Application Site

The application site is a Jewish Preparatory School and Synagogue (D1 use) occupying a
rectangular site bounded by Kilburn Park Road to the north, Andover Place to the east and a

Page 56



[tem No.

3

service road that serves Torridon House, a block of flats, to the west. The site is not listed and
does not lie within a conservation area.

4.2 Planning History

Planning permission was granted by the Planning Applications Sub-Committee on 9 October
2012 for the erection of a roof extension of the existing school buildings to create additional
classrooms and covered play space (RN:12/05713/FULL).

Planning permission was refused by the Planning Applications Committee on 16 December
2014 for the installation of a roof extension to school building to create additional indoor play
space with associated mechanical plant on the grounds of the poor design of the proposal. An
appeal has been made against this refusal but has yet to be determined by the Planning
Inspectorate.

THE APPLICATION

Planning permission is sought for the installation of a roof extension to the school building to
create additional indoor play space with associated mechanical plant, which seeks to
overcome the earlier reason for refusal. '

DETAILED CONSIDERATIONS
6.1 Land Use

The proposed new internal play space (481m2) will enhance the existing facilities on offer to
pupils, and there will be no increase in the overall number of pupils. There are no objections in
land use terms to this proposal and it is in accordance with Policies SOC1 and SOC4 in the
Unitary Development Plan (UDP) and S34 in the City Plan, which encourage the provision of
new and enhanced educational facilities.

The applicant has stated that there will be no increase in the amount of children attending the
school as a result of the proposal. This could be controlled by condition and would address
previous concerns raised by neighbouring residents that the proposed enlargement of the
school building would lead to intensification of the site.

The previous permission included a condition that the enclosed play space should not be used
outside of the hours 08.30 and 19.00 hours unless all windows serving the play space are
closed. It is recommended that same condition could be attached to minimise noise
disturbance

6.2 Townscape and Design

The existing school building is an undistinguished design in brick and pre-cast concrete. There
are no listed buildings in the immediate vicinity and the site lies outside a conservation area,
although the Maida Vale Conservation Area lies close by to the south. The surrounding urban
context is varied in both scale and architectural style. Immediately to the south west is an 11
storey modern block of flats, while adjoining to the north east is a five storey block of flats with
a mansard pitched roof form. To the north west, on the other side of Kilburn Park Road, is a
four storey above basement period stucco building.

The two storey school building is considerably lower than its immediate neighbours and the

surrounding townscape in general. As such, the extension to the building to introduce greater
height does not have any adverse impact on the surrounding townscape and could be

Page 57




Item No.

3

considered as bringing a more acceptable scale of development to this part of the street
scene. There is no design objection to the principle of extending the height of this building.

In the scheme approved in 2012 the architectural approach for the extension was considered
to provide a coherent and logical extension to the building without extending the current
aesthetic of brick and concrete panels, and without replicating the architectural expression of
the original building.

The current proposal differs from the approved scheme, in that it introduces a curved roof
extension, with side wings to the extension along the east and west elevation which have a
pitched roof. This design has developed in order to bring about the desired internal layout for
the school. The principal facing material will be a standing seam zinc which will cover the main
curved roof and the side wings. The zinc will be pre-patinated to give it an already weathered
and natural appearance. The windows will be polyester powder coated aluminium frames.

As with the previously approved scheme, the proposed extension is considered to
successfully complement the form and modelling of the original building (which itself is to be
refurbished). While the curved roof form will have a striking and assertive visual impact, it is
considered that the proposal will have an overall architectural integrity and in the context of a
varied townscape, the design is considered acceptable. Furthermore, the use of a standing
seam zinc facing material is durable and appropriate as a roofing material which will enhance
the overall design.

The proposal is considered to accord with design Policies DES 1 and DES 6 of our UDP and
S28 of our City Plan.

6.3 Amenity
6.3.1 Daylight and Sunlight and Sense of Enclosure

The applicant has submitted a Daylight and Sunlight Report in support of their application. The
report assesses the impact of the development on Dibdin House, Torridon House and within
1-10 Vale Side House. Torridon House is located 13m from the proposed extension, Dibdin
House is 10m away, and the Kilburn Park Road properties opposite are 22m away.

The applicant’s Daylight and Sunlight Report concludes that the proposed development would
not result in any significant loss of daylight or sunlight to surrounding residential properties
and the proposal would accord with Policy ENV13 in the UDP and Policy S29 in the City Plan
on this basis.

Although the roof extension will inevitably change the outlook from some neighbouring
properties, it is not considered that the impact would result in a material increase in sense of
enclosure. As such, the proposal would accord with Policy ENV13 in the UDP and S29 in the
City Plan.

6.3.2 Overlooking

All windows proposed in the roof extension which could facilitate overlooking (on the north
elevation) are shown as frosted glass. Openable windows and the upper section of glazing are
proposed at high level to the south and north elevations, however, it is not considered that this
would result in overlooking and the objections to the proposal on this ground are therefore not
considered sustainable. Policies ENV13 in the UDP and S29 in the City Plan are satisfied.

Page 58



Item No.

3

6.3.3 Noise Disturbance of Activity

The proposed play space would be enclosed, albeit with openable windows to allow for
ventilation, and therefore noise from the use of this space by children will be limited.

The school intends that the local community and sports groups will be able to use the indoor
play space out of school hours and this is generally encouraged under Policies SOC7 and
S34. However, in order to mitigate any noise disturbance during evenings and weekends, it is
considered that a condition should be placed on the permission to restrict the use outside of
school hours to only take place when the windows of the play space are shut.

6.3.4 Noise Disturbance from Plant

The mechanical plant proposed is internal to the building and will exhaust through louvred
panels on the north, south and east elevations. An acoustic report regarding the proposed
plant was submitted during the course of the application and further consultation took place.
Environmental Health have assessed this and have no objection to the proposal provided the
standard noise conditions are attached to any planning permission granted.

6.4  Transportation/Parking

It is not intended that the number of children attending the school will increase as a result of
the proposal and on this basis the Highways Planning Manager does not consider that the
development would have any significant highway or transportation implications.

6.5 Economic Considerations

None relevant.

6.6 Access

No alterations are proposed to the current vehicle and pedestrian access arrangements to the
school. It is proposed to extend lift access up to the new roof extension to provide level
access to the new internal floorspace. As such, the proposal is acceptable in access terms
and accords with Policy DES1 in the UDP.

6.7 London Plan

Policy 3.18 in the London Plan 2011 states that ‘proposals which enhance education and skills
provision will be supported, including new build, expansion of existing facilities or change of
use to educational purposes’. As such, it is considered that the proposed development is in
accordance with the London Plan 2011.

6.8 National Planning Policy Considerations

Central Government’s National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) came into effect on 27
March 2012. It sets out the Government’s planning policies and how they are expected to be
applied. The NPPF has replaced almost all of the Government’s existing published planning
policy statements/guidance as well as the circulars on planning obligations and strategic
planning in London. It is a material consideration in determining planning applications.

Until 27 March 2013, the City Council was able to give full weight to relevant policies in the

Page 59



ltem No.

3

Core Strategy and London Plan, even if there was a limited degree of conflict with the
framework. The City Council is now required to give due weight to relevant policies in existing
plans “according to their degree of consistency” with the NPPF. Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies was adopted by Full Council on 13 November 2013 and is fully compliant
with the NPPF. For the UDP, due weight should be given to relevant policies according to their
degree of consistency with the NPPF (the closer the policies in the plan to the NPPF, the
greater the weight that may be given).

The UDP policies referred to in the consideration of this application are considered to be
consistent with the NPPF unless stated otherwise.

6.9 Planning Obliggtions

The proposed development is of insufficient scale to generate a requirement to provide
planning obligations.

6.10 Environmental Assessment includihg Sustainability and Biodiversity Issues

It is regrettable that the development does not incorporate sustainable or biodiversity features
(e.g. green roofs or photovoltaic panels). However, no such features were included in the
scheme approved in 2012. The requirement for the extension to comply with the latest
Building Regulations would improve the school’s overall thermal performance relative to that
of the existing school.

6.11 Other Issues

Although not generally required for such developments, a Construction Management Plan has
been submitted with the application. It intends that construction and delivery vehicles will
service the site from Kilburn Park Road. This is the logical location due to the wider width of
this road and the greater distance from neighbouring properties when compared with Andover
Place and Torridon House. Licenses for any works that impact on the highway will need to be
agreed with Highways Licensing prior to their implementation.

CONCLUSION

The NPPF states that the Government attaches great importance to ensuring that a sufficient
choice of school places is available to meet the needs of existing and new communities. Local
planning authorities should take a proactive, positive and collaborative approach to meeting
this requirement, and to development that will widen choice in education. They should give
great weight to the need to create, expand or alter schools. Although the proposal does not
involve an expansion in school places it does involve the creation of additional facilities and
this latest design is considered to be an improvement which now overcomes the earlier
reason for refusal.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

PN =

Application form.

Memorandum from Highways Planning Manager dated 9.06.15.
Memorandum from Environmental Health dated 12.06.15.
Copy of previous permission.

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUERIES ABOUT THIS REPORT OR WISH TO INSPECT ANY OF THE
BACKGROUND PAPERS PLEASE CONTACT AMANDA COULSON ON 020 7641 2875 OR
BY E-MAIL -~ acoulson@westminster.gov.u

@ 9vUpbage 60




15/04397/FULL

DRAFT DECISION LETTER
Address: 21 Andover Place, London, NW6 5ED

Proposal: Installation of roof extension to school building to create additional play space and
ancillary accommodation with mechanical plant.

Plan Nos: 1124B/GL/001; 1124B/GA/001; 1124B/GA/002; 1124B/GA/003; 1124B/GA/011;
1124B/GA/012; 1124B/GA/014; 1124B/GAJ015; 1124B/GA/016; 1124B/GE/001;
1124B/GE/002; 1124B/GE/003; 1124B/GE/004; 1124B/GE/011; 1124B/GE/012;
1124B/GE/013; 1124B/GE/014; 1124B/GL/002; 1124B/GS/001; 1124B/GS/002;
1124B/GS/003; 1124B/GS/011; 1124B/GS/012; 1124B/GS/013; Design and
Access Statement; Daylight and Sunlight Report; Acoustic Report; Construction
Management Plan.

Case Officer: Richard Langston Direct Tel. No. 020 7641 7923

Recommended Condition(s) and Reason(s):

_hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the drawings and
‘ :;ted on thls deC|S|on letter, and any drawmgs approved subsequently by the

08.00 and 13.00.0n Saturday; and
,,/ynda}bank holidays and public holidays.

Reason: S
To protect the env:ronmenkof nelgtic%' ; ,res,; ents. This is as set out in $29 and $32 of
a

Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Po
pted-in-Jdan:

[.

naterials you will use, including
w where the materials are to be located.
ment’ have approved what

glazing, and elevations and roof plans annot e{ 1
You must not start any work on these part Qf’ th
you have sent us. You must then carry out t

Reason: o
To make sure that the appearance of the building is su;table_and hat it contributes to the
character and appearance of the area. This is as set out in S28'of Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and DES 1 dD5S 4 of our Unitary Development

S

Page 61



15/04397/FULL
Pian that we adopted in January 2007. (R26CD)

You must apply to us for approval of detailed drawings of the following parts of the development
- typical windows and rooflights. You must not start any work on these parts of the development
until we have approved what you have sent us.

You must then carry out the work according to these approved drawings.

Reason:

To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the
character and appearance of the area. This is as set out in S28 of Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and DES 1 and DES 4 of our Unitary Development
Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R26CD)

The number of pupils on the school premises shall be limited to not more than 180 pupils at any
one time.

Reason:

In order to safeguard the amenities of neighbouring residents and the area in general as set out
in $29 and CS32 of our City Plan that we adopted in November 2013 and ENV6 and ENV13 of
our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007.

The enclosed play space at second floor level hereby approved shall not be used outside of the
hours of 08:30 and 19:00 hours unless all windows serving the play space are closed and
maintained closed for the duration of the use of the play space.

Reason:

In order to safeguard the amenities of neighbouring residents and the area in general as set out
in S29 and CS32 of our City Plan that we adopted in November 2013 and ENV6 and ENV13 of
our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007.

You must then carry out the development in accordance with the approved Construction
Management Plan.

Reason:

To protect the environment of residents and the area generally as set out in S29 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and STRA 25, TRANS 23,
ENV 5 and ENV 6 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007.

The glass that you put in the bottom sections of the glazing on the Kilburn Park Road elevation
and the glazing on the Andover Place and west elevation of the second floor level play space
must not be clear glass, and, notwithstanding the window configurations shown on the
submitted drawings, you must fix the obscure glazed windows on the east and west elevations
permanently shut. You must apply to us for approval of a sample of the glass (at least 300mm
square). You must not start work on the relevant part of the development until we have

Page 62



15/04397/FULL

approved the sample. You must then fit the type of glass we have approved and must not
change it without our permission.

Reason:

To protect the privacy and environment of people in neighbouring properties. This is as set out
in S29 and S32 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and
ENV 6 and ENV 13 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007.
(R21BC)

(1) Where noise emitted from the proposed plant and machinery will not contain tones or will not
be intermittent, the 'A’ weighted sound pressure level from the plant and machinery (including
non-emergency auxiliary plant and generators) hereby permitted, when operating at its noisiest,
shall not at any time exceed a value of 10 dB below the minimum external background noise, at
a point 1 metre outside any window of any residential and other noise sensitive property, unless
and until a fixed maximum noise level is approved by the City Council. The background level
should be expressed in terms of the lowest LA90, 15 mins during the proposed hours of
operation. The plant-specific noise level should be expressed as LAeqTm, and shall be
representative of the plant operating at its maximum.

(2) Where noise emitted from the proposed plant and machinery will contain tones or will be
intermittent, the 'A" weighted sound pressure level from the plant and machinery (including non-
emergency auxiliary plant and generators) hereby permitted, when operating at its noisiest,
shall not at any time exceed a value of 15 dB below the minimum external background noise, at
a point 1 metre outside any window of any residential and other noise sensitive property, unless
and until a fixed maximum noise level is approved by the City Council. The background level
should be expressed in terms of the lowest LA90, 15 mins during the proposed hours of
operation. The plant-specific noise level should be expressed as LAeqTm, and shall be
representative of the plant operating at its maximum.

(3) Following installation of the plant and equipment, you may apply in writing to the City
Council for a fixed maximum noise level to be approved. This is to be done by submitting a
further noise report confirming previous details and subsequent measurement data of the
installed plant, including a proposed fixed noise level for approval by the City Council. Your
submission of a noise report must include:

(a) A schedule of all plant and equipment that formed part of this application;

(b) Locations of the plant and machinery and associated: ducting; attenuation and damping
equipment;

(c) Manufacturer specifications of sound emissions in octave or third octave detail;

(d) The location of most affected noise sensitive receptor location and the most affected window
of it;

(e) Distances between plant & equipment and receptor location/s and any mitigating features
that may attenuate the sound level received at the most affected receptor location;

(f) Measurements of existing LA90, 15 mins levels recorded one metre outside and in front of
the window referred to in (d) above (or a suitable representative position), at times when
background noise is at its lowest during hours when the plant and equipment will operate. This
acoustic survey to be conducted in conformity to BS 7445 in respect of measurement
methodology and procedures;

(9) The lowest existing L A90, 15 mins measurement recorded under (f) above;

(h) Measurement evidence and any calculations demonstrating that plant and equipment

Page 63



10

11

15/04397/FULL

complies with the planning condition;
(i) The proposed maximum noise level to be emitted by the plant and equipment.

Reason:

Because existing external ambient noise levels exceed WHO Guideline Levels, and as set out
in ENV 6 (1), (6) and (8) and ENV 7 (A)(1) of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in
January 2007, so that the noise environment of people in noise sensitive properties is
protected, including the intrusiveness of tonal and impulsive sounds; and as set out in S32 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013, by contributing to reducing
excessive ambient noise levels. Part (3) is included so that applicants may ask subsequently
for a fixed maximum noise level to be approved in case ambient noise levels reduce at any time
after implementation of the planning permission.

The plant/machinery hereby permitted shall not be operated except between 07.00 hours and
23.00 hours daily.

Reason:

To safeguard the amenity of occupiers of noise sensitive properties and the area generally by
ensuring that the plant/machinery hereby permitted is not operated at hours when external
background noise levels are quietest thereby preventing noise and vibration nuisance as set out
in $32 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV 6 and
ENV 7 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007.

No vibration shall be transmitted to adjoining or other premises and structures through the
building structure and fabric of this development as to cause a vibration dose value of greater
than 0.4m/s (1.75) 16 hour day-time nor 0.26 m/s (1.75) 8 hour night-time as defined by BS
6472 (2008) in any part of a residential and other noise sensitive property.

Reason:

As set out in ENV6 (2) and (6) of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January
2007, to ensure that the development is designed to prevent structural transmission of noise or
vibration.

Informative(s):

In dealing with this application the City Council has implemented the requirement in the National
Planning Policy Framework to work with the applicant in a positive and proactive way. We have
made available detailed advice in the form of our statutory policies in Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies adopted November 2013, Unitary Development Plan, Supplementary
Planning documents, planning briefs and other informal written guidance, as well as offering a
full pre application advice service, in order to ensure that applicant has been given every
opportunity to submit an application which is likely to be considered favourably. In addition,
where appropriate, further guidance was offered to the applicant at the validation stage.

You will need to re-apply for planning permission if another authority or council department asks
you to make changes that will affect the outside appearance of the building or the purpose it is
used for. (123AA)

Page 64



15/04397/FULL

Under the Highways Act 1980 you must get a licence from us before you put skips or
scaffolding on the road or pavement. It is an offence to break the conditions of that licence. You
may also have to send us a programme of work so that we can tell your neighbours the likely
timing of building activities. For more advice, please phone our Highways Licensing Team on
020 7641 2560. (I135AA)

You are encouraged to join the nationally recognised Considerate Constructors Scheme. This
commits those sites registered with the Scheme to be considerate and good neighbours, as well
as clean, respectful, safe, environmentally conscious, responsible and accountable. For more
information please contact the Considerate Constructors Scheme directly on 0800 783 1423,
siteenquiries@ccscheme.org.uk or visit www.ccscheme.org.uk.

You are advised to permanently mark the plant/ machinery hereby approved with the details of
this permission (date of grant, registered number). This will assist in future monitoring of the
equipment by the City Council if and when complaints are received.

When carrying out building work you must do all you can to reduce noise emission and take
suitable steps to prevent nuisance from dust and smoke. Please speak to our Environmental
Health Service to make sure that you meet all requirements before you draw up the contracts
for demolition and building work.

Your main contractor should also speak to our Environmental Health Service before starting
work. They can do this formally by applying to the following address for consent to work on
construction sites under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act 1974.

24 Hour Noise Team
Environmental Health Service
Westminster City Hall

64 Victoria Street

London

SW1E 6QP

Phone: 020 7641 2000
Our Environmental Health Service may change the hours of working we have set out in this

permission if your work is particularly noisy. Deliveries to and from the site should not take
place outside the permitted hours unless you have our written approval. (I50AA)

Under the Construction (Design and Management) Regulations 2007, clients, the CDM
Coordinator, designers and contractors must plan, co-ordinate and manage health and safety
throughout all stages of a building project. By law, designers must consider the following:

* Hazards to safety must be avoided if it is reasonably practicable to do so or the risks of the

Page 65



15/04397/FULL

hazard arising be reduced to a safe level if avoidance is not possible;

* This not only relates to the building project itself but also to all aspects of the use of the
completed building: any fixed workplaces (for example offices, shops, factories, schools etc)
which are to be constructed must comply, in respect of their design and the materials used, with
any requirements of the Workplace (Health, Safety and Welfare) Regulations 1992. At the
design stage particular attention must be given to incorporate safe schemes for the methods of
cleaning windows and for preventing falls during maintenance such as for any high level plant.

Preparing a health and safety file is an important part of the regulations. This is a record of
information for the client or person using the building, and tells them about the risks that have to
be managed during future maintenance, repairs or renovation. For more information, visit the
Health and Safety Executive website at www.hse.gov.uk/risk/index.htm.

It is now possible for local authorities to prosecute any of the relevant parties with respect to
non compliance with the CDM Regulations after the completion of a building project, particularly
if such non compliance has resulted in a death or major injury.

Regulation 12 of the Workplace (Health, Safety and Welfare) Regulations 1992 requires that
every floor in a workplace shall be constructed in such a way which makes it suitable for use.
Floors which are likely to get wet or to be subject to spillages must be of a type which does not
become unduly slippery. A slip-resistant coating must be applied where necessary. You must
also ensure that floors have effective means of drainage where necessary. The flooring must be
fitted correctly and properly maintained.

Regulation 6 (4)(a) Schedule 1(d) states that a place of work should possess suitable and
sufficient means for preventing a fall. You must therefore ensure the following:

* Stairs are constructed to help prevent a fall on the staircase; you must consider stair rises and
treads as well as any landings;

* Stairs have appropriately highlighted grip nosing so as to differentiate each step and provide
sufficient grip to help prevent a fall on the staircase;

* Any changes of level, such as a step between floors, which are not obvious, are marked to
make them conspicuous. The markings must be fitted correctly and properly maintained:;

* Any staircases are constructed so that they are wide enough in order to provide sufficient
handrails, and that these are installed correctly and properly maintained. Additional handrails
should be provided down the centre of particularly wide staircases where necessary; _

* Stairs are suitably and sufficiently lit, and lit in such a way that shadows are not cast over the
main part of the treads.

Every year in the UK, about 70 people are killed and around 4,000 are seriously injured as a
result of falling from height. You should carefully consider the following.

* Window cleaning - where possible, install windows that can be cleaned safely from
within the building.

* Internal atria - design these spaces so that glazing can be safely cleaned and
maintained.

* Lighting - ensure luminaires can be safely accessed for replacement.

* Roof plant - provide safe access including walkways and roof edge protection where

necessary (but these may need further planning permission).
More guidance can be found on the Health and Safety Executive website at

Page 66



10

15/04397/FULL

www.hse.gov.uk/falls/index.htm.

Note: Window cleaning cradles and tracking should blend in as much as possible with the
appearance of the building when not in use. If you decide to use equipment not shown in your
drawings which will affect the appearance of the building, you will need to apply separately for
planning permission. (180CB)

You are advised of the need to vary Condition 7 if you change the approved Construction
Management Plan .

Page 67



Previos gscheres —-reFueoL
CSMk::FcHD oppec >

_‘g\ﬂl"\] Pﬂ"J

W BT Design process: design
s T .
Davaswr PAYLCHT e ‘;}.‘yev il
M fand CANEVED L ;
oo EXPRENSES it G /</ Conige S
INGLUE LARLE £ ERST-N
PLAY SPACE o e ?ﬁﬂ'“’“‘ i
/_\" e STEROTS
o, ) S, A -
J( ' “_‘] A new start

——l

The conclusion from this process was that

l ‘ ; ': TORRADN the requirements could better generate a
Diepin Lt SPACE e RyovsEs new design that avoided the compromises

g STAIR of adapting the ‘consented scheme’.
Exaenna~
Early sketch section of the new proposal The opportunity was there to shape the

form to respond to daylighting require-
ments at the same time.

The result was the curved roof form to

the main play space, expressing the

single School community area under one
embracing, sheltering roof, with the west
extension to accommodate the stair and lift
connection under a roof that ‘peels off' the
main roof, still curving downward.

This design directly addresses the site
constraints, while offering the School a
dramatic but sensitive large play space on
the second floor, while linking down well to
the lower levels and the main School stair.

Consented scheme: 3D massing model from north-east 4 Oet 2012 This design proposal: 3D massing model from north-east
e ——————
REPVSED ScHeme (16 Dizemogt 2010)

1088 Naima JPS Design & Access Statement: April 2014 Ed toovey arC$j[teCTS



Comenk (ropos-t

Appearance: massing

The illustrations show the 3D Concept massing model
with the proposed extension, seen against Dibden
House to the east, and Torridon House to the west.

The massing model shows how the curved roof form
provides a subtle, graceful conclusion to the roof, while
the side wings to east and west are clearly differentiated
with their pitched roofs.

The gutters to the main curved roof are continuous front
to back, which clearly separates the forms of primary
and secondary spaces.

It also shows how the intention to bring the eaves down
from the consented scheme to east and west signifi-
cantly has been realised.

The consistent zinc material reinforces the clarity of this
proposal as a roof “studio” extension.

At the public consultation neighbours commented that
the existing building appearance could also be improved.
As a result of this consultation the proposed construc-
tion works project will now also include cleaning of brick-
work and concrete, and repainting of key elements of
the existing building fabric so that the whole building is
enhanced by these proposals.

1124B Naima JPS Design & Access Statement: May 2015 Ed toovey arCh ltect‘:ﬁ)



Bxisting materials

Wiall finiishes Concrete panels, fair-face dark brown brickworlk,
painted rendered masonry

Roof finishes: Flat felt roofing

Windows/reoflight:  Metal gazing systems with single glazed units

Glazing Clear gass

Rainwater goods:  Concealed gutters and internal downpipes

Louvres: Painted metal louvres

EH & H
SR e

0/ abed

=
=

i

| |

| —

| IR IACE | | PRIVATE ROAD |
DIBDEN HOUSE 1 [ NAIMA JPS SCHOOL SITE 1 | TorRiDoN HoOUSE
NORTH ELEVATION EXISTING o Ham SR el X aliie Dok
ed tooveyarchitects e Naima |PS Roof Extension Project
o PLANNING ISSUE Elevation North Existing Drwg No. | 124B /GE / 001 -
london nl 7:“\ Rev
s April 2015 Scale 1:2200 @ A3




Existing materials

Wiall finiishes: | Concrete panels, fair-face dark brown brickwork,
painted rendered masonry

Roof finishes: Flat felt roofing

Windows/rooflight Metal glazing systems with single glazed units

Glazing Clear glass

Rainwater goods:  Concealed gutters and internal downpipes
Louvres: Painted metal louvres

Proposed materials for roof extension:

Wal firishes: Standing seam natural zinc cladding

Roof finishes: Standing seam natural zinc cladding

Windows: Polyester powder coated aluminium framing with clear / translucent glass
Rooflights: Polyester powder coated aluminium framing with clearftranslucent glass
Rainwater goods  Natural zinc guuters and downpipes

Lowvres: Polyester powder coated metal louvres on metal frame

[ =TT
[ﬂ:l ﬁ] bt W B = L - 2 :-;
U b il B e
Q t( (A RRRENENNNNERRRNNRNRRRANANEEY|
& | m i d
=l | | |
~ § || o
i -
| - S ) s
j ANDOVER PLACE [ J PRIVATE ROAD L
DIBDEN HOUSE ] ! NAIMA JPS SCHOOL SITE I [
0 2z 4 B8 8 10 M
ed tooveyarc i Naima JPS Roof Extension Project
- Do not scale
e Nurne PLANNING ISSUE e e Elevation North Proposed Drwg No. | 124B /GE /01 | -
Gras0 Tases Rev g ol
S April 2015 Scale 1:2200 @ A3




Bxdsting materials

Wall finiishes:

Roof finishes:

Concrete panels, fair-face dark brown bricdwork,
painted rendered masonry
Flat felt roofing

Wn!ﬂcw#'ouﬂwg‘!t Metal gazing systems with single glazed units

Glazing Clear glass
Rainwater goods:

Concealed gutters and internal downpipes
Louvres: Painted metal louvres

d

ARl

=14
[VARSAS

ED
EI:I

e
= E

i0

BE B &

o]
l:?’l':llnm"ullun T

Main entrance to School
‘ J KILBURN PARK ROAD
| NAIMA JPS SCHOOL SITE ]
0 2 4 6 8 10M
. Rewisions: H * .
ed toovey archit Naima JPS Roof Extension Project
- Do not scale

sl PLANNING ISSUE A Elevation East Existing Drwg No, | 124B /GE / 003 -

ock roas - Refer to MAE Engineers
S0 s Rev g o o g :
i i A April 2015 Scale 1:2200 @ A3




Bxdsting materials

‘Wall finiishes: Concrete panels, fair-face dark brown brickwork,
painted rendered masonry
Roof finishes: Rat felt roofing
Windows/rooflight Metal glazing systems with single glazed units
Glazing Clear glass
Rainwater goods:  Concealed gutters and internal downpipes
Lowvres: Painted metal louvres
Proposad materials for roof extension:
Wall firishes Standing seam natural zinc cladding
Roof finishes: Standing seam natural zinc cladding
Windows: Polyester powder coated aluminium framing with clear / translucent glass
Roofights Polyaster powder coated aluminium framing with clear/translucent glass
Rainwater goods:  Natural zine guuters and downpipes
Louvres Polyester powder coated metal louvres on metal frame

il g

i i .
R = =5

1L ] LUl s 5

w8 il
T e -
B = = B i T ET[:l;-l:ﬁjllnn

1

—i [T

0

i

Main entrance to School

KILBURN PARK ROAD

NAIMA JPS SCHOOL SITE

10M

Revisions:

st 401 oyl lng PLANNING ISSUE

31 wenlock road
london nl 7sh Re
07880 725763 i
edtoovey@yahoo.couk

- Do not scale

- Always take ste measurements
1o verify dimensions

- Refer 1o M&E Engineers
drawings for all services

Naima JPS Roof Extension Project
Elevation East Proposed

April 2015

Drwg No. 1124B /GE /013 -

Scale 1:200 @ A3




KILBURN PARK ROAD

s i s e O e e

- - :
A 2 @ ;'
\\\ i |
5 £, C L RO o LA !
) { |l — '\
c IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIB‘LmIIIIIIIII'—"—' f“""“"é ||
CLASSROOM & = E TTTTTTTTT i T (T
SCITTTI T T T I T T TITTTITTIT] T )
________ g ':IIIIIIZII - i {1
X
1 |

i e
1 2 l”\f
egEnEnDEEEE— N

| T 5 O O O

D N

BALCONY

P e e e e e PR R TR o i e R B | e e ks D

>
=
lw)
<1
Lol
m
CARE KEFS l. m
\ °)
é) e
\ >
9
r | m
\
|
|
5 ]!
|
|
1] il I
| R r1..r| |
| s §
I DINING " 4 9
| [ '"17 |
ed tooveyachitects i ; Naima JPS Roof Extension Project
o 01 ok PLANNING ISSUE First Floor Plan Proposed Drwg No, 11248 /GA /012 -
Inu;donﬂl ;;N b
eodenas April 2015 Scale 1200 @ A3




|
\
]
_ -
I =
_ ~
[ o
_ )
| @ 2
# &
| oy
\ g &
| z =
00
| z &
__ 5l
| g
| 3
| o
| =
| 2 2
= _ _m g
| | ol -3
[ [ Qi
[ 1 2 =
/ e e e e e i [%5] (] N
B e T T T = € g
£ X o
e B
ANDOVER PLACE
= e m
0 3
. T o
i : O ©
........ == §E
T T LHE | 4
_ | L4
| | '
| | g | £
ﬁ _ m
g ! : .
| el
2 i
[ i I
| Ll e i L% ' !
_ | il : |l m
_ mA nmw _ m _ um _m
_ m“ | H _ _ _*— L "w L
: i \l Y 5 =
| il ! ! of | a
_ " i i & 0
ﬂ _ _ _ __l_L 4
m | | _ “ M
% L gt EREE 1) S
\ : oool i piH A : M
| e O] e Kmm _‘M_,m_[:_l_ 1 § @ 3
.._ 3 Hﬂ S it (T } Q 3
! T — T
s [ __
.~
S~
o TSI BN e o 0 |||||||||||||| o
2
O
R \\\l
K P il
z 3
i
o y o
= ]
4 / 12
= [ =
s RN 5
> / o B
| .m\...u e 3m
_ S Y
, - M
| o i-iR
|
\



]
L,
s
~
<
b
~
B3
MA
- ®
¢ =
2 &
. R
E 8
i M
v}
A
nm.m
&= @
N
v
bl
MP
S
..mm
g 8
g = 2
JdO
-
X8 -5
< 0.
Z i

e e e ———— ———— —— — —— ——— — — —— — —

|
|
|
|
|
|
\
|
|
:
{
I |
] |
=
8 ]1UM

T ot T
i

g
= O 5

Play Space

PLANNING ISSUE

Rev

st
- S—
Revisions:

KILBURN PARK ROAD
5

studio 401 royle buiding
31 wenlock road

edtoovey@yahoo.couk

07880 725763

london nl 7sh

N e o Y



Agenda Iltem 4

ltem No.

4

CITY OF WESTMINSTER

PLANNING APPLICATIONS
COMMITTEE

Date
1 September 2015

Classification
For General Release

Report of Wards involved
Director of Planning West End
Subject of Report 6 and 10 Mount Row, London, W1K 3SA
Proposal Use of the property for retail purposes (Class A1) and associated
internal and external works and internal demolition works.
Agent Gerald Eve LLP
On behalf of Grosvenor West End Properties
Registered Number 15/03264/FULL TP /PP No TP/22759/19268/
15/03265/LBC 23646/22962
Date of Application 14.04.2015 Date 14.04.2015
amended/
completed
Category of Application Other
Historic Building Grade Grade |l Listed Building
Conservation Area Mayfair

Development Plan Context

- London Plan July 2011

- Westminster’s City Plan:
Strategic Policies 2013

- Unitary Development Plan
(UDP) January 2007

Within London Plan Central Activities Zone

Within Core Central Activities Zone

Stress Area

Outside Stress Area

Current Licensing Position

Not Applicable

RECOMMENDATION

1. Grant conditional permission and conditional listed building consent.
2. Agree the reasons for granting listed building consent as set out within Informative 1 of the

draft decision letter.

Page 77




P AN

~
NS N
This product includes mapping data licensed from Ordnance N
) Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's
Stationery Office. -
b 0of Weetr i N etes @© Crown copyright and/or database right 2013. Data Source: 03 10 20 Metres




6 AND 10 p%lggﬁtgw, W1




Item No.

SUMMARY

Nos. 6 and 10 Mount Row is a four storey office building (Class B1). The building is Grade I
listed and located within the Mayfair Conservation Area. The site falls within the Core Central
Activities Zone (CAZ).

There is an alleyway splitting the building at ground floor level, providing access to No. 8
Mount Row, which is a single family dwellinghouse located to the rear of the site. Surrounding
land uses include retail and commercial uses at nearby Mount Street and Davies Street, with
residential uses.

Planning permission and listed building consent are sought for the use of the property for retail
purposes (Class A1) and associated internal and external works and internal demolition
works.

The key issues for consideration are:

¢ The acceptability of the proposal in land use terms.
e The impact on residential amenity.
e The impact on the surrounding highway network in terms of servicing and deliveries.

For the reasons set out in the main report, the applications are considered acceptable in land
use, design and historic building terms, amenity and highways terms and comply with the
policies set out in the Unitary Development Plan (UDP) and Westminster's City Plan: Strategic
Policies (the City Plan).

CONSULTATIONS

RESIDENTS SOCIETY OF MAYFAIR AND ST JAMES'S
Objection-this change of use must be resisted to consider the implications on residential
amenity and the spreading of commercial use creeping into residential enclaves.

HISTORIC ENGLAND
No objection. Authorisation to grant as seen fit.

HIGHWAYS PLANNING MANAGER
No objection subject to condition for servicing management plan.

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
No objection.

LONDON AND MIDDLESEX ARCHAEOLOGICAL SOCIETY
No objections subject to conditions and an advance agreement on advertising.

ANCIENT MONUMENTS SOCIETY
No response to date.

THE GEORGIAN GROUP
No response to date.

SOCIETY FOR THE PROTECTION OF ANCIENT BUILDINGS
No response to date.

TWENTIETH CENTURY SOCIETY
No response to date. Page 80



ftem No.

4

THE VICTORIAN SOCIETY
No response to date.

ADJOINING OWNERS/OCCUPIERS AND OTHER REPRESENTATIONS
No. Consulted: 70; Total No. of Replies: 10.(from four respondents)

Objections have been raised on the following grounds:

Land Use

e Unrestricted A1 use-no specific retailer is identified and no control over the nature of
occupier parking impacts, servicing, deliveries and limitations on the opening hours will
have an impact upon surrounding residential amenity.

Amenity

e The use of the third floor roof terrace-previously has a low key use; however, concern is
that this could be used for customer entertaining or temporary display or storage of goods.
Potential impact on residential amenity to 12-14 Mount Row, however, conditions
imposing hours of its use and screening measures are welcomed.

e The 21 Davies Street Residents Association support a restriction to the use of the terrace
to staff only and within significantly reduced hours. The previous tenants used the terrace
during normal office hours, 7 days a week with access for both staff and customers which
does not feel right in a residential area.

Objections in respect to the acoustic report and the installation of two air conditioning units
have been overcome following removal of the air conditioning units from the proposed
scheme. The agent has advised that the applicant will be seeking to establish their plant
requirements more concisely with an application submitted at a later date.

ADVERTISEMENT/SITE NOTICE: Yes

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

4.1 The Application Site

The application site relates to Nos. 6 and 10 Mount Row. The building comprises of ground
and three upper floors and is currently in office use. There is an alleyway splitting the building
at ground floor level, providing access to No. 8 Mount Row, which is a single family
dwellinghouse located to the rear of the site.

The area has a mixed character. Mount Row generally has a residential use, with commercial
uses generally provided on Davies Street with retail at ground floor level and offices on the

upper floors.

The building is Grade Il listed and located within the Mayfair Conservation Area. The site falls
within the Core Central Activities Zone (CAZ).

4.2 Relevant History

There is no recent planning history relating to either 6 or 10 Mount Row, however, there is
some historical planning history which includes:

Page 81



Iltem No.

4

6 Mount Row:

August 2003 - listed building consent granted for internal alterations involving opening up
party wall between 6 and 10 Mount Row at first and second floor levels.

10 Mount Row:

August 1998 — listed building consent granted for alterations to internal partitions on ground to
third floors. Permitted 3 August 1998.

THE PROPOSAL

Permission and listed building consent are sought for the use of the property for retail
purposes (Class A1) and associated internal and external works and internal demolition
works. :

The proposal involves the introduction of 563m2 of retail floorspace. The ground, first and
second floors providing retail functions with the basement providing plant and storage area
and the third floor ancillary retail and back of house functions.

During the course of the application, the application has been amended, removing two air
condenser units that were proposed to be sited on the third floor rear terrace.

The agents have confirmed that the external terrace will only be used by staff of the retail units
within the proposed opening hours of 09:00-20:00 Monday — Saturday and 11:00 — 17:00 on
Sundays. They are also amenable to provide screening for the terrace, which can be
controlled by condition.

DETAILED CONSIDERATIONS

6.1 Land Use

6.1.1 Loss of office (Class B1) use

There are no current policies within the UDP or City Plan which protect existing offices.
Although this is under review, but at the present time the application is considered acceptable
in land use terms.

6.1.2 Proposed retail (Class A1) use

Policy S6 and S21 of the City Plan states that the provision of new retail floorspace is
encouraged throughout the Core CAZ.

Whilst objections have been received relating to the proposed use as retail, it is considered
that this change of use would allow retail growth, contributing to its vibrancy, activity and
function as a world class shopping destination.

The use of 6 and 10 Mount Street for retail use is consistent with the Council’s retail policies
and refusal on this basis could not be sustained.

The increase of retail floorspace would not trigger a requirement to provide new residential
accommodation under Policy S1 of the City Plan.

Page 82



Iltem No.

4

6.2 Townscape and Design

Internally, very little of interest survives except basic room dimensions and some semblance
of circulation spaces. The interior has been extensively altered, probably pre listing (May
1990). The ground floor front room of No.10 retains a historic moulded ceiling above modern
suspended ceilings and the applicant proposes to expose this, as well as remove later
partitions which obscure an original brick chimney breast.

At upper levels the further widening of existing openings and the insertion of new openings
are proposed between the party walls. Despite the external appearance, the two properties
have been linked at first and second floor levels since the mid-80s and the proposals
formalise this without unduly disrupting the plan form. There are few elements of interest in the
remaining internal works and the removal of and re-erection of various partitions at all floor
levels is considered acceptable.

Externally, the lightwell that leads up to the terrace at fourth floor level contains interesting
pargetting (external paintwork) and a great preponderance of soil and drainage pipes. Some
of these will be removed with several of the likely original ones kept, despite the wishes of the
applicant to remove all of them.

At terrace level the removal of the plant and associated enclosure is welcomed in design
terms. As such, the external proposals are acceptable.

6.3 Amenity

Policy 29 of the City Plan and ENV13 of the UDP seek to protect and improve the residential
environment.

An objection has been received from the freeholder of 12-14 Mount Row, which abuts the
application site to the west, to the proposed introduction of an un-restricted retail use within
the building and the potential use of the rear terrace, which are both likely to have an impact
upon residential amenity.

The application details that the proposed opening hours are 09:00-20:00 Monday — Saturday
and 11:00-17:00 on Sundays. The agent has confirmed that the use of the terrace will be used
by the staff of the retail unit as a break out area, and would not be used as an extension of the
retail use. The terrace is accessed through the back of house/ancillary retail area which is to
be located on the third floor. It is envisaged that the public will not have access to the third
floor and the frequency of its use by staff will be commensurate with the office staff that
currently occupy the building.

The residential apartments (13-15 Davies Street) abutting the third floor rear terrace to the
east, are positioned extending beyond the edge of the terrace, with a blank wall on the
eastern elevation. Given this, the balconies are considered to be adequately screened from
the use of the balcony and given the distance, provide a level of noise mitigation and therefore
would not harm the residential amenity of the occupiers of these apartments.

To the west, 12-14 Mount Row is split to provide two residential properties. The objector
identifies that a master bedroom to one of the properties is located closest to the party wall,
and leads out onto a terrace at third floor level. There is an existing conservatory positioned
on the far western side of the property on the rear terrace. The objector has highlighted that

Page 83



ftem No.

4

there are no additional screening measures proposed between the boundary of 12-14 Mount
Row. The boundary comprises of a small parapet wall. In order to address these concerns,
the agent is amenable to a condition requiring details to be submitted to provide adequate
screening of the two neighbouring terrace areas. An appropriate screen would be in the form
of a planted screen, with vegetation maintained to a height of 1.8m. The conservatory is an
adequate distance away that a screen is unlikely to result in any overshadowing.

Conditions to control the opening hours and restricting the use of the terrace to staff only
between the hours the premises are open, are considered adequate to maintain the amenities
of neighbouring residential properties. A condition requiring screening to be provided between
the application site and 12-14 Mount Row would further protect the amenities of adjoining
residential occupiers.

6.4 Highways, Servicing and Parking

6.4.1 Servicing

TRANS20 requires convenient access to all premises for servicing vehicles. The site is
located within a Controlled Parking Zone, which means that loading and unloading is
permitted from single yellow lines.

An A1 food store of this size may generate different levels/types of servicing which would have
an adverse impact on the highway network. A condition therefore has been attached limiting
the A1 class to non-food retailing as the servicing provisions would be inadequate for this use.
The Highways Planning Manager has requested a servicing management plan to outline how
servicing will occur on a daily basis, to ensure that the time items spend on the highway is
minimised. This will need to inciude the hours of servicing.

6.4.2 Parking

It is not considered that the proposals would have a significant impact on the level of demand
for on-street parking in the area. The site has a good level of public transport accessibility.

One cycle parking space is required per 300m2 of A1 retail floorspace. As such, the Highways
Planning Manager has requested the provision of one cycle parking space, which will be
secured by condition.

6.5 Economic Considerations

Any economic benefits of the development are welcome.

6.6 Other UDP/Westminster Policy Considerations

6.6.1 Refuse storage

The submitted drawings do not indicate the provision for the storage of waste and recyclable
material. However, there is adequate space within the building for this to be provided. These
additional details will be secured by condition.

6.7 London Plan

Policy 2.10 states that the Central Activities Zone should support and improve the retail offer
of the CAZ for residents, workers and visitors, especially Knightsbridge and the West End, as

global shopping destinations. page 84



ltem No.

4

6.8 National Policy/Guidance Considerations

Central Government’s National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) came into effect on 27
March 2012. It sets out the Government'’s planning policies and how they are expected to be
applied. The NPPF has replaced almost all of the Government’s existing published planning
policy statements/guidance as well as the circulars on planning obligations and strategic
planning in London. It is a material consideration in determining planning applications.

Until 27 March 2013, the City Council was able to give full weight to relevant policies in the
Core Strategy and London Plan, even if there was a limited degree of conflict with the
framework. The City Council is now required to give due weight to relevant policies in existing
plans “according to their degree of consistency” with the NPPF. Westminster’'s City Plan:
Strategic Policies was adopted by Full Council on 13 November 2013 and is fully compliant
with the NPPF. For the UDP, due weight should be given to relevant policies according to their
degree of consistency with the NPPF (the closer the policies in the plan to the NPPF, the
greater the weight that may be given).

The UDP policies referred to in the consideration of these applications are considered to be
consistent with the NPPF unless stated otherwise.

6.9 Planning Obligations

The proposal is of insufficient scale as to trigger a requirement for planning obligations.
6.10 Environmental Assessment including Sustainability and Biodiversity Issues
The proposal is of insufficient scale as to require an Environmental Assessment.

6.11 Access

Access to both Nos.6 and 10 Mount Row is via the arched passageway, which is level with the
public highway but 200mm below the ground floor levels of both 6 and 10 Mount Row.

Given the listed nature of the buildings, any internal ramp would be disruptive to the building’s
fabric and therefore disabled access will be provided by a portable ramp.

6.12 Conclusion
The proposal gives rise to land use, design, highways and amenity issues. Notwithstanding

the objections that have been received, the applications are considered to be acceptable.
Accordingly, approval is recommended, subject to relevant conditions.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

Nookwh=

Application form.

Letter from Historic England dated 29 April 2015.

Letter from Residents Society of Mayfair and St James's dated 19 May 2015.

Memorandum from Highways Planning Manager dated 7 May 2015.

Memorandum from Environmental Health dated 29 April 2015.

Letter from London and Middlesex Archaeological Society dated 3 July 2015.

Letters from Knight Frank on behalf of owner of 12-14 Mount Row dated 13 July 2015 and 14 May
2015.

Page 85



Item No.

8. Letters from the occupier of Penthouse B 21 Davies Street both dated 30 April 2015.
9. Letters from the occupier of Apartment 7 21 Davies Street and as Chairman of the 21 Davies
Street Resident's Association, two dated 28 April 2015, one dated 27 April 2015 and one dated 13

August 2015.
10. Two letters from the occupier of Flats 2-5 21 Davies Street dated 28 April 2015.

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUERIES ABOUT THIS REPORT OR WISH TO INSPECT ANY OF THE
BACKGROUND PAPERS PLEASE CONTACT PAUL QUAYLE ON 020 7641 2547 OR BY E-

MAIL —pquayle@westminster.gov.uk

j\d_wpdocsishort-te\sc\2015-09-01\item4.doc\0
. 21/08/2015

Page 86



15/03264/FULL

DRAFT DECISION LETTER

Address: 6 and 10 Mount Row, London, W1K 3SA

Proposal: Use of the property for retail purposes (Class A1) and associated internal and

external works and internal demolition works.

Plan Nos: Proposed Plans- 21271-01-AR-07-099, 100A, 101A, 102, 103C, 104C, 110D, 111,

112A, 113C, 114C, 120, 121A, 107A (proposed condition-retention of cast iron
riser).
Demolition Plans- 21271-01-AR-07-159, 160, 161, 162, 163, 164.

Case Officer: Lindsay Jenkins Direct Tel. No. 020 7641 5707

Recommended Condition(s) and Reason(s):

2

Reason: *"1*’ A
N For}k{avmdance of doubt and in the interests of proper planning.

Theiiiin

You must carry//ut/any)ou%g work which can be heard at the boundary of the site only:

* between 0/00 and-48.00 Monday to Friday;
* betw 08 00 and 13, 0 on Saturday; and
* not ai\all on Su(ay\ bank holidays and public holidays.

e
Noisy work must not take place o&side\these hours. (C11AA)

T,
Reason: [ \ ,
To protect the enwronment of neig| bourin re\dents. This is as set out in S29 and S32 of

Westminster's City Plan: St}a\tsgl P es ‘adopted November 2013 and ENV 6 of our Unitary

Development Plan that we ad Rted\lﬂ/ ”nijai‘y:;OOZ_(R_, :

All new work to the outside of the bukkl must atch exnstlng\on iinal work in terms of the
choice of materials, method of construction a f"nl/,hed "app@rance. This applies unless
differences are shown on the drawings we {iave appr we \or/efe\reﬁuﬁge\d by conditions to this

permission. (C26AA) > LD
\\/ : P
Reason: f/ x
To protect the special architectural or historic interest 0 h|s hste/d/b ilding and to make sure the
development contributes to the character and appearance of t air Conservation Area.

This is as set out in S25 and S28 of Westminster's Clty lan: rateglc Policies adopted
November 2013 and DES 1, DES 10 (A) and paras 10 10 to .146 of our Unitary
Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007.

Customers shall not be permitted within the retail (A1) premises before 09:00 or after 20:00 on
Monday to Saturday (not including bank holidays and public holidays) and before 11:00 or after

Page 87



15/03264/FULL

17:00 on Sundays, bank holidays and public holidays. (C12BD)

Reason:

To protect the environment of people in neighbouring properties as set out in S24, S29 and S32
of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV 6, ENV 7 and
ENV13 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R12AC)

You must not let customers use the third floor roof terrace. The roof terrace may only be used
by staff of the retail (A1) use between the hours of 09:00 and 20:00 Monday to Saturday (not
including bank holidays and public holidays) and 11:00 and 17:00 on Sundays, bank holidays
and public holidays.

Reason:

To protect neighbouring residents from noise nuisance, as set out in S24, S29 and S32 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV 6 and ENV 7 of
our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R13FB)

Notwithstanding the provisions of Class A1 of the Town and Country Planning (Use Classes)
Order 1987 as amended April 2005 (or any equivalent class in any order that may replace it) the
retail accommodation hereby approved shall not be used as a supermarket/food outlet (or
similar) unless otherwise agreed in writing by the City Council as local planning authority.

Reason:

To avoid blocking the surrounding streets and to protect the environment of people in
neighbouring properties as set out in S42 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies
adopted November 2013 and STRA 25, TRANS 20 and TRANS 21 of our Unitary Development
Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R23AC)

You must apply to us for approval of detailed drawings of the following parts of the development
- screening to the western boundary of the third floor rear terrace. The screen must be at least
1.8m high.

You must not allow the staff of the A1 use to use the third floor terrace until we have approved
what you have sent us and the screen has been installed. You must thereafter maintain the
screen at a minimum height of 1.8m.

Reason:

To protect the privacy and environment of people in neighbouring properties. This is as set out
in S29 and S32 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and
ENV 6 and ENV 13 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007.
(R21BC)

You must apply to us for approval of details of how waste is going to be stored on the site and
how materials for recycling will be stored separately. You must not start work on the relevant
part of the development until we have approved what you have sent us. You must then provide
the stores for waste and materials for recycling according to these details, clearly mark the
stores and make them available at all times to everyone using the retail (A1) use. (C14EC)

Reason: :
To protect the environment and provide suitable storage for waste as set out in S44 of

Page 88



10

15/03264/FULL

Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV 12 of our Unitary
Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R14BD)

You must apply to us for approval of details of secure cycle storage for the retail (A1) use. You
must not start any work on this part of the development until we have approved what you have
sent us. You must then provide the cycle storage in line with the approved details prior to
occupation and make it available at all times to everyone using the retail (A1) use. You must not
use the cycle storage for any other purpose.

Reason:
To provide cycle parking spaces for people using the development as set out in TRANS 10 of
our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007.

You must not commence the A1 use allowed by this permission until a Service Management
Plan has been submitted to and approved by the City Council. You must not commence the A1
use until we have approved what you have sent us. You must then carry out the measures
included in the servicing management plan at all times that the A1 (retail) is in use

The service management plan should identify the hours of servicing, delivery process, storage
locations, scheduling of deliveries and staffing arrangements; as well as how delivery vehicle
size will be managed and should clearly outline how servicing will occur on a day to day basis.

Reason:

In the interests of public safety and to avoid blocking the road as set out in S41 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and TRANS 2 and TRANS
3 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R24AC)

Informative(s):

In dealing with this application the City Council has implemented the requirement in the National
Planning Policy Framework to work with the applicant in a positive and proactive way. We have
made available detailed advice in the form of our statutory policies in Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies adopted November 2013, Unitary Development Plan, Supplementary
Planning documents, planning briefs and other informal written guidance, as well as offering a
full pre application advice service, in order to ensure that applicant has been given every
opportunity to submit an application which is likely to be considered favourably. In addition,
where appropriate, further guidance was offered to the applicant at the validation stage.

Under the Construction (Design and Management) Regulations 2007, clients, the CDM
Coordinator, designers and contractors must plan, co-ordinate and manage health and safety
throughout all stages of a building project. By law, designers must consider the following:

* Hazards to safety must be avoided if it is reasonably practicable to do so or the risks of the
hazard arising be reduced to a safe level if avoidance is not possible;

* This not only relates to the building project itself but also to all aspects of the use of the
completed building: any fixed workplaces (for example offices, shops, factories, schools etc)
which are to be constructed must comply, in respect of their design and the materials used, with
any requirements of the Workplace (Health, Safety and Welfare) Regulations 1992. At the

Page 89



15/03264/FULL

design stage particular attention must be given to incorporate safe schemes for the methods of
cleaning windows and for preventing falls during maintenance such as for any high level plant.

Preparing a health and safety file is an important part of the regulations. This is a record of
information for the client or person using the building, and tells them about the risks that have to
be managed during future maintenance, repairs or renovation. For more information, visit the
Health and Safety Executive website at www.hse.gov.uk/risk/index.htm.

it is now possible for local authorities to prosecute any of the relevant parties with respect to
non compliance with the CDM Regulations after the completion of a building project, particularly
if such non compliance has resulted in a death or major injury.

You are encouraged to join the nationally recognised Considerate Constructors Scheme. This
commits those sites registered with the Scheme to be considerate and good neighbours, as well
as clean, respectful, safe, environmentally conscious, responsible and accountable. For more
information please contact the Considerate Constructors Scheme directly on 0800 783 1423,
siteenquiries@ccscheme.org.uk or visit www.ccscheme.org. uk.

Page 90



15/03265/LBC
DRAFT DECISION LETTER

Address: 6 and 10 Mount Row, London, W1K 3SA

Proposal: Use of the property for retail purposes (Class A1) and associated internal and

external works and internal demolition works.

Plan Nos: Proposed Plans- 21271-01-AR-07-099, 100A, 101A, 102, 103C, 104C, 110D, 111,

112A, 113C, 114C, 120, 121A, 107A (proposed condition-retention of cast iron
riser).
Demolition Plans- 21271-01-AR-07-159, 160, 161, 162, 163, 164.

Case Officer: Lindsay Jenkins Direct Tel. No. 020 7641 5707

Recommended Condition(s) and Reason(s):

1

¢

~

AN
//
pa
P

The/develop\.\ hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the drawings and
other docume nts i I\st\eéi on this decision letter, and any drawings approved subsequently by the

/Clty Coup il a l’qc’;aly 4\Iann|ng authority pursuant to any conditions on this decision letter.

s

“\_For fr%vmdance of d/oubt and in the interests of proper planning.

Y

All n ( prov/h\nts inside and outside the building must match existing original
adjacent Wor in ter choice of materials, method of construction and finished
appearance. This.dpp

required in cozd'flpn‘s /,:f:”erm &smn (C27AA)

Reason: e

To protect the spémal archltectural\or h%torlc interest of this building and to make sure the
development contributes to/th€c aracter and appearance of the Mayfair Conservation Area.
This is as set out in S25 and $28 ofy estminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted
November 2013 and DES and yaras 08t 1 10.146 of our Unitary Development Plan that

we adopted in January 2007Qa\®)> g ,
. Vel

You must apply to us for approval of detalleﬁav&gs of the foNng parts of the development

_ N 0

Screening to the western boundary of the t ‘fr/d ﬂoor rea/}éprécéx?ﬁeﬁcreen must be at least
1.8m high. 4 N e ,>

You must not allow the staff of the A1 use to use the third Ioorterracegml we have approved
what you have sent us and the screen has been installed. You must thereafter maintain the

hedge at a minimum height of 1.8m until the re&den‘ua%e grafﬁed by this permission ceases.

Reason:

To protect the privacy and environment of people in nelghb\lrmg properties. This is as set out
in S29 and S32 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and
ENV 6 and ENV 13 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007.
(R21BC)

You must not disturb existing ornamental features including chimney pieces, plasterwork,
architraves, panelling, doors and staircase balustrades. You must leave them in their present
position unless changes are shown on trEa%tﬁg drawings or are required by conditions to
this permission. You must protect those \gr erly during work on site. (C27KA)



15/03265/LBC

Reason:
To protect the special architectural or historic interest of this building and to make sure the

development contributes to the character and appearance of the Mayfair Conservation Area.
This is as set out in S25 and S28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted
November 2013 and DES 1 and paras 10.108 to 10.146 of our Unitary Development Plan that
we adopted in January 2007. (R27AC)

Informative(s):

SUMMARY OF REASONS FOR GRANTING CONDITIONAL LISTED BUILDING CONSENT -
In reaching the decision to grant listed building consent with conditions, the City Council has
had regard to the relevant policies in the National Planning Policy Framework March 2012, the
London Plan July 2011, Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013,
and the City of Westminster Unitary Development Plan adopted January 2007, as well as
relevant supplementary planning guidance, representations received and all other material

considerations.

The City Council decided that the proposed works would not harm the character of this building
of special architectural or historic interest.

In reaching this decision the following were of particular relevance:

S25 and S28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies and DES 10 including paras 10.130
to 10.146 of the Unitary Development Plan, and paragraph of our Supplementary Planning
Guidance: Repairs and Alterations to Listed Buildings.

Page 92



€6 abed

Datum Line 20.00m

LB

( s

N

EXISTING RAILING RESTORED

Scale 1:50
1

au kett
swanke

A eMaeis Updeted skeation, lag coles nd oG AN
10 the tacaoe added

Fov  Ome Dol By Auorieed
Important note

Aukait Fitzroy Robinson Lic. ta Aukel Swarie
3620 Yo Wy

Froject
6-10 Mount Row

THe
Proposed Front Elevation

(vwcl\ s ged

Drown  Crecoitd Authorised

March.2015 MM AM  AM

Soate
1:50@A1

s s

PLANNING

~f

Drawing rurro
21271-01-AR-07-120
o p—
CLENT_NO

o - Py o

pree



<D

NEW DISABLED WC (BY TENANT)

Q EXISTING STAIR EXISTING STAIR RETAINED
D RETAINED
EXISTING WROUGHT IRON
%e) STORAGE BINS RESTORED
I i
i é
T
Eg i EXISTING ORNATE PLASTER CEILING RESTORED
110
i ,}g
i NEW FRAMELESS
NO ORNATE CEILING i :}é GLASS SCREEN
Bl o il EXISTING FIREPLACE RESTORED
EXISTING MOULDING ]
i
L
TH i
WALL LIGHTS Hi
1k i
DOWN LIGHTS Eg I WALL LIGHTS

ORIGINAL RAILINGS

RESTORED

NO ORNATE CEILING ——— OUTSIDE DOOR NO ORNATE CEILING

BUT RESTORE WILL BE FIXED OPEN BUT RESTORE

EXISTING MOULDING IN TRADING HOURS EXISTING MOULDING

L — WALLLIGHTS NEW CERAMIC
¥ PLANT HOLDERS
54
H
3
|
3 Scale 1:50
0 1 2 3 4 5M

au kett
swanke

Holen
Internal historic features
exposed and restored

A BeMaS  Bruches seviewsd and undain. M
v Dsle By Authises
Important note.

Tete ko e s a0

A S a0 Ly 1 Lo ik iy e S o B

Projeat
6-10 Mount Row

Tiim
Proposed Ground Floor Plan

Daio Drwwn  Chocwed  Aulhorieed
Feb.2015 MM AM  AM

Boals
1:50@A1

Tssum sl

PLANNING

»¥

Oriwing numeer
21271-01-AR-07-100
ETrrr——
CLIENT_NO

e i

s,



STORAGE .

G6 abed

5M

aukett
swanke

Prdans By Auhoresd
Important note

Aot Bmarke scow 10 Rabiiy Ry ume Of e i by parbes offr Tn T parly r whom R s

Praparad or o urposes tibar fan hut whih I sk e shas.  shal 1 b dackonad 2

P 1o Ay O pary . ary R i1 whole o part DAL ALkt Buaris sgeaen farmdess I

g o st s pre s -

Whars dale i misoed ssaroricaty. R R oasemiance <ty The ofghal Iieatin T s or

Sorsha copy il b it o g -

A1 ererwers 0o B b, o Serwrrn o o ket sl e i Yo T e
LT mep——

e p

Thin drming shcnki ba oo by

gy

Proact Goouman, diege, spacHicetcrs, schadiies st $a Tatr st o reered bk 5 Aukat

s o S,

Al Ghmaraicrn e conchiors s 1o b chackad cn she by tha covirmckr e 1 prapaig dasira,

'm0 condict betwean sike dimanaions and drsen dmensicra.

Aukett Fitzroy Robinson Ltd. t/a Aukett Swanke
36 -40 York Way

London N1 8AB

Tel: +44 (0)20 7843 3000

Fax: +44 (0)20 7843 3001
Email:london@@aukettswanke.com

Web: www.aukettswanks.com

Ctant

Grosvenor

Project
6-10 Mount Row

The
Proposed Basement floor

Dais Drawn Checked
Feb.2015 MM AM  AM

Bosie
1:50@A3
Iesus state

PLANNING

<3

Drawing number
21271-01-AR-07-099

CLIENT _NO




PRTR ET GANGAEE, st TN P 5

96 dbed

PAINT OUT WINDOWS

PAINT OUT WINDOW

NEW RISER
NEW GLAZED SCREEN

EXISTING STAIR
RETAINED

aulgett
swanke

Hotes

Internal historic features
exposed and restored

NEW OPENING

ALL SUSPENDED LATE 20TH C CEILINGS REMOVED
AND ALL ORIGINAL MOULDINGS AND DECORATIVE
CEILING PANELS RESTORED AT THIS LEVEL

PAINT OUT WINDOW

DOWN LIGHTS

LIGHTING TO PARGETTED WALL OPPOSITE

NEW RISER

NEW GLAZED SCREEN

EXISTING STAIR RETAINED

EW GLAZED SCREEN

1S Light well whdows reviewsd snc upedaed.  MAAM

Rec D B Aumodea

é

CLEAR GLASS ——

POSSIBLE —
ORNATE CEILING
AND MOULDS

e
WALL LIGHTS P e

DOWN LIGHTS

NEW OPENING

Thin e bk e e ey of A e S

o ain e, st
I st s Aiaes Smcuraes snsemas parmsai Sk it et
s ey

s e skl shmrinkosly, 5 8 b comvastance iy, Tie st

Proct
6-10 Mount Row

Tite
Proposed First Floor Plan

Oain Drown  Cracwed  Aularsed
Feb.2015 MM AM A

=
1:50@A1

=

PLANNING

Drawing nomoer
2 3 ¥ M 21271-01-AR-07-101
e Eerrr—
CLENT_NO

Scale 1:50
0 1

»§

e R e . e o



PN

[ e

/6 abed

NEW RISER

NEW GLAZED SCREEN

EXISTING STAIR
RETAINED

NEW WCS (BY TENANT)

PARGETED WALL

LEAR GLASS TO EXISTING WINDOWS

NEW RISER
EW GLAZED SCREEN

EXISTING STAIR RETAINED

NEW GLAZED SCREEN

NEW OPENING

EXISTING SUSPENDED CEILING AND LIGHTING
TO BE RETAINED AT THIS LEVEL

D

aukett
swanke

Hotes

Internal historic features
exposed and restored

R Daw ¥ By Aurdesd
Important note

T bt by ol B ot o At S

o ppres
s v, st sk o pad 1y sty B Y

11 vy w1 1w comancion i 8 s s .

Ibormun oo 51 s rwwky b ary v o e,
ko, wpedcatve, schechdes . e T s b e e B

Project
6-10 Mount Row

e
Proposed Second Floor Plan

Date Drawn  Creceo  Auodssd
Feb.2015 MM AM  AM

=
1:50@A1
T
PLANNING
e 2 3 4 Er v o
21271-01-AR-07-102
e "

CLIENT_NO




T ——————r

86 abed

NEW HARDWOOD RAILING OVER
EXISTING BRICK PARAPET

EXISTING STAIR

RETAINED

EXISTING PARTITION
R RETAINED

STAIR 2]

-NEW HARDWOOD RAILING OVER
EXISTING BRICK PARAPET
REPLACING EXISTING RAIL

EXISTING STAIR
RETAINED

EXISTING PARTITION
RETAINED

NEW OPENING

XISTING SUSPENDED CEILING AND LIGHTING
TO BE RETAINED AT THIS LEVEL

D

aukett
swanke

Motes

Internal historic features
exposed and restored

€ 3amis  Alcunisandencioares mmoed lesec  MWAM

o plarming.
B M-l Fen Ercions A, o
A k1S P Ercouse Abesd, v
Rov D By hutbeed
Important note

I st e L1 S s pmihad g e A

Projecs
6-10 Mount Row

3
Proposed Third Floor Plan

Drown  Checwes  Auhorised

Dae
Feb.2015 MM AM  AM

Soue
1:50@A1
==

PLANNING

of

Drawing rumoe
21271-01-AR-07-103

Gt Draeng.
CLIENT_NO




PP e CAON A Pegean T 108

66 abed

NO CHANGES TO THE ROOF
FORM OR MATERIALS

5M

aukett
swanke

Hotes

Internal historic features
exposed and restored

€ MdreiS  Aunin s enchomres mmoved lesied  AAK
nirg.

Tor P

B 26 A s sl meised and boason e
amordo. leaued or

A WE0220'S REVEWED FICHED ROOF ey

Bev  Dae  Detads By Ao

Important note

Thi bt n corer s o oyt of Ak Sk
ik St accmct e b 1 L o i g oy prs e S S

-y
17 ok .1 shal b hiconn] i pased o sy et sy By L
s M nads

iy s eyl e e .
W dam s sty § o corweriarcn ey, Tou g
e g ey -
e b B st du ke sohicaly s 1 P oo o
o oy A chermcrs o e g e e b et
8 i 1 . 1o Al S

T g skt . st i, cosmon e e,

Way
Loncon 1 948
T ez

Far: 444 0120 78413001
Emal bncorsiae

e v a.kersa ke zom

Gt
Grosvenor

Project
6-10 Mount Row

Tiim
Roof plan

Drban  Chocked  Authormed

Due.
Feb.2015 MM AM AM

o
1:50@A1

Tnse sishs.

PLANNING

of

Drawing rumoer
21271-01-AR-07-104

CUENT_NO

Fp——mrr=r—r— P




augkett
swanke

NEW HARDWOOD RAILING
OVER EXISTING BRICK
PARAPET REPLACING
EXISTING RAIL

NEW OPENING ROOF TERRACE |

RETAIL ANCILLARY/
BACK OF HOUSE

NEW OPENING A

D SIS ACurin annchmrs o, e s VWAM
PRy,

: € eamns P Frckomss A, o

POSSIBLE ORNATE —8M8Mm ™ —mMm ™ ————F—r——1 7 B Gl Pt B A, o

CEILING AND MOULDS A M5 Lighiwel whoos e e, VAWM

P Doe By Aurcses

NEW OPENING

EXISTING ORNATE
PLASTER CEILING
RESTORED

NEW FRAMELESS
GLASS SCREEN

Propet
6-10 Mount Row

Tiie
PROPOSED SECTION A-A'

Dae Drmam  Cracxeo  Autonssd

Feb.2015 MM AM AJM
Scae

1:50@A1

) Bl

PLANNING

Drewing rumier
21271-01-AR-07-110

|

of

g
!
i

[==pwereryr—ry T rer—



LIGHTING TO WALL.

ORNATE PARGETTED
WALL RESTORED AND LIT ROOF TERRACE

NEW PIGECN NETTING -

NEW HARDWOOD RAILING OVER———
EXISTING BRICK PARAPET
REPLACING EXISTING RAIL

o

P AT 3 7140 LD

NEW OPENING
FFL : 32240
NEW OPENING
FFL : 26360
EXPOSED CEILING MOULDING
NEW OPENING
FLL : 26340
WALL LIGHTS
EXISTING WROUGH IRON
FLL : 23280 STORAGE BINS RETAINED
. AND RESTORED .

m

€ 30un18 A urhs and ancompes moved st WAL

tor Farving.
B damis Pl Enchase Moo, o
A B Pl Enchuse Ao, S
Rev Do By Mutrodus
Important
Tha oo i coshosa oy o Ak Swasen.
7 o B b e st sy st iy b e
ok 2ot i et s e s
e

Project
6-10 Mount Row

T
PROPOSED SECTION E-E'

Baw Drown | Cheseed  Auborsed
Feb.2015 MM AIM AJM

Soae
1:50@A1

PLANNING

of

Dreing romoer
21271-01-AR-07-114

Chent Drawing rumoas
CUENT NO

Pl e



s e

T At S 1T ) A

T A m P 3127 5 L A

Feb20is MM AM
15091
PLANNING

Drawing nurmoer
21271-01-AR-07-111

~¥

Geion
CUENT_NO




It

Crawn  Cnocked  Aulhorssd
AMM  AM

MM

PROPOSED SECTION D-D'

i
1

T

NEW PIGEON NETTING

ORNATE PARGETTED

WALL RESTORED AND LIT

Fen.2015

PLANNING

1:50@A1

Inan ot

io

Drawing number
21271-01-AR-07-113
Chors D rumioar
CLENT_NO




i

0T obed

12712 O e 1711400111
e A s T B

NEW HARDWOOD RAILING OVER

EXISTING BRICK PARAPET
REPLACING EXISTING RAIL

Scale 1:50
[ 1

au hett
swanke

Hiotes

A DM Ak anc enchares mmoved A MMAY
o

Fev  Daw  Detads By Musodan

Impartant note

hin bt e s o oy o ke S

ey

oy o wrn € i et o o

e e e Ssckoe o passed 10 vy sy 1 e

Ly —

o el rec et

Where don b gt decrveaty, | & e cousianes ooy, Tre srgre

A3 Amartin e b i, Mo e o -

B )

cortrtea sl 5 s e, rweiogn s o b b

o i B R AT B 1 A B,

e caing skt ta e s o perje omasen,

i v

Aukett Fitzroy Robinson Lid. Va Auketi Swarice
t0var
Loraon 1 a8

Project
6-10 Mount Row

T
Proposed Rear Elevation

Dew Drawn  Crwcwed  Authotesd

April.2015 MM AJM AM

Soae
1:50@A1
-

PLANNING

»F

Drawing number
21271-01-AR-07-121

e

CLIENT_NO




GOT abed

T s A P R e e A

Existing condition. ' ; Proposed condition.

21271-01-AR-10-107 CAST IRON PIPEWORK IN LIGHTWELL- SKETCH PROPOSALS. - Rentention of one cast iron riser.

Revisian |Date Reasan for Issue Revision by |Checked by | Authorised by
- 09/06/15 CH AJM AJM
A 10/06/15 | Gerald Eve’s Email. CH AJM AJM

" AUKETT SWANKE, 36 - 40 YORK WAY, LONDON N1 9AB s 1 ‘



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 5

Item No.

5

CITY OF WESTMINSTER

PLANNING APPLICATIONS
COMMITTEE

Date Classification

1 September 2015 For General Release

Report of Wards involved

Director of Planning Maida Vale

Subject of Report 168-170 Randolph Avenue, London, W9 1PE

Proposal Variation of Condition 2 of planning permission dated 23 March 2006
(RN: 06/00671) for the continued use as mixed use coffee shop (sui
generis) at Nos. 168-170; namely, to extend opening hours.

Agent Pegasus Planning Group Ltd

On behalf of Starbucks Coffee Co (UK) Ltd

Registered Number 15/05674/FULL TP/ PP No TP/22459/15162

Date of Application 24.06.2015 Date amended | 24.06.2015

Category of Application Non DCLG

Historic Building Grade Unlisted

Conservation Area Maida Vale

Development Plan Context

- London Plan July 2011

- Westminster’s City Plan:
Strategic Policies 2013

- Unitary Development Plan
(UDP) January 2007

Outside London Plan Central Activities Zone
Outside Central Activities Zone
Maida Vale Local Shopping Centre (Core Frontage)

Stress Area

Qutside Stress Area

Current Licensing Position

Not Applicable

1. RECOMMENDATION

Grant conditional permission.

Page 107




This product includes mapping data licensed from Ordnance
Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's
Stationery Office.

% -l W lainb den o tbni @ Crown copyright and/or database right 2013,

Data Source:



168-170 RAN%E &@UE, w9 |




Item No.

SUMMARY

Planning permission is sought to amend the operational hours of the premises to allow
opening during the following times 06.30-20.30 Monday to Friday and 07.30-20.30 Saturday
and Sunday. The current hours are 07.00-19.30 Monday to Friday and 07.30-19.30 on
Saturdays and Sundays.

Objections have been received from Councillor Prendergast, the Paddington Waterways and
Maida Vale Society and three local residents, on grounds that the existing operational hours
are adequate and that the operation of Starbucks, which is poorly managed, continues to
result in causing problems including those of noise and disturbance, litter and inconsiderate
parking.

The key issue in this case is:

e The impact of the increase in operational hours of the premises on the amenities of local
residents and local environmental quality.

It is considered that in order to strike a balance between the commercial demands of the use
and the protection of residents amenities, that the proposed later operational hours during
weekdays until 20.30 is supported, subject to the applicant submitting for approval an
operational management plan prior to commencement of these additional operational hours
and for a temporary period of one year, however, the hours of morning opening and weekend
closing remain as existing. On this basis the proposal as proposed to be amended accords
with relevant Unitary Development Plan (UDP) and Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies
(City Plan), and is therefore recommended for approval.

CONSULTATIONS

COUNCILLOR PRENDERGAST

Objection, additional opening hours would have a significant, harmful and detrimental impact
on this quiet residential road. Starbucks are the only business trading on the road in a high
density housing area, they cause noise and disturbance, litter and anti-social parking by
customers and is a poorly managed premises. City Inspectors have spent a lot of time
attempting to educate the managers (in relation to waste presentation and litter) without
success. There are also ongoing problems with mess associated with external tables and
chairs. Cars are left in the bays designated for the local doctor’s practice, and residents find
themselves boxed in.

PADDINGTON WATERWAYS AND MAIDA VALE SOCIETY
Objection, existing hours are appropriate, neighbours views should be taken into
consideration.

HIGHWAYS PLANNING MANAGER
Any response to be reported verbally.

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
No objection.

ADJOINING OWNERS/OCCUPIERS AND OTHER REPRESENTATIONS
No. Consulted: 76; Total No. of Replies: 3.

Three objections received on the following grounds:

e Noise and nuisance as a result of the proposed extended hours.

Page 110



Item No.

5

e Litter as there is no longer a bin outside the premises, residents suffer from the litter
dropped by customers.

Anti-social and dangerous parking by customers.

External tables and chairs exacerbate impact of litter and obstruction.

Detrimental impact will be exacerbated by increased hours of use.

Company has demonstrated that it cannot be trusted to comply with regulations or show
any concern for residents or the street environment.

ADVERTISEMENT/SITE NOTICE: Yes
BACKGROUND INFORMATION
4.1 The Application Site

No0.168-170 Randolph Avenue is a three storey plus basement building located on the eastern
side of Randolph Avenue close to the junction with Elgin Avenue and Maida Vale
Underground Station. The site operates under a planning permission for a mixed A1/A3 use
granted in 2006. The site forms part of the Maida Vale Local Shopping Centre (Core
Frontage) and is located within the Maida Vale Conservation Area.

4.2 Relevant History

Planning permission was granted on 23 March 2006 for the continued use of the premises as
a mixed use coffee shop (Class A1/A3) sui generis. This was subject to a number of
conditions restricting the use including:-

1. No cooking of raw or fresh food.

2. Hours of operation 07.00-19.30 Monday to Friday and 07.30 to 19.30 on Saturdays and
Sundays.

3. Personal to Starbucks.

Planning permission was subsequently granted in 2006, 2007, 2008, 2009, 2010, 2011 and
2013 (the latter of which also included the provision of a waste bin outside the premises) for
the placing of three tables and six chairs on the highway in connection with Starbucks
between the hours of 09.00 and 21.00.

In July 2014 an application for use of the public highway for the placing of three tables, six
chairs and one waste bin in connection with Starbucks from 06:00 - 22:00 Monday to Friday,
07:00-22:00 Saturdays and 07:30 - 21:00 Sundays, was withdrawn on officer
advice.(14/00356/TCH).

An officers meeting with Starbucks followed whereby the lawful planning position in respect of
both the use of the building and the external tables and chairs was discussed together with
on-going management concerns raised by local residents in respect of unsocial hours of
servicing, noise and disturbance, litter, inconsiderate parking and general management
issues.

Planning permission was granted on 3 February 2015 for use of two areas of the public
highway for the siting of three tables, six chairs and one waste bin in connection with
Starbucks Coffee. (14/10399/TCH). The Planning Applications Committee had resolved to
grant conditional permission subject to reduced hours of 09.00 to 19.00 Monday to Saturday
and 10.00-18.00 on Sunday, however, due to an administrative error the decision notice
granted permission between 09.00 to 19.30 Monday to Saturday and 10.00-18.00 on
Sundays. The applicant’s agent was made aware of this error and was requested to return

Page 111



item No.

5

the decision notice so that a revised notice could be issued, however, whilst this request was
originally declined, the applicant has now co-operated and the correct decision notice has
been issued and the table and chairs can therefore be put on the pavement between 09.00
and 19.00 Monday to Saturday and 10.00-18.00 on Sundays, until 03.02.2016.

11.05.2015 Withdrawn application by applicant (due to be reported to Planning Applications
Committee 12.05.2015) for variation of Condition 2 (hours of opening) of planning permission
dated 23 March 2006 (RN: 06/00671/FULL), for continued use as mixed use coffee shop
Class A1/A3 (sui generis) at Nos. 168-170 Randolph Avenue, namely to extend the opening
hours of the premises from 19.30 until 21.00 daily. (15/02135/FULL)

THE PROPOSAL

Planning permission is sought to vary Condition 2 (hours of opening) of planning permission
dated 23 March 2006 namely to open the premises earlier at 06.30 (rather than 07.00) on
Monday to Friday and to close later at 20.30 (rather than 19.30) seven days a week.

DETAILED CONSIDERATIONS
6.1 Land Use

The existing use of the premises by Starbucks is operated under the 2006 permission which
granted conditional permission for a mixed use coffee shop (Class A1/A3), a sui generis use.

6.2 Townscape and Design

It is not considered that the proposed extension of opening hours will have a harmful impact
on the character and appearance of this part of the Maida Vale Conservation Area.

6.3 Amenity

The premises lie on the edge of the Maida Vale Local Shopping Centre (Core Frontage) and
in close proximity to the Maida Vale Underground Station, but also in close proximity to a
number of local residents. Any proposed intensification of the use will therefore need to
assess the potential impact on residents amenities. A key consideration is therefore whether
the increase in operational hours of Starbucks (to open half hour earlier during weekdays at
06.30 rather than 07.00 and to close one hour later daily at 20.30 rather than 19.30) would be
significantly detrimental to the amenities of local residents and local environmental quality.

Representations have been received from Councillor Prendergast, the Paddington Waterways
and Maida Vale Society along with three local residents of Randolph Avenue and Elgin Mews
North, on grounds that Starbucks already cause a nuisance during their existing operational
hours. The representations cite resident’s continued negative experience of the Starbucks
premises over the years. The key issue raised relates to the management of the operation of
Starbucks on a daily basis and in relation to consistent noise and disturbance and negative
impact on environmental quality and residents amenities from servicing, use of external tables
and chairs, noise and disturbance, litter and inconsiderate parking.

Policy SS7 of the UDP seeks to restrict proposals within the local centres that would harm
residential amenity or local environmental quality. Given the sui generis use comprises
A1/A3, TACES of the UDP and S24 of the City Plan relating to entertainment uses are also
relevant and these policies also seek to restrict uses where they adversely impact upon
residential amenity or local environmental quality. These policies clearly seek to strike a
balance between the demands of commercial uses and their impact on resident’'s amenity.

Page 112



item No.

5

Policy S29 of the City Plan seeks to resist proposals that would result in an unacceptable
material loss of residential amenity.

It is evident from the representations received from Councillor Prendergast and from three
local residents that the existing use has and continues to have a harmful impact on residential
amenity, by virtue of the cumulative impact of customer behaviour and irresponsible
management. This includes inconsiderate car parking including double parking, blocking
access to Elgin Mews North, parking on the zebra crossing zig zag lines, dropping of litter and
cigarette butts, poor waste presentation for collection, absence of collection of litter from
external tables which result in paper cups, napkins, straws being blown into the street and
mews.

In relation to the previously withdrawn application, officers had recommended the imposition
of an appropriate condition requiring Starbucks to provide (before commencement of any
additional hours of operation) an operational management plan, which sets out how they will
address the issues through responsible management of the premises and what measures
they will put in place to deal with the above issues. In support of this current application the
applicant has sought to comment on the issues raised, but has not provided an operational
management plan.

In relation to store management practices, the applicant has indicated that the store do not
take deliveries of goods or have waste collected outside of store opening hours and that staff
members regularly check the external tables and chairs to remove litter several times an hour
and that staff ensure that the floor and area surrounding the seating area are clear of rubbish.
The applicant states that litter is a matter relating to the external seating and not relevant to
the determination of this application. They state that the external furniture including the
external litter bin is removed and stored within the coffee shop when trading is finished and
the area swept and cleared. They also indicate that rubbish and recycling is collected daily by
an external contractor.

In relation to both dropped litter and inconsiderate parking by customers of Starbucks, the
applicant indicates that Starbucks cannot be held responsible for the actions of their
customers.

It is regrettable that the applicant has not sought to provide an operational management plan
that clearly sets out measures to minimise the associated negative impact of the activities
associated with this use. It is considered that the applicant could go further to address the
issues raised by local residents so as to reduce the impact of the use on local environmental
quality and local residents amenities within the vicinity of the site.

For the above reasons, it is considered appropriate and necessary in order to support (with
variation) this proposal to require the submission and approval of an appropriately detailed
operational management plan. Subject to the submission of such, an increase in operational
hours during the working week (Monday to Friday) until 20.30 is supported, for a temporary
period of one year in order to monitor the situation. However, given the issues surrounding
these premises and the proximity of residents, an increase in operational hours at the
weekend is not supported, as this is a time when residents can expect more peace and quiet
and respite from commercial activity. It is therefore proposed to restrict the closing time
during the weekend so as to remain at 19.30.

In terms of the proposed earlier opening of the premises at 06.30 during weekdays, rather
than 07.00, this is not supported by officers. This is on the basis that if the premises are to
open at 06.30 then staff and activities are likely to occur prior to that time. Therefore due to
the proximity of the site to residents and the activities associated with the use, which is

Page 113



Item No.

5

evident from local residents, has and continues to cause noise and disturbance, it is not
considered that such early opening hours can be supported.

The recommendation therefore seeks to strike a balance between the demand of the
commercial uses and the protection of resident’s amenity and local environmental quality.

The applicant has suggested that the opening hours of three other restaurants in the vicinity of
the site and the proximity of the Maida Vale Underground Station set a precedent for later
operational hours at Starbucks. However, each case is dealt with on its merits and the issues
associated with Starbucks are very much specific to the nature of their premises, its operation
and location.

For the reasons set out above, subject to a condition to require a detailed operational
management plan to be submitted for approval prior to the additional hours being operated,
the proposal as restricted to exclude later operational hours at the weekend and exclude
earlier opening hours during weekdays, is supported by officers for a temporary period of one
year. This will enable the applicant the opportunity to address the issues raised by residents
over a one year period and for any improvements or otherwise to be considered in any future
applications to extend hours of operation. On this basis the proposal as proposed to be
amended accords with relevant UDP and City Plan policies, and is therefore recommended for
approval in accordance with Policies SS7, TACES8 of our UDP and S24 and S29 of the City
Plan.

6.4 Transportation/Parking

The key highways consideration relates to inconsiderate car parking of customers visiting
Starbucks. Local residents state that a number of customers inconsiderately park outside the
premises whilst they visit the premises and this includes double parking in Randolph Avenue,
parking on the zig zag lines of the zebra crossing and parking across the vehicular access to
Elgin Mews North. This anti-social behaviour in the form of inconsiderate car parking is
unneighbourly and has a detrimental impact on resident’s amenities. The Highways Planning
Manager has indicated that this illegal parking is an enforcement related issue.
Notwithstanding this, it is considered that Starbucks could through an operational
management plan put measures in place to seek to prevent customers from undertaking these
activities.

6.5 Economic Considerations

Not applicable.

6.6 Equalities and Diversities (including Disabled Access)
Not applicable.

6.7 Other UDP/Westminster Policy Considerations

None.

6.8 London Plan

The proposal does not raise strategic issues.

6.9 National Policy/Guidance considerations

Regard has been had to the relevant advice in the National Planning Policy Framework

(NPPF). Page 114



ltem No.

5

6.10 Planning Obligations

Not applicable in the determination of this planning application.

6.11 Environmental Assessment including Sustainability and Biodiversity Issues

Not applicable.

6.12 Conclusion

The proposed later operational hours during weekdays until 20.30 is supported, but only
subject to the applicant submitting for approval an operational management plan prior to
commencement of these additional operational hours and only for a temporary period of one
year. This is on the basis that this will enable the applicant the opportunity to address the
issues raised by residents over a one year period and for any improvements or otherwise to
be considered in any future applications to extend hours of operation. On this basis the
proposal as proposed to be amended accords with Policies SS7 and TACES of our UDP and

Policies S24 and S29 of our City Plan and is therefore recommended for approval.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

Appilication form.

Memo from Environmental Health dated 03.08.2015

Letter from Councillor Prendergast dated 03.08.2015

Response from Paddington Waterways and Maida Vale Society dated 31.07.2015
Representation from occupier of 1 Elgin Mews North dated 01.08.2015.
Representation from occupier of 177A Randolph Avenue dated 12.08.2015
Representation from occupier of 177C Randolph Avenue dated 10.08.2015
Memorandum from Highways Planning Manager dated 17.8.2015.

Copy of the permission dated 23 March 2006.

©CoOo~NDIOAWN =

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUERIES ABOUT THIS REPORT OR WISH TO INSPECT ANY OF THE
BACKGROUND PAPERS PLEASE CONTACT AMANDA COULSON ON 020 7641 2875 OR
BY E-MAIL — acoulson@westminster.gov.uk

j\d_wpdocs\short-te\sc\2015-09-01\item5.doc\0

Page 115

21/08/2015




15/05674/FULL

DRAFT DECISION LETTER
Address: 168—170 Randolph Avenue, London, W9 1PE
Proposal: Variation of Condition 2 of planning permission dated 23 March 2006 (RN:
06/00671) for the continued use as mixed use coffee shop (sui generis) at Nos.
168-170; namely, to extend opening hours.
Plan Nos: Pegasus Group letter 24.06.2015 and attachments.
Case Officer: Sarah Whitnall Direct Tel. No. 020 7641 2929

Recommended Condition(s) and Reason(s):

’\ije any kitchen extractor equipment. For this reason we cannot agree to
aple using neighbouring properties would suffer from cooking smells.

S24 and S29 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted
:ENV 5 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January

Monday to Frida ig
you shall revert to

Friday and 07.30 to 19.30 nSju .2
07.30t0 19.30 on Saturda?&n Sunday

premises outside of the permitted h% s/e ut |n/ nis c

Reason:

3 Only Starbucks Coffee (UK) Ltd can carry out the mlxeq A1/A;3 Use. W'/'o one else may benefit
from this permission. (CO6AA) >

Reason:

Because of the special circumstances of this case we need to control future use of the
premises if Starbucks Coffee Company (UK) Ltd leaves. This is as set out in SS7, TACES of
our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007 and S24 and S29 of our
Westminster City Plan: Strategic Policies that we adopted November 2013. (RO6AB)

Page 116



15/05674/FULL

You must provide the waste and recycling store shown on drawing BRS.0435_02_01A. You
must clearly mark it and make it available at all times to everyone using the building. You must
store waste inside the property and only put it outside just before it is to be collected. You
must not use the waste store for any other purpose. (C14DB)

Reason:

To protect the environment and provide suitable storage for waste as set out in S44 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV 12 of our
Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R14BD)

The additional operational hours by Condition 2 to close at 20.30 hours Monday to Friday
hereby allowed shall not take place until an Operational Management Plan has been
submitted to and approved in writing by the City Council as local planning authority. The plan
to shall show how you will prevent the use causing a nuisance to people in the area and being
detrimental to local environmental quality. The plan shall provide the following details:

(i) Starbucks contact number for residents to report issues;

(i) Details of waste management including arrangements (employee responsibility and
times and dates) for waste presentation, collection of Starbucks litter from external tables and
chairs and from the streets within the vicinity of the site including Randolph Avenue and Elgin
Mews North.

iii) Details of measures to discourage and minimise anti social parking by customers.

You must not operate the additional hours until we have approved what you have sent us. You
must then operate the premises in accordance with the measured included in the operational
management plan at all times.

Reason:

To make sure that the additional operational hours will not cause a nuisance for people in the
area and that local environmental quality will be protected. This is as set out in policies SS7
and TACES of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007 and policies
S24 and S29 of the Westminster City Plan: Strategic Policies that we adopted November
2013.

The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the drawings and
other documents listed on this decision letter, and any drawings approved subsequently by
the City Council as local planning authority pursuant to any conditions on this decision letter.

Reason:
For the avoidance of doubt and in the interests of proper planning.

Informative(s):

In dealing with this application the City Council has implemented the requirement in the
National Planning Policy Framework to work with the applicant in a positive and proactive
way. We have made available detailed advice in the form of our statutory policies in
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013, Unitary Development
Plan, Supplementary Planning documents, planning briefs and other informal written
guidance, as well as offering a full pre application advice service, in order to ensure that
applicant has been given every opportunity to submit an application which is likely to be
considered favourably. In addition, where appropriate, further guidance was offered to the
applicant at the validation stage.

Page 117



served, Drdnance Survey Copyright Licence pumber mnno.—rmr'nm(ﬂﬁpn, Sllnaarﬂ 05 licence rights , one year from purchase. Drawings prepared for planning. Ang queries to be reported to Pegasus for clarification.

(O3 78 ™ |

<&Bpyrighi Pegasus Planning Group Ltd. xown copyright. Al rights re:

OPENING HOURS PLAN

\

— ‘ :
TN ] A
\ \\J i 3 Edinburgh House \\
o WS j

SN e

N, N

A
A

\

. BM 3122me,

STORE OPENING TIMES

KEY

SITE LOCATION

SITENO. DESCRIPTION USE CLASS OPENING TIMES
[1] WINE RACK A1 11:00-22:00
=) STARBUCKS [SITE) Al 07:00-19:30
© THAIRICE A3 16:00 -23:00
[+ ELGIN PUBLIC HOUSE Ad 08:00-00:00
[5) CONVENIENCE STORE Al 07:30-23:30
(] THE BANANA TREE A3 12:00-23:00

MAIDA VALE UNDERGROUND TIMES

DAY EARLIEST LATEST
MONDAY - SATURDAY 05:42 00:45
SUNDAY 07:18 23:59

168/170 RANDOLPH AVENUE, MAIDA VALE, LONDON - OPENING HOURS PLAN

| T 01454 625945 | F 01454 618074 | www.pegasuspg.co.uk | Tean: KP/CJT | Date. 09/03/2015 | Scale: 111250 @ A3 |

drwg: LON.0O079_02 | Client: STARBUCKS COFFEE COMPANY (UK] LTD |

Pegasus



Agenda Item 6

item No.
6

CITY OF WESTMINSTER

PLANNING APPLICATIONS
COMMITTEE

Date
1 September 2015

Classification
For General Release

Report of Wards involved
Director of Planning Lancaster Gate
Subject of Report 42 Queensway, London, W2 3RS
Proposal New projecting rooflight to main roof level, with two additional rooflights
to the rear sloping roof to provide additional floorspace and new
windows and doors to the side elevation facing onto the existing rear
terrace to Flat 6.
Agent TPM Limited
On behalf of Mr Richard Collinge
Registered Number 15/05309/FULL TP /PP No TP/8099
Date of Application 15.06.2015 Date 15.08.2015
amended/
completed
Category of Application Other
Historic Building Grade Unlisted
Conservation Area Queensway

Development Plan Context

- London Plan July 2011

- Westminster’s City Plan:
Strategic Policies 2013

- Unitary Development Plan
(UDP) January 2007

QOutside London Plan Central Activities Zone

Outside Central Activities Zone

Stress Area

Within Stress Area

Current Licensing Position

Not Applicable

1. RECOMMENDATION

Grant conditional permission.

Page 119




R

| Black L‘on Gate : -
‘ | “‘V .{A :
: ; N
Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's
Stationery Office. -
© Crown copyright and/or database right 2013. Data Source: 0519 20 Metres

e SR . T mmﬁi{;”%— [

This product includes mapping data licensed from Ordnance




o
=
3
%
o
=
(&)
™
<t




Item No.

6

SUMMARY

This application relates to a proposal to extend Flat 6 on the top floor of the building through
extension into a loft space, and to replace windows and doors to the flat, and to install
skylights to the roof above. Objections have been received from a resident of the adjoining
flat on grounds of loss of sunlight and daylight, increased sense of enclosure and overlooking.

The key issues are:

e The impact on the amenities of the adjoining flat at No. 42 Queensway.
o The acceptability of the proposed alterations in design terms.

Notwithstanding the objections received, the works proposed are considered acceptable in
design and amenity grounds, are considered in accordance with relevant policies contained
within the Unitary Development Plan (UDP) and Westminster’s City Plan: Strategic Policies
(the City Plan) and the application is recommended for approval.

CONSULTATIONS

SOUTH EAST BAYSWATER RESIDENTS ASSOCIATION

Holding objection and comment that they are considering the matter further. State that
without access to the site it is difficult to fully assess the application and the effects on the
neighbours in terms of overlooking, loss of light and sense of enclosure. State that they are
not happy with the large rooflight as this will be visible from the roadway area opposite
(between Queen’s Court and Princess Court) and from Poplar Place. Query why the rooflight
cannot be flush so as not to be visible.

ADJOINING OWNERS/OCCUPIERS AND OTHER REPRESENTATIONS
No. Consulted: 27; Total No. of Replies: 4
Four letters from the same objector.

Responses received from one adjoining resident objecting on the following grounds:

Amenity

e Loss of privacy to the adjoining terrace and noise disturbance generally resulting from the
installation of new folding doors opening onto applicant’s terrace.

e Loss of privacy to the adjoining terrace from windows to new loft accommodation.

» Concern that if folding doors onto applicant’s terrace folded back towards objector’s
terrace they would shade the objector’s terrace.

» Concern about noise and disruption during the construction works.

ADVERTISEMENT/SITE NOTICE: Yes

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

4.1 The Application Site

No. 42-44 Queensway is an unlisted building located in the Queensway Conservation Area
which is in use as flats to the upper floors and with commercial units to ground floor. The
application relates to one of the top floor flats (No. 6).

4.2 Recent Relevant History

No relevant planning history.

Page 122



Item No.

6

THE PROPOSAL

Planning permission is sought for the addition of a new projecting rooflight to main roof level in
association with the use of the loft space as part of the habitable accommodation of the top
floor flat, with two additional rooflights proposed to the rear sloping roof, and new windows
and doors to the side elevation facing onto the existing rear terrace.

DETAILED CONSIDERATIONS
6.1 Land Use

The work proposed involves an extension to the existing residential unit, expanding it from a
one bedroom flat to a two bedroom flat, and the principle of additional residential floorspace in
land use terms is supported by Policy H3 of the UDP.

6.2 Townscape and Design

The front elevation of the building is an attractive Victorian property with sash windows,
classical detailing and a traditionally detailed and slate clad mansard structure. To the rear,
however, the buildings have been extended back to the full height and width at some point in
the mid to later 20" century, and with the mansard being both partly extended back over this
rear extension and also partly cut away to allow for the flat roofs occupied by an existing
terrace to the applicant’s property and the immediately adjacent terrace of a separate flat at
this floor level, with this open space also incorporating a lightwell and space of the communal
staircase which rises up to this level in a highly glazed form. The rear of the building therefore
has a much more modern character than the attractive front elevation.

The new rooflight to main roof level will project up above the height of the existing mansard by
300mm, with the upstand of this rooflight being faced in lead. This rooflight is proposed in
association with the conversion of the loft space within the building to habitable
accommodation, and the 300mm projection above the flat roof of the existing mansard allows
an internal floor to ceiling height to the loft space accommodation of approximately 2.1m. The
skylight and upstand will not be visible from street level on Queensway, though it will very
likely be visible in views from street level from the west end of the section of street west of
Queensway located between Princess Court and Queen’s Court mansion blocks, and in this
same view between these mansion blocks from in front of the garages on Poplar Place.
Notwithstanding the upstand to the skyline of the building that this would represent, these
views are not readily visible to the significant majority of people walking within the area, and in
these views the roofline is already cluttered by numerous ariels and flue outlets. In the private
views possible from the surrounding buildings the rooflight would be seen in context with the
unorthodox mansard structure present on this building, would be seen present on the large flat
roof area to its centre, and it is not considered that it would unduly clutter its impression. The
South East Bayswater Residents Association query why the rooflight cannot be flush so as not
to be visible, and whilst the concerns on grounds of its visibility are noted, given the limited
internal floor to ceiling height being created, to reduce this down further would make the
internal space unusable for habitable accommodation.

The two new rooflights to the rear roofslope of the building will only be visible in views from a
limited number of rear elevation windows to buildings on Inverness Terrace to the east.
These rooflights are small in size, and will not unduly clutter the rear roofslope of the building.

The doors and windows comprising the new glazed screen facing onto the existing rear
terrace will have a striking modern character, however, they replace an existing bay extension
of particularly poor quality, and they will be seen in context with the modernised character of
this rear terrace area and not seen in qbgg@vqgQ@e traditionally detailed front elevation of



Item No.

6

the building. Given this, though a modern addition to the building, they are not considered as
a reason for refusal.

The new window facing south from the new loft accommodation will be contained below the
ridge line of both the main front and main rear sections of the mansard, and though it will be
visible in a view from the terrace to the adjoining flat, it will be seen in this view in context with
the glazed communal stair core, and in context with the more modern character of this rear
area of the building. This window is therefore considered appropriate in design terms.

Overall therefore, the scheme complies with the City Council's design and conservation
policies, including City Plan Policies S25 and S28 and UDP Policies DES 1, DES 5 and DES
9.

6.3 Amenity

Policies S29 of the City Plan and ENV13 of the UDP seek to protect residential amenity in
terms of light, privacy and sense of enclosure of surrounding properties. The application has
attracted objection on amenity grounds from the occupier of the adjoining flat to this floor level,
which has several rear facing windows and a terrace located immediately adjacent to the
existing terrace to the applicant’s flat. The South East Bayswater Residents Association have
also queried whether there would be an impact on the amenity of the adjoining occupier.

The objector has expressed concern about the overlooking into their rear terrace from the
south facing window to the new loft accommodation, and overlooking from a terrace in front of
this area. The new loft accommodation will have a south facing window which will look directly
back over the roof of the communal staircase structure and back into a lightwell area beyond.
There will be more oblique and restricted views from this window back, between a gap formed
by the sections of the applicant’s own property and the objector’s property, and the objector’s
terrace. Given the set back of this window however, the oblique angle of view, the narrow gap
through which views would be possible, and that it relates to an external terrace already
heavily overlooked by both the applicant’s internal accommodation and immediately adjacent
external terrace, it is not considered that the impact of overlooking from this window would be
so significant as to warrant a refusal of permission. There is one window to the objector’s
property which faces onto this lightwell, however, it faces east, and therefore the south facing
window at a floor level above its location would not overlook this window to the detriment of
the objector’s privacy.

With regards to overlooking from a terrace area adjacent to this window referred to by the
objector, the applicant has confirmed that the reference to a ‘terrace’ in this area on the
submitted drawings was an error and that they do not intend to create a new external terrace
adjacent to the loft accommodation. A condition is also recommended preventing its use as a
terrace.

The objector also expresses concern about overlooking onto their terrace from the new doors
and windows. There is an existing bay extension with a pair of doors and two windows facing
out with clear views over the objector’s terrace immediately adjacent. The concerns about
overlooking are noted, but given the existing overlooking possible from the existing doors and
windows, and particularly given that the two terraces are immediately adjacent to each other,
it is not considered that a reason for refusal could be sustained on loss of privacy. It is not
considered that the installation will result in such a material loss of amenity to the adjoining
flat.

The objector also raised concerns regarding the doors opening towards their terrace.

Page 124



Iltem No.

6

However, the plans show the doors opening to the east side of the opening and therefore
away from the neighbour’s terrace.

The concerns expressed on grounds of the disturbance during the construction work are
noted and understood, however, the hours of works are restricted by condition.

Overall, though the concerns of the objector are noted, it is considered that the proposal will
not materially impact upon the amenity of neighbouring properties and will accord with Policy
S$29 of the City Plan and ENV13 of the UDP.

6.4 Transportation/Parking

The proposals would not result in any increase in residential units and there would therefore
be no significant increase in demand for parking in the area.

6.5 Economic Considerations

Not applicable.

6.6 Equalities and Diversities

Not relevant in the determination of the application.

6.7 Other UDP/Westminster Policy Considerations

None.

6.8 London Plan

The proposal does not raise strategic issues.

6.9 National Policy/Guidance Considerations

Central Government’s National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) came into effect on 27
March 2012. It sets out the Government’s planning policies and how they are expected to be
applied. The NPPF has replaced almost all of the Government’s existing published planning
policy statements/guidance as well as the circulars on planning obligations and strategic
planning in London. It is a material consideration in determining planning applications.

Until 27 March 2013, the City Council was able to give full weight to relevant policies in the
Core Strategy and London Plan, even if there was a limited degree of conflict with the
framework. The City Council is now required to give due weight to relevant policies in existing
plans “according to their degree of consistency” with the NPPF. Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies was adopted by Full Council on 13 November 2013 and is fully compliant
with the NPPF. For the UDP, due weight should be given to relevant policies according to their
degree of consistency with the NPPF (the closer the policies in the plan to the NPPF, the
greater the weight that may be given).

The UDP policies referred to in the consideration of this application are considered to be
consistent with the NPPF unless stated otherwise.

6.10 Planning Obligations

Not applicable.

Page 125



Item No.

6

6.11 Environmental Assessment including Sustainability and Biodiversity Issues
The proposal is of an insufficient scale to require an environmental assessment.
6.12 Otherlssues
No other issues raised.
6.13 Conclusion
For the reasons set out in this report, the proposed development is considered acceptable,
subject to the recommended conditions, and would accord with the relevant design, amenity
and land use policies within the UDP and City Plan. ’
BACKGROUND PAPERS
1. Application form.
2. Letter from South East Bayswater Residents Association dated 31 July 2015.
3

Emails and letters received from occupant of flat within 42-44 Queensway dated 16 February
2015, 21 July 2015, 24 July 2015 and 30 July 2015,

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUERIES ABOUT THIS REPORT OR WISH TO INSPECT ANY OF THE
BACKGROUND PAPERS PLEASE CONTACT AMANDA COULSON ON 020 7641 2875 OR
BY E-MAIL — acoulson@westminster.gov.uk

j\d_wpdocsishort-te\sc\2015-09-0\item6.doc\0
21/08/2015

Page 126



15/05309/FULL

DRAFT DECISION LETTER
Address: 42 Queensway, London, W2 3RS
Proposal: New projecting rooflight to main roof level, with two additional rooflights to the rear

sloping roof, to provide additional floorspace and new windows and doors to the
side elevation facing onto the existing rear terrace to Flat 6.

Plan Nos: EO01, D300C, E300, D100C, E100, D200C, E200, D201, E201, Design and Access
Statement (including Heritage Statement), email from Richard Collinge dated 2nd
August 2015

Case Officer: Alistair Taylor Direct Tel. No. 020 7641 2979

Recommended Condition(s) and Reason(s):

* between £ 8“00 andj% 0 Monday to Friday;
* betweeh 08.00 and 13. 00.0n Saturday; and

Reason: 115 RN )
To protect the enwronment Of ne‘QhQ% in es dents. This is as set out in 29 and S32 of
Po 0

permission. (C26AA)

Reason: %
To make sure that the appearance of the building is su ab e and
character and appearance of this part of the Queenswz: y Cons "rvatlo” Area. This is as set out
in S25 and S28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic P dopted November 2013 and
DES 1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10\ of our Unitary Development
Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE)

4 The upstand to the new rooflight above the 'master bedroom', 'landing' and 'ensuite' rooms (as
described on drawing D100C) shall be faced in lead

Page 127



15/05309/FULL

Reason:

To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the
character and appearance of this part of the Queensway Conservation Area. This is as set out
in S25 and S28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and
DES 1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary Development
Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE)

The new windows and external doors shall be formed in glazing framed in painted timber
framing

Reason:

To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the
character and appearance of this part of the Queensway Conservation Area. This is as set out
in S25 and S28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and
DES 1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary Development
Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE)

Notwithstanding the annotation on drawingD100C, you must not use the the flat roof adjacent to
the 'master bedroom' (as described on drawing D100C) for sitting out or for any other purpose.
You can however use the roof to escape in an emergency. (C21AA)

Reason:

To protect the privacy and environment of people in neighbouring properties, as set out in S29
of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV 13 of our
Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R21AC)

Informative(s):

In dealing with this application the City Council has implemented the requirement in the National
Planning Policy Framework to work with the applicant in a positive and proactive way. We have
made available detailed advice in the form of our statutory policies in Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies adopted November 2013, Unitary Development Plan, Supplementary
Planning documents, planning briefs and other informal written guidance, as well as offering a
full pre application advice service, in order to ensure that applicant has been given every
opportunity to submit an application which is likely to be considered favourably. In addition,
where appropriate, further guidance was offered to the applicant at the validation stage.

Page 128



Notes:

1. Do not scale from this drowings.

2. All dimensions fo be checked on site by the
contractor and such dimensions lo be his
responsibllity.

3. Report all drawing emors, omissions and
discrepancies fo the archifect,

; sy e MR
| Applic abon rapary | Muighbouring Propetty | g 1 e Propty | @ Ij‘ﬂ iR @
[ Ridge Level M I
FFL: +15.500 M

Loft Floor Level | ____
FFL: +13.750 M

Eaves Level J—

FFL: +11.900 M
Fourth Floor Level

FFL: +11.200 M

7

(3%
62T abe

Date Description By Chk Rev
= Second Floor Level
FFL: +5.600 M
TPM Limted
5 Union Wharl, slinglon
London N1 7BL

1: +44 (0) 20 7226 7454
E: info@ipm-studio.co.uk

Client:
Richard Collinge

Project:
Flat 6, 42-44 Queensway

E London W2
Ground Floor Level = = |
FFL: +0.000 M =

Drawing Title:
Existing Front & Rear Elevation

il il
H i
THHH

@ Front Elevation @ Rear Elevation
Scale: 1:100 Scale: 1:100

Status:
PLANNING
Status: Date:
1:100 @A3 12/12/2014
0 1 2 3 4 5 M Project No: Drawing No: Rev:

= s O 1002 E0 -




Nofes:

1. Do not scale from this .

2. All dimensions fo be checked on site by the
coniracior and such dimensions lo be his

responsibility.
3. Reporl all drawing enors, omissions and
discrepancies lo the architect.

SEE

7 ' i Ridge level _ ____
] [ FFL: +15.850 M

Loft Floor Level
FFL; +13.500 M

Eaves Level

FFL: +11.900 M
Fourth Floor Level

FFL: +11.200 M

Third Floor Level
FFL: +8.400 M

: Date  Description By Chk Rev
Second Floor Level
FFL: +5.600 M
TPM Limfed
5 Union Wharl, Isington
London N1 7BL

T: +44 (0) 20 7226 7454
E: info@lpm-studio.co.uk

E = First Floor Level
= = g
= = FFL: +2.800 M Client:
£ = Richard Coliinge
= =
E
E Project:
= Flat 6, 42-44 Queensway
E London W2
= Ground Floor Level

FFL: +0.000 M

Drawing Title:

Proposed Front & Recr Elevation

@ Front Elevation
Scale: 1:100

Status:
PLANNING
Status: Date:
1:100 @A3 12/12/2014
0 1 2 3 4 5 Project No: Drawing No: Rev:

S i 1002 D&l




toamgat
{Abors)

ourth Floor Plan
Scale: 1:100

@ Loft Floor Plan
Scale: 1:100

Roalight
[Above)  [Nslghboun Apermant
{Unsurveyed)

- kT
Bl dn
[
=%
Ughbwell

Temace

—JOO L |
oo

CHchan

=

iing Area

I |

]

Pl kao

1]

Roomghi

LITIT1 |

Flut kool
(Delow)

T~

A~

LTI

O Roof Plan
Scale: 1:100

T

Nofes:
1. Do not scale from this drawings.

2. All dimensions fo be checked on site by the

confracior and such dimensions 1o be his
responsibllity.

3. Report all drawing emors, omissions and
discrepancies to the architect

Date  Description By  Chk

TPM Limted
5 Union Wharl, Isinglon
London N1 7BL

T: +44 [0) 20 7226 7454
E: info@pm=studio.co.uk

Client:
Richard Collinge

Project:
Flat 6, 42-44 Queensway
London W2

Drawing Title:
Existing Fourth, Loft & Roof Plan

Status:

PLANNING

Status:

Date:
1:100 @A3 22/11/2014

Project No: Drawing No:

1002 E100




Notes:
1. Do not scale from this drawings.

g i TT r . 2. All dimensions o be checked on site by the
— I = I confractor and such dimensions o be hi
I i i | S B I | i g ’
o[o] | g g s | 3. Report all drawing emors, omissions and
| ! oo : } i discrepancies fo ihe architect.
| Closks Kichan/ Boolight | Eoogh
[above) | Bediom | 1 [rpadl |
i |
1
! thoncs |
I Hall !
- ey H ’—Q—Q LU 777ﬂ> Mt Roat eaight " |
| \ BEBEE 1111117
11
i —-_‘ i
i
S Rastight Kastignt
1 1
v [ [
11 & -
D . ran frobeey 44 AREERRSENNNAN N
\ ===
H
H o] r touighi
H
; . o MM |
| Al e bl B ran
o pepee
e |
Hrrees) Rootizht
H
H
[T

T e

Date Description By Chk Rev

TPM Limted
5 Union Wharl, Isinglon
London N1 78L

T: +44 (0] 20 7226 7454
E:info@lpm-studio co.uk

Client:
Richard Collinge

Project:
Flat 6, 42-44 Queensway
London W2

Drawing Title:
Proposed Fourth, Loft & Roof Plan

Status:

PLANNING

Status: Date:
1:100 @A3 12/12/2014

N o] 1 2 3 4 5 M Project No: Drawing No: Rev:

@fisehn @ = 102" Bigo” &




ceT abed

Section A-A
Scale: 1:100

A

Maighbaun Aparimerd
(Uriarreyed)

O Section B-B
Scale: 1:100

O Side Elevation
Scale: 1:100

-H

E

)
S

Ridgelevel
FFL: +15.500 M
LoftFloor Level
FFL: +13.750 M

Eaves Level

FFL: +11.900 M
Fourth Floor Level

FFL: +11.200 M

Ridge Level
FFL: +15..
Loft Aoorlevel
FFL: +13.750 M

Eaves Level

FFL: +11.900 M
Fourth Floor Level

FFL: +11.200 M

Ridge level

FFL: +15.500 M

Loff Floor Level | __
. FFL: +13.750 M

Eaveslevel ______
FFL: +11.200 M
Fourt L

FFL:

Notes:
1. Do not scale from this drawings.

2. All dimensions to be checked on site by the

contractor and such dimensions fo be his
responsibility.

3. Report all drawing emors, omissions and
discrepancies fo the architect.

Dale Description By Chk

O

1PM Limted
5 Union Whar, Isinglon
London N1 7BL

T: +44 (0) 20 7226 7454
E:info@ipm-studio.co.uk

Client:
Richard Collinge

Project:
Flat 6, 42-44 Queensway
London W2

Drawing Title:
Existing Section A-A, B-B
& Side Elevation

Status:

PLANNING

Status: Date:
1:100 @A3 12/12/2014

Project No: Drawing No:

1002 E200




T obed

@ Section A-A
Scale: 1:100

Melghtoun Apariment
(Bnsrvered)

@ Section B-B
Scale: 1:100

Comon Sha

S

ving aren

O Side Elevation
Scale: 1:100

[

Ridge Level

FFL: +15.850 M
Loft Floor Level
FFL: +13.500 M

Eaves Level

FFL: +11.900 M
Fourth Floor Level
FFL: +11.200 M

Ridge Level
FFL: +15.850 M

Loft Floor Level
FFL: +13.500 M

Eaves Level

FFL: +11.200 M
Fourth Floor Level

Ridge Level
FFL: +15.850 M

e i oll g sz o to

Loft Floor Level
FFL: +13.500 M

Eaves Level
FFL: +11.900 M
Fourth Floor Level
FFL: +11.200 M

Noles:
1. Do not scale from this drawings.

2. All dimensions fo be checked on site by the

contractor and such dimensions 1o be his
responsibility.

3. Report all drawing emors, omissions and
discrepancies fo the architect,

PP

Dale Description By  Chk

Rev

TPM Limted
5 Union Wharl, Isington
London N1 7BL

T:+44 (0) 207226 7454
E:info@ipm-studio.co.uk

Client:
Richard Coliinge

Project:
Flat 6, 42-44 Queensway
London W2

Drawing Title:
Proposed Secfion A-A, B-B
& Side Elevation

Status:
PLANNING

Status: Date:
1:100 @A3 12/12/2014
Project No: Drawing No:

D200

Rev:

&




Fage Lot

L+ 15500 11
Hoot Lovsl

PR+ 12500 M

wE
$mu¢| f
TR
112G
”~

'
-

i Floey Laval
FEL 8400

Sacong Hacs Lavel
TP +84000A

Pt o Lol
T sZB A

Nofes:

1. Do not scale from this drawings.

2. All dimensions fo be checked on site by the
conlractor and such dimensions 1o be his
responsibility.

3. Report all drawing efrors. omissions and
discrepancies fo the architecl.

\

42-44 Queensway

1-6 Olympla Mews

29 Inverness Terrace

Dale Description By Chk  Rev

TPM Limted

5 Union Wharl, Islinglon
London N1 7BL

T:+44 (0) 20 7226 7454
E:info@ipm-studio.co.uk

G Foos Level
G

Client:
Richard Coliinge

Project:
Flat 6,42-44 Queensway
London w2

Drawing Title:
Existing Site Section with
Sight Lines

Status:

PLANNING

Status: Date:
1:200 @A3 12/12/2014

Project No: Drawing No:

1002 E201




ST obe

-
-
>

:

47 Queensway

oo ovel

Queensway

o

1

‘¢ﬂm; 155001
'¢M_ﬂm.m i

Level
Vs
”
Eoves Lavel
rd

P
o
7
- $mwum
e L +8.400 M
»

Second oo Lavel
L w5 40084

Fist Foos Lol
T

\

42-44 Queensway

1-6 Olympla Mews

29 Inverness Terrace

Proposed Site Section

Scale: 1:200

,_$m.tz et
i

Notes:

1. Do not scale from this drawings.

2. All dimensions fo be checked on site by the
confractor and such dimensions 1o be his
responsibility.

3. Report all drawing emors. omissions and
discrepancies fo the architect.

Date Description By Chk  Rev

TPM Limted
5 Union Wharl, Islington
London N1 78L

T: +44 (0] 20 7226 7454
E:info@lpm-studiio co.uk

Client:
Richard Collinge

Project:
Flat 6,42-44 Queensway
London W2

Drawing Tifle:
Proposed Site Section with
Sight Lines

Status:

PLANNING

Status: Date:
1:200 @A3 12/12/2014

Project No: Drawing No: Rev:

o .




Agenda Item 7

ltem No.

7

CITY OF WESTMINSTER

PLANNING APPLICATIONS
COMMITTEE

Date

1 September 2015

Classification
For General Release

Report of Wards involved

Director of Planning Abbey Road

Subject of Report Flat 6, 34 Maida Vale, London, W9 1RS

Proposal Replacement timber doubled glazed bay windows and doors (first floor

front elevation).

Agent Mr Peter Freeman

On behalf of Mr Peter Freeman

Registered Number 15/06764/FULL TP /PP No TP/10301

Date of Application 24.07.2015 Date 24.07.2015
amended/
completed

Category of Application Other

Historic Building Grade Unlisted

Conservation Area St John's Wood

Development Plan Context

- London Plan July 2011

- Westminster’s City Plan:
Strategic Policies 2013

- Unitary Development Plan
(UDP) January 2007

Outside London Plan Central Activities Zone

Outside Central Activities Zone

Stress Area

Outside Stress Area

Current Licensing Position

Not Applicable

1. RECOMMENDATION

Grant conditional permission.

Page 137




.

AU

Citv of Westminster

This product includes mapping data licensed from Ordnance
Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's
Stationery Office.

© Crown copyright and/or database right 2013.

Al siobibe cmmmmamed 1 imcincem maiovmdas ! A ADAANRMAOQELT

Data Source:

Mata: A0IANCIOAALE

N
A 0 510 20Metres
Lasalald



(=1
.
&
5
2
3
4
<
™




Item No.

SUMMARY

This planning application has been submitted by Councillor Freeman and relates to the
replacement of the single glazed windows and doors to the first floor front bay with new timber
doubled glazed windows and doors to match the existing fenestration pattern.

The replacement windows and doors to the bay are considered to respect the host building
and comply with Policies $25 and S28 in the City Plan and DES5 and DESS in the UDP. The
application is recommended for conditional approval.

CONSULTATIONS

ST JOHN'S WOOD SOCIETY

No objections.

PADDINGTON WATERWAYS AND MAIDA VALE SOCIETY

Provided the replacement units use low reflective glass to minimise the appearance of double
glazed units and the sections and profiles match the existing, no objections.

ADJOINING OWNERS/OCCUPIERS AND OTHER REPRESENTATIONS

No. Consulted: 8; Total No. of Replies: 0.

Any responses received will be reported verbally to Committee.

ADVERTISEMENT/SITE NOTICE: Yes

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

4.1 The Application Site

This application relates to the first floor flat (No. 6) in this unlisted Edwardian building located
on the east side of Maida Vale. The building is located within the St John’s Wood
Conservation Area.

This building is a lateral conversion with No. 36 and comprises of eight flats.

4.2 Planning History

None relevant in the determination of this planning application.

THE PROPOSAL

This proposal is for replacement double glazed timber windows and doors to the front bay of
this flat. This application is being reported to Committee for a decision, as it has been
submitted by Councillor Freeman.

DETAILED CONSIDERATIONS

6.1 Land Use

Not relevant in the determination of this planning application.

Page 140



ftem No.

7

6.2 Townscape and Design

The proposed replacement double glazed windows and doors are timber and will match the
fenestration pattern of the existing. The proposal is considered acceptable in design terms
and complies with Policies DES1, DES5 and DES9 in the adopted UDP and S25 and S28 in
the City Plan.

6.3 Residential Amenity

This application raises no amenity issues for existing residents in the building or adjoining.
6.4 Transportation and Parking

Not relevant in the determination of this application.

6.5 Equalities and Diversities

Not relevant in the determination of this application.

6.6 Economic Considerations

Not relevant in the determination of this application.

6.7 Other UDP/Westminster Policy Considerations

None relevant.

6.8 London Plan

This application raises no strategic issues.

6.9 Central Government Advice

Regard has been had to the detailed advice set out in the National Planning Policy Framework
(NPPF).

6.10 Planning Obligations

Not relevant in the determination of this application.

6.11 Environmental Assessment including Sustainability and Biodiversity Issues
Not relevant in the determination of this application.

6.12 Conclusion

It is recommended to grant conditional permission.

Page 141



Item No.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

1. Application form.
2. Response from the St John's Wood Society dated 11.8.2015.
3. Response from the Paddington Waterways and Maida Vale Society dated 14.8.2015.

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUERIES ABOUT THIS REPORT OR WISH TO INSPECT ANY OF THE
BACKGROUND PAPERS PLEASE CONTACT AMANDA COULSON ON 020 7641 2875 OR
BY E-MAIL — acoulson@westminster.gov.uk

j:\d_wpdocs\short-telsc\2015-09-01\item7.doc\0
20/08/2015

Page 142



15/06764/FULL

DRAFT DECISION LETTER

Address: Flat 6, 34 Maida Vale, London, W9 1RS

Proposal: Replacement timber doubled glazed bay windows and doors (first floor front
elevation ).

Plan Nos: Site location plan, Manufacturer's specifications of the replacement windows and

doors, survey manual, photographs x 2.
Case Officer: Amanda Coulson Direct Tel. No. 020 7641 2875

Recommended Condition(s) and Reason(s):

hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the drawings and
ted on this decision letter, and any drawings approved subsequently by the
| )planning authority pursuant to any conditions on this decision letter.

ubt and in the interests of proper planning.

3 All new work to the outside of the bui
ch0|ce of materials, method of constr

permission. (C26AA)

Reason: i S

To make sure that the appearance of the building is su'tabl d that it contributes to the
character and appearance of this part of the St John's W >onservation Area. This is as set
out in $25 and S28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategi *Poll,‘jes adopted November 2013 and
DES 1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to tQ.128 of our Unitary Development
Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE)

4 All new windows and doors shall be painted white and maintained in that colour.

Reason:
To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the

Page 143



15/06764/FULL

character and appearance of this part of the St John's Wood Conservation Area. This is as set
out in S25 and S28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and
DES 1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary Development
Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE)

Informative(s):

In dealing with this application the City Council has implemented the requirement in the National
Planning Policy Framework to work with the applicant in a positive and proactive way. We have
made available detailed advice in the form of our statutory policies in Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies adopted November 2013, Unitary Development Plan, Supplementary
Planning documents, planning briefs and other informal written guidance, as well as offering a
full pre application advice service, in order to ensure that applicant has been given every
opportunity to submit an application which is likely to be considered favourably. In addition,
where appropriate, further guidance was offered to the applicant at the validation stage.

Page 144



Surveyor Visit Report (DS217) - (1 of 2) |

n Ever eSt | | Date: 26 May 2015

Customer Name:
Customer Address:
Home Telephone:

Surveyor Name:

Mr P Freeman Purchase Agreement No. SO2708AT
Flat 6, 34 Maidavale; Maida Vale, LONDON, W9 1RS
Daytime Telephone:

Customer Service Centre:  Southern (44)

Mr Dan Brooks Surveyor Code: DB105

Any illustrations are to show openings and design styles as viewed from inside, and are not drawn in proportian or to scale with each other

1) Lounge Window-Timber Casement Windows

T4, 736 mm. wide x 580 mm. high, External Finish: Arctic Whtte Glass Whole Frame; 4mm
Clear, Grgn/Lead Style Lv! 1: Authentic Georgian, Internal Finish: Arctic White, Sealed Unit
Type: Energy Saver Plus, Spacer Colour; Black, Toughened Glass, Window Boards:
D:Matching Paint Finish

2) Lounge Door 1-Timber French Doors

TF20, 760 mm. wide x 2050 mim. high, Door Handle Style: Modern, External Finish: Arctic
White, Furniture Finish: Chrome, Glass Whole Frame: 4mm Clear, Internal Finish: Arctic
White, Profile Style: Flush, Sealed Unit Type: Energy Saver Plus, Spacer Colour: Black

3) Lounge Wmdow 2-Timber Casement Windows

T4, 1434 mm. wide ¥ 580 mm. high, External Finish: Arctic White, Glass Whole Frame: 4mm
Clear, Grgn/Lead Style Lv! 1: Authentic Georgian, Internal Finish: Arctic White, Sealed Unit
Type: Energy Saver Plus, Spacer Colour: Black, Toughened Glass, Window Boards:
D:Matching Paint Finish

4) Lounge Door 2-Timber French Doors _

TF24, 1460 mm. wide x 2050 fmm. high, B Dimension: 730, Door Handle Style: Modern, Door
Hinge Finish: Gold, External Finish: Arctic White, Feature Panel: 1, Furniture Finish: Gold,
Glass Whole Frame: 4mm Clear, Hung: Right, Internal Finish: Arctic White, Opening: In,
Profile Style: Storm Progf, Sealed Unit Type: Energy Saver Plus, Spacer Colour: Black

5) Lounge Window 3-Timber Casement Windows

T4, 736 mm. wide x 580 mm, high, External Finish: Arctic White, Glass Whole Frame: 4mm
Clear, Grgn/Lead Style Lvi 1: Authentic Georgian, Internal Finish; Arctic White, Sealed Unit
Type: Energy Saver Plus, Spacer Colour; Black, Toughened Glass, Window Boards:
D:Matching Paint Finish

6) Lounge Door 3-Timber French Doors

TF20, 760 mm. wide x 2050 mm. high, Door Handle Style: Modérii, External Finish: Arctic
White, Furniture Finish: Chrome, Glass Whole Frame: 4mm Clear, Internal Finish: Arctic
White, Profile Style: Flush, Sealed Unit Type: Energy Saver Plus, Spacer Colour: Black

7) Lounge Building Works-Building Works
BSt, ,

8} Lounge Building Works 2-Access Equipment
BD1, , Elevation: Front, Full Scaffolding: Yes, Minimum Available Depth(mm): 670, No of
Storeys: 2, To Fit Windows: Yes, Working Platform Height(m): 3

//

'y

7// /7 f T
| VAN R A

Page 145




LTTTRERE T tgammie [,

R the nest Everest Core’Prolitfetyss

- -t Date: 19/05/2015
mver eS | PURCHASE AGREEMENT - (10f 1) |

Between the company Everest Limited, Cuffley, Hertfordshire ENS 45G and the Customer who isi-  — = & o s —

&

. >
’ Customer Name  : MrPeter Freeman Email: pafreeman@btinternet.com
Customer Address  © Flat 6, 34 Maida Vale, Londor: London, W9 1RS
‘11 install Address : Flat 6, 34 Maida Vale, London, Londan, W 1RS i
I Home Phone CGEEI Work Phons: Mobile Phone:

Hlustrations are to show the opénings and design styles as viewed from the inside. All colours are the best reprasentation of actual colours
although may vary due to the performance of the laptop and printer used.

1) Lounge - Door 1 (Front)

Timber French Doors, Design: TF285, Dimension:150cmx270cm, External
Finish:Arctic White, Internal Finish: Arctic White. Opening:In, Hung:Left,
Feature Panel:1, Door Handle Style:Modermn, Door Handle Finish:Chrome,
Hinge Finish:Chrome, Sealed Unit Type:Energy Saver Pius, Glass/Panel;
4mm Clear, Grgn Lead Style LO:Authentic Georgian, Hardwood Threshold:
Upto 28cm

%ﬁ 2) Lounge - Door 2 {Front)

Timber French Doors, Design:TF21, Dimension:80cmx270cm, External
Finish:Arctic White, Internal Finish:Arctic White, Sealed Unit Type:Energy
Saver Plus, Glass/Panel:4mm Clear, Grgn Lead Style LO:Authentic
Geaorgian, Hardwood Threshold:Upto 28cm

3) Lounge - Door 3 (Front)

Timber French Doors, Design:TF21, Dimension:80cmx270cm, External
Finish:Arctic White, Internal Finish:Arctic White, Sealed Unit Type:Energy
Saver Plus, Glass/Panel 4mm Clear, Grgn Lead Style LO:Authentic
Georgian, Hardwood Threshold:Upto 28cm

Page 146



	Agenda
	 Schedule of Applications
	1 EBURY BRIDGE CENTRE, SUTHERLAND STREET, LONDON SW1V 4LH
	2 MARBLE ARCH, LONDON, W1H 7DX
	3 21 ANDOVER PLACE, LONDON, NW6 5ED
	4 6 AND 10 MOUNT ROW, LONDON, W1K 3SA
	5 168-170 RANDOLPH AVENUE, LONDON, W9 1PE
	6 42 QUEENSWAY, LONDON, W2 3RS
	7 FLAT 6, 34 MAIDA VALE, LONDON, W9 1RS

